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- NOWPAP(Northwest Pacific Action Plan)

- 71 9] 719 = ZE1(SCOR, IMBeR, SOLAS, I0DE, I0CCP, WESTPAC, NPFC,
IWC, FEKAN, NPRB)SF] HeigH5o] tfet Aokam 2 Agjo] tha] Hughde

O A3 %9 AE/}IE %7 8% U AFHT: SG-NPFC, SG-MMP, WG-39, WG-35

O FUTURE SSC £3}9]913] &% 9 A% B3 9 FUTURE $&I2 73 =985 &

1A BE)

f

O B34435 &5 4 A& HE1l: BIO, FIS, MEQ, POC, MONITOR, TCODE, HD(Z} &

I &5 HiA Fx)

O 27| ety ol3] o) (Vera Trainer: W|=) W MEQ 9% (Guanshui Na: =), Fo7%
(Andrew Ross: 7fyth) A& B

O Aze ARIE EE TE AF 9% 15 AL A

(1) FATH AHY 15(SG-on the impacts of mariculture to coastal ecosystem)
- % 9i9ls): TshEols|(SB)
- 717k 149
- O T H: Zengjie Jiang(F=)
- W8 T H: Kristi Miller-saunders(ZfUt}), Kyle carver(FUt}), Kevin Lafferty(T]=F),
Z0]9J(3H2), Igor Sukhin(F|A]o}), Galina Gavrilova(21A|0}), Xianhong Meng(E),
UE F39 FH, Mike Rust(ex-officiod]H|, ICES)

(2) fFMEAE A7) 15(WG on Indicator of Marine Plastic Pollution)

. ® 9193]: MEQ & BIO

- 717k 39

- W T H: Sarah Dudas, Chelsea Rochman, Peter Ross, S. Avery-Gomm(ZHUt}),
Chengjun Sun, Daoji Li, Juying Wang, Weiwei Zhang, Connie Ng(%=r), Hideshige
Takada, Haruhiko Nakata, Shuhei Tanaka, Yutaka Watanuki(Q&), A&, 3435, 4
A1, Av|3HEHE), Nikolai Kozlovskii(2{A]o}), Jennifer Lynch, Mattehew Savoca,
David Hyrenbach, Michelle Hester, Amy Uhrin("]|=%)

- TOR 29} 59| FUTURE " Y& £4 I8
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(3) NPFC-PICES && AETt1&(Joint SG PICES-NPFC)
- @ 91998): 75182l %|(SB)
- B AHYIE9) 857150 20184 10971014 2019 29 HF AAA &
g oHYoR 20199 109(EE 20199 797 A% 9%

(4) WG39(Joint PICES/ICES/PAME WG) &57|3F A%

- % 91943 e 3(SB)

- B AR/ OEC] S5 7)%H2 2016.11~2018.107FK]0]Lt, WGICA E.114] ¥71o] 2019
492 ool Y 5 37 BEARIo] 9lo] 201920229744 AFE 23
<)

- TOR 7}

Continue to identify priority research issues and monitor how identified knowledge

gaps(needed to improve IEA and management effectiveness) are being addressed and

filled.
(5) SG on IEA of the Northern Bering-Chukchi Seas
- % 9Us): TFs1EI3|(SB)
o) Bsk Al HF R AURAE AT, AAENL H& AHT
TE2 FA5 oY, WG39 &3] FE54o] Al7|E, GCI oA E52ld
(6) WG 30, 31 HERIA 982 ) 19 715 47 27
(7) WG on impact of shipping: +#|Z]Q] TORC] glo] HE ojE<
(8) WG38Z 2019|7HA] & 7|etely 19 A% 8H(FF =9d%)
O MZ At EH TZAE(Sea Turtle Ecology in Relation to Environmental Stressors
in the Northwest Pacific Regions) 42
- AQkE B T2AE] BIO A3 S-MBM 2l el 55 A17) glAR
Bl oo} golH AFES o)z
O 2018 PICESO|lA GCe} #etgols] 2474 9 HIARY Hil
O 2018 PICES &3] o]|% AHHAA/AEZ]L, summer school/capacity building | A&
- OceanObs’19(H]Z, 2019.9), IMBeR OSM(ZZA, 2019.6), NPAFC-IYS ]2 45(u]L,

2019.5), 42} GOA-ON A 9]T(E=, 2019.4), SOLAS OSM(YE, 2019.4.), PEEC
2019 AFAAGEILE, 2019.2), PACONE Aoh
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- PICES AP-CREAMS Summer School(&=, 2019.08)

O AAHEAIFE Wl A % 27} 24
- FISE Nobuaju Suzuki(¥£), 374 (3H), Zhuojun Ma(5=F), Steve Lindley(7]=H)E
WA HHE 2gt
- MEQ= A1Y9% 0 2 Guanshui Na(F=), F2J% 02 Andrew Ross(FIHTHE A=3H
- AP-NIS 9J% 9 & Thomas Therriault(ZRUt}) A=
- S-HAB+ Pengbing Wang(5=), Andrew RossFiHTHE WHE 71 4T
- MONITOR: Z-H]0] %o Qi Jeff Napp(7]=%) et AH4] 8%, & Jilong Lio] L&
2 't =9 A 873
- AP-NPCOOS9] Yingze Sun(F=r) HHOA EHY
- AP-CREAMS= 5-5 2102 fiH Rl 4 E w42 ARQlofl whet FAd@ =) BAE
Al 2 301, 71E Rl ojAjeh MRS 35 ® 3. Ryan Rykaczewski
(== A HH7E
WG35+= Kirill Kivva(BAlohE M2 W R F4d510, RS A= AR
TCODE= 22 HHE Jeanette Gann(T]=5)} Yutaka Michida(ex-officio IODE)E
I
- MEQ= "= W¥Y] A4l EFHoiE 2748%
BIO= ZAlof ¥ Q] A=2Ql Saojet A2 RS AS9t
O PICES 28} E1 T2 E(FisGIS) T% BT
- &5&571%k 2017~2020
- S-S Aol BF 28 B JAHFHE L, AEEFTE, A2 24
HAMRE 5% EHodEE 9% 9 2R ofF e
O PICES-2019 &H|A} H a1
- AAA @ 9A: AU dE ol 2019.10.16<10.27

- &8 Hu} ‘Connecting Science and Communities in a Changing North Pacific’ 2 F2].

O PICES-2019 H|ZUA 3]o] £H(Qb: Z+ AE7I1S0] H|RYUA 3o 4A Thofgt
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O PICES-2018 ET AlAd AA ==

Topic Sessions for PICES Annual Meeting

1 | Habitat Restoration of Marine Ecosystems

2 | Marine heatwaves in the North Pacific: Predictions and impacts in coastal regions

3 | Coastal ocean modelling in the North Pacific

4 The impacts of marine transportation and their cumulative effects on coastal communities and
ecosystems

5 | Trends in ocean and coastal ecosystems and their services and its future

6 Identifying thresholds and potential leading indicators of ecosystem change: the role of ecosystem
indicators in ecosystem-based management

7 | EnvironmentalindicatorsofplasticpollutionintheNorthPacific

8 | Creating More Effective Integrated Ecosystem Assessments(IEAs) in PICES Countries

9 | CoastalOceanObservingSystems,EssentialBiological Variables,andCommunitybasedmonitoring

10 Linking changes in climate, nutrient distribution, phytoplankton ecology, and production of algal
exudates in the North Pacific

11 | IncorporatingClimateVariabilityandChangeintoFisheriesManagementAdvice

12 | Impacts of meso-/submeso- scale processes on heat/material transport and on marine ecosystems

13 | Implications of prey consumption by marine birds, mammals, and fish in the North Pacific

14 | Integrating economic and social objectives in marine resource management

15 | Advances in North Pacific marine ecosystem prediction

16 | Application of EBFM in the 21st century: progress and challenges in pelagic systems

O PICES-2018 93¢ A% 2=

Workshops for PICES Annual Meeting Remarks
1 | Learn to Effectively Communicate Your Science
) The Pacific halibut: Integrating biological research, fisheries science and management
across the North Pacific
3 Let’s Play the GAME! (to achieve sustainable fisheries development in the PICES
regions)
Circulation, biogeochemistry, ecosystem, and fisheries of the western North Pacific
4 | marginal seas: Past and future of CREAMS(Circulation Research of East Asian
Marginal Seas)
5 | Celebrating two decades of North Pacific CPR sampling, and future directions
6 Assessing Marine Ecosystem Services: A Comparative View Across the North
Pacific
7 | PICES contribution to Central Arctic Ocean(CAO) ecosystem assessment(Third)
3 Synthesis of bio-acoustics programs for monitoring zooplankton and fisheries in the

North Pacific
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Workshops for PICES Annual Meeting

Remarks

Monitoring Non-indigenous Species in PICES Member Countries: Towards Best

? Practices
10 PICES/ICES collaborative research initiative: Toward regional to global measure-
ments and comparisons of zooplankton production using existing data sets
1 The influence of environmental changes on the potential for species distributional
shifts and subsequent consequences for estimating abundance of Pacific saury
12 | PotentialfoodcompetitionbetweentoppredatorsandfisheriesintheNorthPacific
13 | Common Ecosystem Reference Points
14 New frontiers: the application of molecular approaches in marine ecology and fish-
eries science
15 | Application of Machine Learning to Ecosystem Change Issues in the North Pacific
Developing a collaborative, integrated ecosystem survey program to determine cli-
16 | mate/ocean mechanisms affecting the productivity and distribution of Salmon and
associated pelagic fishes across the North Pacific Ocean
} . . W7 g2
17 | Scoping an IEA of the Northern Bering-Chukchi Seas LME 3
. . A5} g4
18 | Economic effects on HABs: Recommended Practices A 73]
19 | The impacts of mariculture on coastal ecosystems
O 20199 3717t 3]9] E5: 2019 ISBL} dAAIste] 2~3719] 3]9)& 7H&|ot= HIQt =2ld
Inter—sessional PICES Workshops/business meeting Remarks
| Identifying the existence of thresholds in marine ecosystem driver-response rela- WG36
tionships
2 | NPESR3 Synthesis Workshop WG@G35
Towards an integrated approach to understanding ecosystem predictability in the —
3 North Pacific WG40, g
4 | FUTURE SSC




@ BIO

X Biological Oceanography Committee

O E5oE

IR c 25/53
BIO(=T{ 3) FAF R i ki
BIO e A5t st/
BIO 2t g i st/ a
O 2[e7He

O YAl: 2018 10E 28 (18:00~20:00), 31¥(14:00~18:00)

O AR} A-FAIS(KIOST/ ), A A(Qlst/eh=), HHEHFEA ), =dl¥=H
LY EALT) (o)A} 3H), Jinhui Wang, Zijun Zu(°]A} %), Motomitsu Takahashi
(¥E), Akashi Sastri, Janelli Curtus, Angelica Pena(°|%} 7HUtt}), R. Rivkin, Jennier
Fisher(o]4} m]=)

O 2 2 =2 Za

O Ww W73
- Drs. Jinhui Wang and Zijun Xu are new members of BIO Committee replacing Profs.
Song Sun and Yingjie Liu and representing PR China.
- Dr. Zhuojun Maand Mrs. Shu Wang(PR China) stepped down as a member of WG-32.
- Mr. Chao Song(PR China) stepped down as a member of S-MBM.
- Drs. Hyung-Ku Kang and Min-Chul Jang(Korea) are new members of WG-37

O BIO 9715 AE: NPFC/FAO workshop, International Symposium on Pacific Transitional
Area, PICES/ICES/IOC A|4x} 7|35} A XL XL, S-CCME {3, HiA &3 dA%
- 2018Inter-sessional symposia/sessions/workshops/meetings
* NPFC/FAO Workshop on “Protection of Vulnerable Marine Ecosystems in the North
Pacific Fisheries Commission Area: applying global experiences to regional assess-
ment”’(March 12-15, 2018; Yokohama, Japan). PICES(BIO and WG-32) co-sponsor-
ing and participated in the workshop.

* International Symposium on Pacific Transitional Area“Understanding Changes in
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Transitional Regions of the Pacific”(Apr 22-26, 2018; La Paz, Mexico). SSC mem-

ber or convenor from PICES contributed the symposium.

* PICES/ICES/IOC 4th Climate Change Symposium on “Effects of climate change on
the world’s oceans”(June 4-8, 2018; Washington, DC, USA). Dr. Agelica Pena
(a member of BIO) & Dr. Anne Hollowed(chair of SSC)

* S-CCME workshop on “Political, economic, social, technological, legal and environ-

mental scenarios used in climate projection modelling”(June 9, 2018; Washington,

DC, USA)

* 2018 PICES summer school: Coastal Ocean Observatory Science(July 9-13, 2018;
Victoria BC, Canada): Dr. Akash Sastri

- =0

* PICES Scientific Reportof WG28on “Motomitsu Takahashi& lan Perry): under review

* PICES Special Publication(S-CC) on“Ocean Acidification and Deoxygenation in the

North Pacific Ocean”): under review

O BIO A3t WG] A4 M1 449 9%
- 2018 PICES BIO Paper/Topic Sessions and Workshop and selection of judges for BIO

Early Career Scientist Best Presentation(from S4,S10, BIO paper session) and Poster
Award(from S4, S10, BIO paper session and W6)

: . Duration Committees
Title Convenors Invited speakers (day) Date (Sponsors)
Motomitsu Takahashi(J:
S2: Fish production through food © om.l.su .as i(Japan) .
.. Yuji Okazaki(Japna) Chih-hao(Zac)
web dynamics in the boundary . . ) 3/4 Oct.30 FIS/BIO
¢ svst Ryan Rykaczewski(USA) Hsieh(Taiwan
current systems
4 Akash Sastri(Canada)
4 Anya Dunham(Canada) Yves-Marie 'Bozec 34 0ct30 BIO
Hye-WonMoon(Korea) (Australia
Jim Christian(Canad:
m istian(Canada) Christopher Harley
S10: TsuneoOno(Japan) (Canada) 1 Nov. 1 POC/BIO
SilvanaBirchenough(ICES)
Se-J Ju(K
BIO Contributed Paper Session © or.1g u( (?rea) 12 Nov. 2 BIO
Debora Iglesias-Rodriguez(USA)
Shin-ichi Uye(Japan) Russell Hopcroft
Wi ChaolunLi(China) (USA) ! Oct.25 BIO
: ct.
BrianHunt(Canada) Dhugal Lindsay
RichardBrodeur(USA) (Japan)

- 25 -




Title Convenors Invited speakers | PU8ion | pate Committees

(day) (Sponsors)
Ann Holloed(USA) Shin-ichi William Cheung
W4: Synthsizi jected climat Ito(J Canad.
y'n smng projected ¢ 1mf:1 e of apfm) (Cana a)' | 0ct25 |POC/FIS/BIO
change impacts in the North Pacific|  Jacquelynne King(Canada) Taketo Hashioka
Myron Peck(ICES) (Japan)

W6:Regional evaluation of
secorjdary prOdUCtl.on. Akash Sastri(Canada),

observations and application X
of methodology in the North Toru Kobari(Japan)
Pacific

Koichi Ara(Japan) 12 Oct. 25 BIO

Andrew Trites(Canada)

TsutomuTamura(Japan)

YutakaWatanuki(Japan)
RobertSuryan(USA)

W7: 1 Oct. 25 BIO

O Progressive reports and future plans of BIO active groups 2 (S-CCME, S-CC, S-MBM,
WG-32, WG-33, WG-37) (* Business meeting for EGs should not be longer than one
day.)

a) S-CCMEand S-CCwill report to FIS and POC, respectively.

b) S-MBM: Section on Marine Birds and Mammals(K. Hattori or P. O’Hara): ?

c) WG32: Working Group on

d) WG33: Joint PICES/ICES Working Group on R. Rivkin or N. Jiao): Present on Wed.
e) WG37: Working Group on Zooplankton Production Methodologies, Applications and

Measurements in PICES Regions(A. Sastri or T. Kobari) - One year extension requested

O Relation with other international organizations/programs?

- ICES, SCOR, NOWPAP, CLIVAR, IMBeR, IWC, Pacific Seabird Group, Future Earth
FE-KAN

O Progressive report on WG 35 ‘North Pacific Ecosystem Status Report’(Sinjae Yo00)

- Region 17 & Climate Sections have been reviewed by Editorial Board members

O Review proposals of new Expert Groups(if any proposals submitted)
- New WG(proposed by J. Curtis)

O Planning PICES 2019Annual Meeting(Victoria, Canada; Oct. 29, 2019)

- Theme title: “Connecting science across communities in a changing North Pacific”
- BIO related sessions and workshops: discuss ranking and sponsorship(still no workshop

proposed)
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- Proposed inter-sessional workshops: ranking & sponsorship(still none of workshops pro-
posed)
- Funding and prioritizing invited speakers. Provide feedback to SB

X Please keep in mind the deadline of the submission of session and workshop proposals
for 2019 is Oct. 29, 2018.

O PICES-sponsored conference/symposia in 2018 and beyond
a) MSEAS 11
b) OceabObs’19
¢) ICES International Shellfish Symposium
d) NEOBIOTA 2018

O Capacity Building
a) Summer school - PICES/AP-CREAMS physical processes for 2019 being considered
by China, PICES contributed for PEEC 2018, PICES provided travel support for ECSs
participating IMBeR ClimEco6 & SOLAS 7" Summer School.
b) Training Workshop - a practical workshop in 2018 on “Production methodologies and
measurements for in situ zooplankton™ organized by WG37, Phase 2 workshop(the es-

timation of zooplankton production) in 2019 also proposed by WG37.

O Documenting business meetings, topic sessions and workshops
a) Business meeting summary(S-CCME, S-CC, S-MBM, WG-32, WG-33, WG-37): Chairs
should submit the summary reports to secretariat within a month after the annual meeting.
b) Topic Session/workshop summary: Conveners should submit outcome/summaries of

their session/workshop to secretariat(hbatch@pices.int)bylate-October.

O Other business
a) SB chair election at PICES 2018(a year before completing the term of the current
chair).
b) Special Project Proposal(Title: Sea turtle ecology in relation to environmental stressors

in the North Pacific Regions)

O 2A/8%

O BIO 9xF &5 HEE & o|d g

ir

O AldE &3 HAks BIO fo] 295t 4dA



O BioY¥3]= A|&4 02 PICESOA §

=0l =%
I A5 S & Bart S

O Special Project= A|QF3t vithAEC] 3t T2 A E= 7]|&0] PICESO|A] A o] HA]

ordl Hopw Bejmok 3¢ irieo] IlolA Hejdt 4 9on] Sejet Fed
2 A % 9t Hopyl. wetq A3 AYUstn BAS A4 "adt A
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@ FIS

X Fishery Science Committee

O 5o

WIREEY d g A&/2E
FIS(RH=Hi ) §4 Al et a/ a4
FIS o|AE S behl/ A
FIS CREC = Aokl A
O =227

O YA]: 2018 10€ 28YU(18:00~20:00), 10¥ 31Y(14:00~18:00)
O WA
- Xianshi Jin(Chairman, China), acquelynne J. King(Vice-chair, Canada), E.A. Logerwell
(=), ZAL, 573, A5 Y (Korea), Jacquelynne J. King(Canada), Naoki Tojo
(Japan)} ojSFAA 37, Nobuaki Suzuki(Japan), Hirota Masahito(Japan), Mikhail
Stepanenko(Russia), Xiujuan Shan(China), Zhuojun Ma(China)
- Observers: 715 (Korea), Anne Hollowed, Gerard DiNardo(USA), Xianhong Meng
(China), Hiroaki Saito(SB 2%}, Y+&), Gordon H. Kruse(9]=})

O 2 2 =2 &1}

O WA 270
- B2} EAZ v]=Z= E.A. Logerwell(T]=F, 2139} J. Field(P]=t) ZA55kaL, X, Jin
(&=, F)ol 3o FA
O 3 s
- Dr. Nobuaki Suzuki(Japan) is a new member of FIS Committee, replacing Dr.
Tetsuichiro Funamoto.

- Dr. Sukyung Kang(Korea) is a new Committee member replacing Prof. Chang-lk
Zhang.

- Dr. Zhuojun Ma(PR China) is a new member of FIS Committee replacing Dr. Jiahua
Cheng
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O AAF AAFY Volunteers for Award Committees
- FIS Best Presentation Award
- S2 Thr oral: Gordon,

S12 Tue oral:

FIS Fri oral:

FIS Best Poster Award

Poster: Libby, 11 posters, TojoWorking group 35

O FIS7} Aok A7l @ Bl
- Ecosystem(SG-IMCE) (F#A}: Dr. Xianhong Meng)
e 13 7|3k FUTURE9Y] 7|o]. FUTURE 4 3.
- WG 24(Lead: Liu YSFRI, Dr. Mike Rust)

* Collaboration on aquaculture
Do you support Dr. Mike Rust as an ex-officio member on the proposed Study Group to
aid in the discussion on the “collaboration with other organizations” Term of Reference.
Mike Rust is Chair of the Steering Group of ICES, Expert Groups in the Aquaculture Steering
Group, cover:
Environmental interactions of aquaculture
Scenario planning for aquaculture
Ecological carrying capacity in aquaculture

Zh= i 27 2R, = e 2|
Y2 I Bol H5F. 4 FRAGAL H
near Hiroshima

Ao} T4 Q1. Dr. Igor Skin, and other

¢ WG Human Dimension¥} JHE=E2ZE HH TG

1y

FAF mycho69@korea.kr

. A9 A4 HEF Seto Inland Sea

o

O o Zz1foly 7|7t #A

- Updated MoU between IPHC and PICES. Dr. David Wilson, Executive Director of the
International Pacific Halibut Commission Speaking 10.31

- Updated(Attachment 2)

- ICES proposal for collaboration on some sort of Central Arctic Fisheries data compila-
tion activity(TCODE, FIS and WG 39)
* Robin : | understand that Prof. Jin(along with Professor Saitoh) with was at the Sth

FisCAO meeting where some aspects of this were discussed. This is not really a pro-

posal yet. Please put this on TCODE, FIS and WG 39 agenda for discussion, provid-
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ing feedback at Science Board. I realize that there are insufficient details available
to support a really strong discussion. It would particularly useful to understand: Do
you support(in concept) PICES engagement on this activity, should this issue evolve
intersessionally? If so, who would be the best primary point of contact on your
Committee?

* Libby a request for PICES to support an International Conference on the Ecosystem
Approach(EA) to management in Arctic ecosystems. We are asking PICES to pro-
vide support for the Conference in two ways: Provide a PICES member for the plan-
ning group Provide funding for an invited speaker or Early Career Scientist

* By Libby(10.31 speaking) Proposal for Study Group TORs ready.

* Success is heavily dependent on Russian participation(Gordon and Mikel)

* GC has different process. Out of PICES domain(Saito)

O PICES 2019

- Victoria, BC, Canada October 16~27, 2019

- The theme is “Connecting science and communities in a changing North Pacific”

- FIS committee rankings of Topic Sessions and Workshops.(10.31)

- Please review proposals online before our meeting.

- http://www.pices.int/meetings/annual/PICES-2018/2018theme.aspx

- Click “Submit topic session/workshop proposal here”

- Login, Update, then scroll to bottom of page and click on “View Session submissions”
and “View Workshop submissions”

- Proposers are encouraged to submit proposals online before September 1. The online
system closes at midnight September 26. We will review any later submissions during
the FIS meeting.

- Action Item: Which proposals does FIS support? Suggest revisions to proposals, if nec-

essary

O Proposals for new FIS Working Groups, Study Groups and Special Projects
- Action Item: Does FIS support the new Mariculture Study Expert Group(s)? Suggest
revisions to proposal, if necessary
- High priority projects and activities with financial/policy implications

- Proposed publications(PICES Scientific Report series and primary journals)
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O 2|2/8%

O F=ol HlwsfA et izt A=
- TS AHRoR A2 HWEAE Aol A 51, WH Fo] A FIE
- S U SRSkl diSshe S FolAtdaTtAolA S HekAE Xt
A7F Worou, FHSANSHILS FIS HopollA 7347 vhApt 27}
- SEuet gisty FIS B Hof % HEE FIS o= ¥R FAZT 3 & AF
of ity 2eh sty o2 diglollA= HIETE AR5
- vt gkl FIS Hof ZAE= ¥ H £ 5 9190, PICES ZfebAlufqt w3kt
Eol g2 vlF1 UHA] 717 Betles BU7F e
- 18X ot FfollA HAHolgts v W SARROF As O R TS Al
A FACIA FEold Aog AT
O FIS 3= di# wA =g

- OB B R APHOR 49 A% B

1:110

FIS 3|9 %H(2018.10.28)
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FIS 89| &M(2018.10.31)

FIS 24X 7|9 AREI(2018.10.31)
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&) HD

% Human Dimension Committee

O E5oE

WIR©D) FE A5/513
HD A Ao S WA YL
HD 435} ARHY AP AR AT
HD 554 Qe et/ is
O 21271

O YA: 20184 10 282(18:00~20:00), 104 312(14:00~18:00)

O 47} BZ2AHD Y, WG-36 3+ thE), Keith Criddie(HD 9], 1]= 1), Natalie
Ban(HD 7yttt ), Jingmei Li(HD 5= tj i), Mitsutaku Makino(HD §-2]%}, A&
H), Aoi SugimotoHD ¥E ), Shion Takemura(HD Y THI), Ekaterina
Kurilova(HD, 2JA]o} TH3), Ron Felthoven(HD, H|= THI)

O 2N & =2 Zu}

O 1% 89 oA
1L R4 2]

2. HD 7 49 9 F8 4F 471
3. WG-419] Z3 Bl

O 17 39 +2 =9+
- AR A7 2N @A 358 H ;)

- HD 9J&9l Keith Criddle®] Human Dimension Committee2] 87 9l 2= dAJof| o5
29

- WG-419] 3-59AR1 Dan LewZH-E PICES-2018 7|7t &<F W8 A1} WG-41 H| =
Y nge] s Heg

O 23 5o} oA
1. 201820199 AtGAE =0
2. PICES-MAFF ZZAE Ay} B3
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3. HDS} o] &ow 201990 A== 4| 3] 47

4. NPESR3 214 24 ¢

5. 718t AR}

6. 3]

O 24 89| 8 =AY

- PICES-20199]] A% session} workshop©]| tet HD Committee?] X149 24

- QB 2ARJo] 2] Y5k= PICES-MAFF T2 A E 9] Ay} B 1 (Mitsutaku Makino B3)

- HD &5 #Ho] 4 =A 5135 A7l(Wakefield Fisheries Symposium, NAAFE,
IMBER, ICES-2019, PICES-2019, MSEAS 1I)

- NPESR3 X 1142] Human Dimension TtE= X|H3s[] HE AHASHR| &1 =27pHE A
gsto] Exo] AFE A7 = o

O 2A/Et

O HDQ] H]|ZUA u]gL 2827} 31o] Ea] /fF o] 28 ulgoALs o] X}
A 7t 278 2 HDQ nlAe] thgh AT, HDolA] A hok= WG-419] FHE T 5
o] ZtstA =9= A=
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) MEQ

X Marine Environmental Quality Committee

O YECHE

W2 e A%/3T
MEQ %o YAl A7
MEQ 2l TP AT A
MEQ 547 Feetiag:

O LA: 20189 109 28 (18:00~20:00), 104 31 (14:00~18:00)

O A} Thomas Therriault(F-2]%, FOC/ZRUt), ZWHNIFS/2H), AEoR(NIFS/3H),
SAAA(EFEH/SH), Chunhou Li(SCSFRI/S=F), Guangshui Na(SOA/%=F), Toyomitsu
Horii(NRIFS/Q), Ichiro Imai(Z7Fo]Z=th/AE), Hideaki Maki(NIES/ZE), Olga
Lukyanova(PSRFC/2{A|o}) & observer 3t & 167 214

O 2 2 =2 Za

O 7+ Yyato] 712 99 I A 9Y 7] &7, MEQ 319] oj4] A
O MEQ 49 o & Fo)F A&
- A1 oFH(Dr. Guangshui Na, 5=7), F2%(Andrew RS Ross, 7Lt}

* M ojE L Holxt 17| Bt=: Dr. Chuanlin Huo(E=, 2012-2018), Dr. Thomas W. Therriault(ZHLt
Ct, 2017-2018)

O MEQ HE711F 85 HEI(HAB/AP-NIS/S-WG30/WG31)
- HAB: 20184 &5 4 20194 A& 21
- AP-NIS: 223 s B0 9 2019 A& Hi
- WG30(ZFA} BIARS, 2013-2017); HZ2AARS Q9 1d7F &
IAM= Y 5, QEZT} v]== data report U|AESO] meEl A|AE T )

o
- WG31(|FLF, 2014-2017): F|SZAHFSHEHIA 9 Brochure 5 Al&) &=

offt
re,
o)
3
lo
A

O MEQ A4+ A&7 15(SG, WG ) ARt B7}
- WG-IMPP(Indicators of Marine Plastic Pollution) A1’4(3t=+= Aok £}
* SG-MMP 1'%t 29 3 SsEiE des WA

LN

» FAYE: mAIETAE Y] B W 22 A JFol diet A7 A B
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o2 gHeq £2
* Members +4: =(3)/F=(3)L2C)NHTHB)/H=(3)/HAIOK1)
* Terms of references(TOR): 1) EEj3HF 9 FHH ] micro & mesoplastic 2 F &
T AREE, UE, 24, 994 5, 2) Sk o) 42H L8R AN
A 90 7 gEE SR B, 3) B9 RUHZS AT sl el A,
4) EcoQOs 7H&t
- SG-IMCE(The Impacts of Mariculture to Coastal Ecosystem) A14(F5== A2t v|&1h)
* Member 7+4: 5=+(24, Yellow Sea Fisheries Research Institute)/ L 2] =7H0)
e Terms of references(TOR): (i) YA A 7]Q15l= B4 U JSAES] Fok} &
e HAdTEs 3 A B (D) o9k Bt e SAVITe AR
F R F5AF, (i) o] TA3F HE7FLE(Working group)] TOR 214, (iv)
[t D71 1529 TOROY AGEHA] b= G4 FFl gt olsroll digt =2

2

O PICES-2019 Proposals(workshop, session) &7}
- MEQ/BIO/FIS/POC/HD/MONITOR/TCODE $-A<=9] A4
* Session 187H/workshop 227K H|QtE
O PICES-Project Proposals 7}
- Sea turtle ecology in relation to environmental stressors in the North Pacific Regions
RS AlRD: Alit st &8 o9l A= SB B GC SRlAe s SR oA
geos A8

- 7Z150]°] GPSE ©of o]&Hg 3 AH|, A4A 5 HJH 2

B[ly

Anly S|
e R |

d

O WG359] 5 @ 24 ATHEAA B
- NPESR3(North Pacific Ecosystem Status Report, Third edition) Y7: FopH Q] A&
7}2] Regional assessments 247 2! HRA (20184 129Y), HZ LY Regional assessments
21520199 3~44%), Regional assessments W7H18W spring), ¥ & L NPESR3 214
(19 4~59), HZ ALY NPESR3 HE 2 Monitor 2 Futureo]| A|Z(19¥ summer),
NPERS3 ¥7k(199 fall, PICES d#3]9])

O NOWPAP CEARACY] AtHEE 2 A& AJ|(Dr. Takafumi Yoshida)
- FFE I EA it SV () S =TS B2, (i) F3lLI=S, (ii)
5% o5l ABE; (v AU A4A, AR AL T 4B A4,
(v) A 2 HAE Bd E93E, (vi) ¥ DNA

- AT 32 I ) TASeAE dwe] By % MR (Chinese Rescarch
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Academy of Environmental Science A|QF), (i) NOWPAP Z|Foj|A] AETIFA] HIo|
2 59 AAST AYEiA 5 (National Scientific Centre for Marine Biology of the
Far East Branch of the Russian Academy of Science A|2F)

O MEQY M2 working group A9t ¥
- SG-MMPOJA =5d Z2HE HIF2E M= WG A<t
- WG-EIMP: Environmental indicator of MP pollution
- Proposed member: Sarah Dudas, Chelsea Rochman, Peter Ross(Canada), Chengjun Sun,
Daoji Lim Juying Wang(China), Hideshige Takada, Haruhiko Nakata, Shuhei Tanaka
(Japan), Won Joon Shim, Sang Hee Hong, Seung Kyu Kim(Korea), Nikolai Kozlovskii
(Russia), Jennifer Lynch, Matthew Sacova, Amy Uhrin(USA)

- Terms of references: 1) EEjHYF L FHNH 2] micro 2 mesoplastic L FAZ} 2|5H

EE U, 24, 954 5), ) Sgag oo 424 % MgEH AN4 % 1
G 2312 EF), 3) B4 RUHDL 9% 7ol = el AL, 4) EeoQOs A
05

- IS R A working group®] Agel 24, 29 slol] HE 44D A

O MEQ best presentation award 4174
- MEQ paper sessionOf|A] THSF 15 9 I AE =E5 5 early career scientistsE Tff
Jo2 It
- Na(Z=), Maki(22), 2=l dAee=z o 2%4.
- HFHoR e Tt 2 F WA kS S 7 19, ZAF 1S AR
=2 A4 A4
O MEA A= special projecto] gt MEQ 1€ oA HH
- Sea turtle ecology in relation to environmental stressors in the Northwest pacific regions
-9 Zo)A] ARHE A7, & ATy] 5ol RO FAol R 9jgle] oA H3
8
- 7150l°] GPS 2AE "ot ol g B AH, A4A 5 FE &=
- A9 FAof gt ARkl &7, 2E A2 /U vEAA olFd A
O 71 A study group E+= working group proposal E 2]
- Impact of shipping activity: 522 sjA EIH AT+ F50= 9 JH4F Y
o AFH = & AL WGoA= 718 & JFl digt A+ B24LS ==31

73} g
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- Impact of mariculture on coastal ecosystem: & study group©f| A= QFFAIALO] F7F,
IOIAE FUT 9 fABEY el ol At o
- FAl= Fo4 oF] study group THE7] #1%F FHl(terms of references, member,

H o7t E H AR B HF 2AH2 £eY 399 o]fo A A

Active Expert Groug under MEQ

Study Group on Marine Microplastics ($6-MMP)
* A new working group propezal -

PICES 2018 Axt52| A 39 At
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@ WoNITOR

% Technical Committee on Monitoring

O E5oE

AR (e 4 o A%/ET
MONITOR (3= 1| 3F) 138 sl e/
MONITOR uksl&- Y| FRAY /AT
MONITOR ately YA AT A}
O =2

O YAL: 20184 10 28YU(18:00~20:90), 10€ 31Y(14:00~18:00)
O AR
- 9&} - Jennifer Boldt(ZjUth)
- 319 - 1.-S. Han, S. Y. Kim(°]A} tietl=}), K. Tadokoro, S.-I. Saitoh, S. Chiba(°]4}
AE) V. Kulik, V. Lobanov(°]4} 2{A|o}), S. Batten, T. Ross(°|4} 74T}, L. Eisner,
J. Barth(®]d w|=)
- AAE - C. Xing(5=), H. Abe(¥&), T. D. Kim(3H), T. Suga(ARGO), A. Harper
(CeNCOOS), M. Baker(NPRB), M. Higaki(NEAR-GOOS)

O 2 2 =2 Za

O PICES 2018 ZH 2 AA}
=R A4 9 938
* S11(Influence of climate and environmental variability on pelagic and forage species)

* Best oral presentation: Y. Zhu(5=F), Best poster: M. Ishino(¥2)

O PICES J1&0% REQ F=HT
- FUTURE SSC(Lobanov): PICES FUTURE I}stZ 2 0] st 243} X2 Ezof
gt W& Har vk
- AP-NPCOOS(Barth & Kim): H2|EJA| ZgH]o}, A|EYojA 7)Z|3t FHHAF| High
W82 7Sk, 20209 7 5U%He] o ® @ TSkl TSl A 7)E o7
9l HHAZ gt HQE HYstHS. 3 At YT A|AHS] st ZH=2]
Lo gt W7HE RIS 705k, 2019 PICESO|A] A1 EX 5of thstod
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2N R=
- AP-CREAMS(Lobanov): AP-CREAMS?] HH w4, 2018 FZoHd 3]9](23]) &
&5 AN « ESHEAE H2lEtA BYE ), EAST-II/NPESR 3 region 19 5
HZEE it 4 HeE AYeliE
* MONITOR #H= 2018 128 17Y7IX| EAST-IIO| TSt ReviewE Tlaiet O &Y.
O PICES, =4, %7779} ma3tke] B
- CPR/SAHFOS and GACS(Batten)

i
-
p—
@)
eyl
|95}

o EEiHF CPR survey: 1982} EEj3HOF CPR surveys $25F32. 2019
of CPR 205W IS FF HFol tet P82 N A8

- SCOR WG(P-obs) (Batten): “Z 24 5 ZEIHAN ST =)

23 P AF0N £5F0 BEF. TR US2 =22 PSS EAFOA 52

£ 929 4 49 9 7|8 A AY

¢
r

o)

- WOA(World Ocean Assessment) II(Chiba): 201655 AJZHE WOA II+= 2020¢ H71E
TA IS BRE S Q1S WOA 119] AE711E 5 PICES F71o] AR/ &
1687g0] HoiFY. AR HAJoF Aw7te] ol glol ol Higt =271 83

- Ocean Obs ’19 (Chiba): Ocean Obs ’19+= 2019 9¥ 16~20Y 50| S=EFOA
AMZE Y. 108942 AF == 319 whF 4 FHS 7ol tigt 3+
of 8% Fo] 2 ZoE waEw g2 g

O AEo| izt ¥ 5

- POMA: 2= POMAZ] High $H By 55

- ISB-2018: A|5%} FiSCAO9] t3t MONITOR Q3] AEA FXA

- ICES ASC H|up Aldof et AMA &

- 718

- 109 31 7H2]E= L] A7HA] g]lo] Bast AR
* A4 MONITOR 97 5 A8 tiet A4 A%
* PICES 20199] A|ote EXAA 3 YafE Z2xgo bigt f{ B8
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O WG-35(NPESR) (Chandler)
7] NPESR 30 tiigt A% 412 41, ETSO0] tet € 2 2010 190] W
3o A WA draft HAA7F AlEE

O PICES-2019°] ot A|tA
- WHZEO] ranking E9]E Eolo] of2f9] topic session, workshop ¥ intersessional

worksop®]| gt A4 A& EHPT

* Topic Sessions:
2-Marine heatwaves in the North Pacific: Predictions and impacts in coastal regions
3-Coastal ocean modelling in the North Pacific
6-Identifying thresholds and potential leading indicators of ecosystem change: the role
of ecosystem indicators in ecosystem-based management
9,11-Coastal Ocean Observing Systems, Essential Biological Variables, and Community
based monitoring
15-Integrating economic and social objectives in marine resource management

* Workshops:
Wil-Learn to Effectively Communicate Your Science
W4-Circulation, biogeochemistry, ecosystem, and fisheries of the western North
Pacific marginal seas: Past and future of CREAMS(Circulation Research of East
Asian Marginal Seas)
W5-Celebrating two decades of North Pacific CPR sampling, and future directions
WS-PICES contribution to Central Arctic Ocean(CAQO) ecosystem assessment(Third)
WO-Synthesis of bio-acoustics programs for monitoring zooplankton and fisheries in
the North Pacific
WI14-Common Ecosystem Reference Points
W16-Application of Machine Learning to Ecosystem Change Issues in the North
Pacific

* Intersessional workshops:
Identifying the existence of thresholds in marine ecosystem driver-response relation-
ships
NPESR 3 Synthesis Workshop

W18-Towards an integrated approach to understanding ecosystem predictability in
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the North Pacific

O PICES, 4], #7779} ma127ke] PA(A%)

- ARGO(Suga): 20180 POMAA}T =Ako] ot ZHAE ARGO T2 13]0] st £ Q]

- NEAR-GOOS(Higaki): 1996\ F5E] A3 x]o]-& NEAR-GOOS Adlto]| T3t 8-S 4
k]
(o)

O

9|_[|J

11 343k PICES 9= WS A5 ARGO floato]] Tt =3-& support

:

mim
o, Il

Sk 71 gtof] IMA/POIS] T3] T2 A E, GOOS Regional Alliances 5-°f T3t

35}

= T owu
- CeNCOOS(Harper): ZH2]3Z o} At 3t = A|AH 0 tﬂfs]- AABE A 45
3}, £3] HF radar, HABS 3=, ROV survey —501] ot ee ANs] AHE

- SCCOOS(Andersony: SHAHS) EUEI, 22 8%, BelEUol HAB B 1%

v

ERDDAPS] 4 415, SCC00SS] WAIE 741 5ol Tt W8S AT

- GOOS BIO-ECO(Batten/Chiba): 2018 6€ 7|H = ZF3E 2710 A1 g3}
TS0 gt f2E 8ol divt BaAE 7%t

- NPRB(North Pacific Research Board) (Baker): NPRBS] &5 -8} PICES &-51}+9]
AA A=l Hit A2 g%t

- ESSAS(Ecosystem Study on the Sub-Arctic and Arctic Seas) (Saitoh): 2018 50|
Lagoloa 7HFE AH3x} RAC Arctic meetingol] i3t W&S AfstAL. E35t
20184 6Yojl= u]= LekAzlol| A ESSAS A%} 78} 5]95 7251932 ©] 3]

Me 5= 9 of=A ol A Adejdste] ghate] tigt siF 9144 &-&of that =27}
F2 H3e
O =7} HilA HH
- FUtHBold)

20179 o] Eo] = AR} DFO(Fisheries and Oceans Canada)of|A] 3% &,

W= 12 73 O] A): Line-P, NE Pacific continental margin/Strait of Georgia®]| Tf
gk A7] AL, Geogia SHHS] BEEYIE A Sofl gt 27071 SISl=
Ecosystem process survey: TFAQE o5 U= AL, HojQ] x|oj/Ado] =, Ho] =
AR SOl gk H&S &0

- Y X (Tadokoro, Chiba, Saitoh)

JAMSTEC: Al8f AEA1Eo] ofgt DBO]| thet GODAC(Global Oceanographic Data
Center)2] ©Aof| tigt &7f, mlo|A2EAE RYET, ARGO, 4ls] E22E
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(NINJA), TAO/TRITON ZZAE  [OMICS(Indian Ocean Moored buoy network
Initiative for Climate Studies), Post-WOCE hydrographyol] o3t &7RE 4335t

B
; i
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[ '.',"
- .~ Ndine ..
o ' i D
3P .- E -
& ' ' "'i
J—-‘_‘ - ¥ J‘ .-.
$ 27 T S-line i
A : 8 s A-li
Chobgg /8 -line
. \ - |
et & | K :
' § : '.-.Hr’ »
; 4 g
: 4)_'..;_-&-2 ; _"'\'_:‘.'hf':':'1 -;_:H ¢
i Pt 1:"“ "-lm
. A5 L
~a !
: CK-line =7
=
:"_ﬁr J
* :
4 e O-line
'3 : .j‘"
."-?r '. -

(YR SAEESIIME(FRAIN 23F01 B=ajel)

* FRA: A-line, O-line, CK-line, S-line, N-line] T3t = 7§Q A7. HPLC A&
A% A, AL Wt mRAEY] dgoE 49 BUY 21, $EEYAE
AE AR 5ol diste] 270

o ES|I=ofd}: R/V professor MultanovskiyE ©|-&3F &= 1=
A3}, T/S Oshoro-maru®] H|=3] Sof st = Az}, 72=i=0] 15} @ vdoj
w3k ol AT 2

- Oi3F=+(Kim, Han)

N}
% o
4T

4l
%
I
H

 NIFS: 201890 314 2 57 ol g4 B4 @ 8 41 5J5) @, Yol Fefo]
CE BT ANES TGN A% TS A%k, O At o] fer A

l‘

R DL e ER P CIEE L
© KMA: shi%ol, jgf- 714 B2 24
+ KAIST: 915 elole] ojet oot 5 A|2dl9] 7jas dwst
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Wave-glider survev around the coastalupﬁwelling area

26 4

surface
,, | Temperature(Deg.C) o
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31 4 surface
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30 -+ T T T T T T T T T T T T LR T = [
25 M 21 M W W ™ 0z 03 04 05 06 OF 08 g 10 e ol 0w
Jun Jul IMB;
(FESAMSEANIFS)OIA =35 2018 AHHESY QYO0|=2=210|H HLIEY Zuh

- 2| A]oKKulik, Lobanov)

* TINRO-Center: 201555 20177 +=FH

Le=4

=sfof| A2 sgH

2:'71?-

L | =
A7
« POL: 20172018 =8l Zo BRs|o|Ao] RUEF, 5] 270 A8E0]
o] WAUE, Hypoxia, 3t 5 Zel/sfehs A4l diet AF #5 W=
2o
- U]=+(Barth, Eisner)
* NOAA/AFSC(Alaska Fisheries Science Center): "jd 8 =|= HHs] T= 4 29

o SRst Aekast go] e B2 8ol thste] a7
o QYZ5k: NANOOS(Northwest Association of Networked Ocean Observing Systems)

9] A7f, ul= A& 2A9to] underwater S0l UIEY 0] that
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O roc

X Physical Oceanography and Climate Committee

O E5oE

Wi e A%/3T
POC(ZHT] ) 3515 TP AT
POC e Sholgel & WA A AT
POC Rk ALt
O 21271

O YA: 20184 10 282(18:00~20:00), 302 (14:00~18:00)

O Z4A}: Emanuele Di Lorenzo(2]%}), Yury Zuenko(F-2]%}), James Christian, Jennifer M.
Jackson - Rapporteur(FiHt}), Fangli Qiao(5=F), Shin-ichi Ito, Daisuke Hasegawa,
Hiromichi Ueno(¥&), Az, GAAHE, A3S&(3H), Vyacheslav Lobanov, Elena

Ustinova(2]A|°}), Steven Bograd(Y]=F), observers?

O 2N & =2 Zu}
L A8 9 3]9) B 2
2. 2o - A5EI} A9 9d A
3. A B Bkt A
- RaAe) YHe Tl o] 44 23
- BYAE Jennifer Jackson(ZiHth) AY
4. 2018 &3] &7 - 7|1%2 FWEsTH AlA
- S5, S8, POC paper A4
5. ikE dHlolE
- WRI(EEH B 71993}t 9 ¥HE) HSHIA: AA ARY &R
- WG29(XQ 7|+HEg) HFHIA: &=
- AP-CREAMS EAST-II s|¥ SR I1A: oF 3005|0]A] £3F9] 29t Y 5 3% (Drs.
Yury Zuenko, Chin-ichi Ito, and Chan Joo Chang)Q] HE/AAL AE
- S-CC AFEIA T A9 drFoH HAE AA 2019
6. 2018 o]%F W7HE =2]: NPESR-2(North Pacific Ecosystem Status Report —2)°f] 2}

rL

o |
o,

T

—rl

—|—l
2
oz
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sofld I3 Ee
7. POC ¥4 % vdg
- OceanVisions 2019 Summit(2019. 4. 1~4, Georgia Institute of Technology, °fEHE},
240, v 2)
SOLAS Open Science Conference(2019. 4. 21~25, AtHE, A&
- 2" NPAFC-IYS Workshop on Salmon Ocean Ecology in a Changing Climate(2019. 5.
18~20, The Embassy Suite by Hilton Portland Downtown, ZEHE, QFL, U]=)
2019 IMBER Open Science Conference(2019. 6. 17~21, EHAE, ILTA)
PACON International(2019. 7. 16~19, S8}t HAE, ZAJo}
- OceanObs’19: 2019 Ocean Observing Conference(2019. 9. 16~20, S ==, dlelo], n|=)
- PICES-2019 2}23](2019. 10. 1627, BlE 2o}, W11, 7juich
8. &< WAL HHA A 9Y: S5, S8, POC paper AAQ] &2 oA} 5%+ 4 2
2F 3o diste] §9 F 44 9849 A A7
0. ARAIFY BEAG L A B3

H= 20

(1) S-CCME: 3717t &&5A 9 A& H 3 (Shin-ichi Ito)
(2) S-CC: 2016~2018 7|7t & EEAR} B 9 20199 &3 AE A7)
(3) WG 38: ToR 2 &-5AF3} B3 9 synthesis paper =3 A2 A7l(Hiromichi Ueno)
(4) WG 40: 23 9 2017~2018 Ax&E3] A4 A} A7 2 20199 intersession =
& ARt
(5) AP-CREAMS(Yury Zuenko)
- 2005 THS0o]Z POC ¥ MONITOR Ao} Advisory g
- 20184 &5 5 4~59Y intersession YIAGH(FAL, 5), 108 26 AxE3)(8
Fshap, ARy, 7P S5 B, FESARA 9D A7|AuEg s, S0
NPESR2 %% 2 &= (POC AE/HAD
- 2019¢ AlE: 4¢ intersession YIAHF(LS, T=), 108 A Fﬂ(‘%ﬂ?‘ﬂ 7ioh,
TESARAKEE - 2] 50l joint cruise 5) H F7]AHEk S FH=, Summer
School(2019¢] &, AL, 5
10. FUTURE 73§41 skipped
1. Bf SAV|H/E203T geEdst il
(1) ARGO(Toshio Suga)
- A FE AY a0l QA A AAF SR °F 4,000 ERE F5F, SOCCOMY
22 E ATIAIE B9l 28 5, 2020674 core/deep/bge ARGO Z+Z} 2,5007Y,
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1,2007, 1,0007H(F 4,7007) S2E Fo} ZH/AE; “ARGO 20207
(2) CLIVAR(Shoshiro Minobe)

- CLIVAR &4 =2 773 5 AJl: WCRPY| t7]|-S|FAIAHE] core projectZA] 1|2
A FH(future Earth)2e @ oS 331, 24 F HEYF g2 PICESS 3-89
TAARE 713, £35] Eastern Boundary Upwelling System(EBUS)of| & 1]=, 7Hu
o S g BIKECHIH 2t At AR

(3) Future Earth(Emanuele Di Lorenzo) - skipped
(4) NPRB(Matthew Baker) - skipped
(5) ICES(Cornelius Hammer)

- ICES science plan: 1) assess and report on trends in ocean climate, 2) improve under-
standing of oceanography of semi-enclosed and shelf seas and wider North Atlantic

- ICES/PICES liaison ¥ #g =9l &

12. NPESR-3 update(Peter Chandler): 2009~2015d 7]7to]] tall 147H2] regional assessments
£ v O synthesis chapterE 57}, ETSO(Environmental Time Series Observation)x}
web-based online system= 28, AA}5HA] E3HE 1) ETSO A& 5=, 2) 9y} wAlo)
tieh 2244, 3) F51t ESTO AR =R E FARY 40 52 A2 32 AZEY
A - 20199 4~5¥ 5= intersession SB(ISB) 7]719]| synthesis {3& 7R & 20199
o]Z Editorial Boardo]] AAVAHE Q% AFoz 44

13. 22 ARMEZ7HLE, 319, A28 Ad 873

(1) new SG A|QL: Submesoscale processes and marine ecosystem(Yisen Zhong) - &
WG 38(Mesoscale and submesoscale processes)Of| 4]+ 5+Z mesoscale processes
F2 thF0o] submesoscale processes 541 AZ-2 study group B, TFSHA|7HO]
th2 Hole} AAA A=

(2) new session A|QF: Coastal ocean modelling in the North Pacific(Susan Allen) - POC
@4=d 8= iy POC A Z8, 1789 invited speaker

(3) PACON International®] sponsorship 87%: 2| A|o} @] E}= session conveners 2 in-
vited speakers A|Y 2%

(4) new session A|Qt: Marine heatwaves in the North Pacific: Prediction and Impacts
(Jennifer Jackson) - POC ©=d T Q= glot}t POC A|H HQ, 119 invited speaker

(5) new session A|QF: Trends in Ocean and Coastal Ecosystems and Services(Shin-ichi
Ito)

(6) new session A|2t: WG 38 Meso- and submeso-scale processes on trnsport and ecosys-
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tem(Hiromichi Ueno)
(7) new session A9t WG 40/CLIVAR(Jacox) Advances in North Pacific Marine
Ecosystem Prediction
(8) new workshop A|Qt: Circulation, biogeochemistry, ecosystem, and fisheries of the
western North Pacific marginal seas: Past and future of CREAMS(SungHyun Nam)
(9) new ICES-PICES workshop A|QF: Physical and biogeochemical projections for re-
gional seas(Peck)
(10) Summer school A|RHAP-CREAMS): 54| - Ocean turbulence: from Observing to
Research(Lobanov)
(11) new workshop A|?t: Application of marine learning to ecosystem change issues
(Charles Hannah)
(12) new SG A|QF: IEA of the Northern Bering-Chukchi Seas(Loggerwell)

14. | 2-& funding opportunity £7l: Belmont Forum Funding Opportunity — PICES Z}7}=
Solle vl=, 4, Aok 37i=0] A7h 24 olF 3= ool Holske 1) A&
7Fs Rt B o1 B, 2) AR RSk FHs), s WAkas) s A 5)9
&= 28U Fashole e FA1 di X4 7Hed B9

15. &8 - 715232 vl ®goll diet B9l &2 - Het - 712 S4 2 A=A ISl 7]
ool= SRRy £Q4, 2L -H-EQ] o3} 114 (submesoscale and turbulent proc-
esses) I, iﬂri‘zﬂ A2 2E F SHoAY A 5 B

16. New Proposals -4 <=9 23

- AljkE F 17719 *ﬂ/‘Ur 19719] {2l diet &2 - 71523 A7F A ALa3
Mo T2 A &9 2%
17. Adjourn
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¢) TCoDE

X Technical Committee on Data Exchange

O 5o

APRE(E 4 8 ]
TCODE(3F=T ) olE = At/ A A
TCODE 2 gst =g e/ A A AT
TCODE U= = At/ A7
O =l2PHe

O YA]: 20184 10 28Y, 18:00~20:90/ 10¥ 31, 14:00~18:00

O AR O - olEa ISR, B/, HASHKIOST/R
=+), Peter Chandler(I0S/7HUt}), Manchun Chen(NMDIS/%=), Wan Fangfang(NMDIS/
=), Daisuke Ambe(NRIFS/¥E), Tomowo Watanabe(JFA/LE), Toru Suzuki(MIRC/
QX)) Yutaka Michida(ex-officio HH/IODE) Georgiy Moissenko(VNIRO/Z{A|o}), Igor
Shevchenko(TINRO/Z Ao}, Jeanett Gann(NOAA/T|=),

AIAE - Ryan Rykaczewski(FUTURE SSC liason), Sung Yong Kim & Jack Barth
(AP-NPCOOS Z-E0]#})

O 2 2 =2 &1}

O TCODE &3 {3 A3 H3(W3)
- A3 7ie 3 Ay
« A|&: Development of a systematic approach to data management in PICES
o AAJ/AFA: °18.10.25 09:00~18:00/R.F 5} Media & Communications center
* U8 PICESS] AA A Atzwtz]E A3fl, PICES AR wof| Hish ARt 83t
T dZo] s HESIL, o]et #3TH TCODES] HASEI} vlfjof tha] =2
5l¥H o™, 2E5Z 07 PICES Data Inventory 29+ 2 PICES A=A ZH(Qho] ojjst
JasrEe e
O TCODE business meeting 21}
- POMA(PICES S{FRUE MBIV 44 B7F 23 HilolE=

- PICES EHIZZAE “Building capacity for coastal monitoring by local small scale
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fishers(FishGIS)” <=3 AR Eil(o|&
- FUTURE SSC(PICES FUTURE stz 2 Jao] tigt 547} 2|+ &5 Y8 21
(Rykaczewski)
- AP-NPCOOS Z=ARe} HI(KIM & Barth): MONITOR €3] B AR} 5
- TCODE £ ¥35(W3) 21} =] Y Data Inventory JHE, A=A (QH 2 TCODE
TOR £
- B A7 9 22 o] AA
« ICES A& ¥ A X 15(DIG), ODINWESTPAC(A B H YR H 9 ¥3] sjdA A=
HE®=), IOC/IODE(YF7H5f|goted3] A A =g Huleh o] E5Art |
T2 Hg A
- TCODE 93=a 2017/2018 43 AFg} &kl 2 2018/2019 2F
* PICES HEtto]g At AlA) AAES Fls 3717t olvd= &5 A &
3} _%[_ z‘,s sk 44
. IOC/IODE91 ADU(XﬂUX}E% ) B AIU(XﬂT%rXéE%El) [T} 291 3 XY
THAF 2 F I0DES] Al&E(el&
- F7HEAAE o URE AlE
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() FUTURE-SSC

X E=717k 2014.10~

O 5o

WIRRE P A%/33

FUTURE-SSC 5% FYSATLL AT B

FUTURE-SSC FAA ST S WA Y A
O 7He

O YA: 20184 10 28 (14:00~17:00), 102 302(18:00~21:00)

O FHA 9 147 o SAH s
- 7 (@-BEY), Steven Bograd(v]F-F5), SAA(ER), Jackie KingHHh
t}), lan Perry(ZHUt}), Tom Therriault(ZRUT}), Guanshui Na(F=%), Fangli Qiao(F=),
Toyomitsu Horii(Q), Mitsutaku Makino(€+), Oleg N. Katugin(2]A]|°o}), Vyacheslav
B. Lobanov(2{A]o}), Emanuele Di Lorenzo(9|=F), Ryan Rykaczewski("]|=)
- Observer: Hal Batcheder(PICES), Robin Brown(PICES) ¥ T} I}SHA-=

O 2 2 =2f 23}

O Agenda ERI/F7HIC A&
- AR 270(1, 2219 A FUTURE SSC #]¥lo] X5 ZHAgh
O oIS A 4
- Ryan Rykaczewski("|=), 7357 A A (TH)
O FUTURE Fil=w4 44 2%
- F|11=F4) Vanessa R. Fladmark(ZJUt}) (S3: Citizen engagement through shoreline
cleanup litter data: British Columbia case study)
- I ZAEA): Hiroto Abe(YE) (S7: Sediment-associated phytoplankton release from

the seafloor in response to wind-induced currents in the Bering Strait)

O 2018 H#H3]9] o]F Future SSC 5 HA
- Future product matrix 2! load map HE(Hal HQH|°|E &5 — 2019.1.1. FH|o|E &=
— AZ7F1F00A o A3 2019.1.15)
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Rl

- Future 53H(Synthesis) H 1A 2] &S H
s = U HAGEE D 9 R BE A 23R A (Fang 17 114 102714
=Bl oha B B2 B
* Frontiers in Marine Science®]| 11¥ 30¥7lX] &1 &7
- Future SSC2] TOR 8 &7}: PICESY] 2}7| Sgtafsts 7]
t2 SB(IsH 3o AL

A}

ait)

59 9 of

ot
filo
10
ot
ol

8. Provide recommendations to Science Board on options for implementing PICES
intergrative science

- 2018 AHS]Y 717+ S WSE &5 (Topic session Z15Y)
* S1: Understanding human and natural changes in North Pacific social-ecological ma-
rine systems: The FUTURE framework %3
e S3: Science communication for North Pacific marine science
» S7: Ecological responses to variable climate changes and their applicability to eco-
system predictions
* S6: The FUTURE of PICES: Next Steps in Understanding, Forecasting and Commu-
nicating Climate Impacts on North Pacific Marine Ecosystems
FUTURE PIYHZA Y P2 A= o] 6712 A7t 1F Halg ERt 10719
wiel 0|2 Wste] Fort AFYEHE 2)
- FUTURE SSC 1=t &5 A4
* WG-41 =% Makino BIALR XA, WG-36 77 HFALZ WA
» AE7F1FT FUTURE SSC A5s9] t& 7™t 480] B_%

_

T 1) FUTURE SSC - 2I23], WG, Section, AP ¢t HEt
| | Committee | WG | Settion |  AP/SG_ |

FIS WG-34*, WG-36 S-CCME*

BIO*, HD WG-32, WG-37*

MEQ WG-31*, WG-39* S-HAB

POC, TCODE S-CC CREAMS
HD* WG-36, WG-41* 5G-MES
MEQ WG-30* 5-HAB*

FIS* WG-34, WG-36* S-CCME

BIO WG-33*, WG-35* NPCOOS
FIS WG-32* S-MBM*

MONITOR* WG-38 CREAMS*/NPCOOS*
PoC* WG-38*, WG-40

POC, MONITOR WG-33, WG-35 5-CC*, S-MBM

TCODE*, BIO WG-37, WG-40*

MEQ* WG-39 NIs*
I A Primary liaison members
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O A7 1E &85 4=
- WG-36 Common Ecosystem Reference Points across PICES countries(PICES 3]=-2]
5" AEA TRt AR B AE70Ee EE 712 20198 7kA]01u ICES
9 BF WGE 201819 7HeRE SIS Susio] de Aw

O PICES &Ho]X]o]] FUTURE &1 ==
- FUTURE SSC 55972 PICES AbF=o] EH|o]A]of] AAE Y82 SHoIAL
He Amrt dRE Hof QU] ¢l gl Ho]A|oA FUTURE 21 o] A7}
] oFet
- Ao AE EEolA] Rl B AR le2lo] 48 O % FUTURE SSC 9%
o] oJsiE 28T
O 2018 @#|3]2] o]F FUTURE SSC BE-S 93t 8 YA}
- FUTURE SSC 3]7]7F 3]9](20199
. A3l9] 712t 2] SSC7F Rl Blelg s AL WhEA R, 49Hel 7
St ATUES ojte Azloiof 3
- WG-36, WG-40 37|17t 912520199 &)
- 2019¢ A 39 717t % business meeting 27
« FUTURE u|Y A ZX|J3} plenaryS 7] Z|5}A] &2 YO =, FUTURE A&7}
AT 5= SIoM B o= QA 302 2E 272 84
- 20219 T= 20229 FUTURE $34EZAY 71F 18 8%

O 2A/Et

O PICESS] A7) Hotmz e Ado] Seutet P45 Be Bist 4329l A7
W o] 279

O FUTURE diagrams(SEES)0]| 9-2]uet A4S A gato] A74ute de) 9 o

U} g
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(M= 1) FUTURE &&H=2 =i}

1. Challenges in Characterizing Changes in the North Pacific
A. Documented changes in climate-ecosystem-human dimensions

B. Interactions between climate-ecosystem-human dimensions

2. The North Pacific Social-Ecological-Environmental System(SEES)
A. The SEES approach
B. The PICES-FUTURE approach
C. Structure of the FUTURE program

3. Understanding and Solutions through a SEES Approach: 4 Case Studies
A. Species alteration in the western Pacific
B. Ecosystem impact of a marine heat wave in the eastern Pacific
C. Jellyfish blooms in the western Pacific
D. Warming and distributional shifts in highly migratory species

4. Bridging Scales between Local Communities and Basin Scales

5. Lessons Learned and New Challenges

- b6 -



(M2 2) 2018 H=|9] 7|12t & S6 A=A

Time Contents Speakers
0900- :
0905 Opening by conveners Sukyung Kang
FUTURE SSC presentation Steven Bograd
WG-35 Peter Chandler
0905- .
1030 WG-36 Xiujuan Shan
WG-37 Toru Kobari
WG-38 Annalisa Bracco
1030-
1050 Break
WG40 Antonietta Capotondi
WG4l Dan Lew
1050- S-CC Jim Christian
1150 How PICES fits into the UN decade of Robin Brown
the ocean
A new integrated approaches to
investigate climate impacts on fish Shin-ichi Ito
stocks
1150- Dl'scuss%on on the future path of PICES ALL OF US
1250 science in the coming years
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&) AP-CREAMS

X AP-CREAMS: Advisory Panel for a Program in East Asian Marginal Sea
X gs717k 2005.10~2015.10.~2019.10.(4A1)

O YECHE

R 4 8 A2/EF
AP-CREAMS o]} d=s g e/ dAT
AP-CREAMS Gkl S YAt AT
AP-CREAMS PR R Aeeta/ms
AP-CREAMS FAE Aeeta/ms

O 1R

O YA]: 2018.10.26., 09:00~17:00
O ZA=}E: AP-CREAMS member 97, observer 27
O a7
- 359Y%: Joji Ishizaka(Y+), Vyacheslav Lobanov(Z]A]0}), Fei Yu(F=)
- 919: AYE (=), oA SH(E=), Osamu Katoh(¥+2), Jing Zhang(¥-=),
Ryan Rykaczewski (9]=F), Yuri Zuenko(Z]A]o})
- SAH: A3, Hiroya Sugizaki(QE)
O o 2 =2 Aut
() Zt=@H, 48, 5=, gAloh &5 4 AY 21
(2) AP-CREAMS 27t 3 21
- EAST- I (PICES NPESR 2003-2008 ¥-£): A3} A4
- EAST-TI (&3l ¥ 5Z=5) 595} review): POC2F MONITORO] E.11 9F&, Chapterd
AHEY 1414, 3k} 2414 v & AE), POC, MONITOR 2 HZQ|H3] re-
view/5A T FHE Y1 A= 20193 4€
(3) NPESR-3 X3 d%2 A4
- EAST I : zooplankton, human dimension & ©@9A A4 ZQ

- EASTII: chemistry 27 B Q
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(4) Capacity building &%
- 2019 training course FE: 20199 §U(Bx) 7R PICESC] A%
Aol A Bz 7154 B
6) =4 55 &5

- CREAMS-III Basin Scale Survey(1999-2000) 3§45}t A
- Ferry boat monitoring @& %H: 59 - ESHEAE 7F HYETH AR+

6) TASETZEIH F

- NEAR-GOOS, PACON, WESTPAC WG6, GEOTRACE &5 4 @3} €HH
(7) 718

- AP-CREAMS Workshop 7]Z] 22212019 PICES 3]9] 7|7H)

- 2}7] 319](2019 interim meeting): 2019 4¥ Sk, A5

O 2A/Et

O 7459 BEAFEIFRAD Bk Agom FRY Pof L FER A
w9 A58 Ao Uehd EEZ B&9] o]#g0 2 715t0] X3 BEZ FA] A} 3]
Az 2 59 AUA Ho] WaF Ao Wy

O NPESR 2003-2008 222 AP-CREAMSO]| A% o]u] £7 E]Ql=H} PICESS] H}-E Z]3)
= Aos|2 &

O EAST-Il st E7k2 o 3)7]o] PICESO] HilE Al&5t3 2™ PICES RO HE
W 48 A 20199 E7F AP-CREAMS 39 A7 2% A2 AZs712 &

O NESPER-39] 1999 (&3l) Y 217+Y9(E&E=al) A F34A = ZFZ}F Vyacheslav Lobanov
(B1Alobst Fei Yu(Ehels, e Ago) 493 Eol7t Ugte

O PICES 3=+ Afo]9] T= 22 & o]F0X| 1l 9J2. CREAMS-III Y (=3f) s
ZARE 2019, 2020 0] £ A Y. AUk(Ferry boat) &g FHAE S - B2t
CHAS 71 ‘Fastern Dream' 3.5 S-85}0] A1 7A]0] Solzkon] B} o) A9
o] THE U

O 2019¢ AP-CREAMS &-59°2 =2 Summer school(Training course)> S|FZeS FAZ
S FEollA 7R o7golw, 2019 PICESS]9] 7|7t & A4 XI5 Skl

O 2019¥ %7t AP-CREAMS 3]9]+&= 20194 49 T 7FSoA A= 319>
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O AP-CREAMS?] 3t

= T 14 Y w0 AER o = dslr e
o] TFIFS W2 519 EF GAE IFHEHE A JYez 7}
PICES HAO|EQ] 35212 =40l E|}lom JAdd 1
Al (2018 129)

o
=
0] 27} by o] 5

WORKPIA

2018 AP-CREAMS 2|9 &7IX}
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(&) AP-NPCOOS

X AP-NPCOQS: Advisory Panel on North Pacific Coastal Ocean Observing Systems
X g2s7|17k 2015.01~

O YECHE

EHIIRE(EE Al 3 e

AP-NPCOOS AdE e |/

AP-NPCOOS o|Ast St e | e U/ A Y ALY
O =97

O YA]: 20184 10 28<, 09:00~12:30

O AR} F50)&F - Jack Barth(OSU/M|ZE), ZAJB(KAIST/EHE)
3]¢ - Kim Juniper(ONC/ZHUt}), Chalres Hannah (DFO/ZRUT}), o] A SH(B]F
AF-L/3H), Akash Sastri(U. of Victoria/ZHUFTH), Naoki Yoshie(ofl 5]t
s/ L), Vyacheslaw Lobanov(POI/Z A]o}), Sanae Chiba(JAMSTEC/
Q=) Chuanxi Xing(NMEMC/Z)
22} -Alex Harper(CeNCOOS/H])

O 2 2 =2 Za}

O 2018 =71 QTS A|AH AYolE

O 2018 U. of Victoria©l|4] ZI3Y= Summer School HU|o|E
- 104 A|YA Fof 147] Yt 287 2] AR} A (L2 ALlgE 570 PICES i)
- 10S & ONC o429 A744 2 FA739]
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- Saanich Inleto]| A19] StricklandS ©

] O v 94
- Ferry A% 4% 2 Van Aqua +2 55t ojo

—1ru
xfﬂ

| DFO9] AW R BA

O =7Hd AdES AlaFel digk 270 B AARIE v2l2 S0 (AS)

- =REHIE gt AR Ao R =FO] Q9 template X1]—‘—(11/1/2018) 2=

2}, AR AA(11/1/2018), =5 24 5(3/1/2019), =5 g = A=
(4/1/2019)

, A
YT Fu

O 2019 2105 TsHAH A1

2): Coastal ocean observing systems & how they de-
liver on the recent Essential Biological and Ecological Ocean Variables(EOVs)
- 7 PICES 27}9] Qo= meTIgold X

FUTURE E3of £315F "<~ Biological ¥ Ecological S|¥FHSTE A9t

220199 A} Felt Auiehe] HH B2 715 et A S T A
S4H /433 AP-NPCOOS9] AH27|52 WA AoE 7|4

O 2019 A 319F AF4F A°K1Y): Bioacoustics
- Eeste ol8T A9UIS] APEES BIAL 7Ee B9
- B2 7% 2 B2 A2 A3t TAH et 13

JBFR FoHpo] diet S5 %

fel3
|

AP-NPCOOS =|9| Zt=THEE At
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&) AP-NIS

X AP-NIS: Advisory Panel on Marine Non-indigenous Species
X =371k 2016.06~

O YFOHE

W e A%/EG
AP-NIS A7 AT S W AY AT Y
AP-NIS 9o YA AT
AP-NIS 223 Foosta/ns
O 212712

O YA]: 20184 109 279 (09:00~18:00)

O ZFAA}: 9% Thomas W. Therriault(ZRUT}, (Members) Y-Hof(3H=), &G, &
dJtl]), Masaya Katoch(¥+), (Observers) BFe#(3H=F), Toyomitsu Hori( Y,
Takafumi Yoshida(NOWPAP), Doding Lu(5=), Pengbin Wang(5=) &

O 2d H =2 4
AP-NIS 9JAAFFH(ToR)e] Hiet =2

O PICES 20189 ©o]ojX|:= AP-NIS=
- NIS 9t Z2AEMHEY} 95)9] 7sAS 2AM
» FF Azt sFelHSel Hel stojok & HAlECl el =27 A slolle %Al
o= fglo[HHolAg F5oks A°laL, =4 dliol= diolEHolA dHlolE, 11
g3l 71&RekE alEet o S gt 7S AR e B
oS- oloh T ARt MEQe] Aeket Aoz 1e)
- NIS F7HEIAE 913 “dAEe T
. glolElo]2 JEjolE 7] 1de] 3t o ARSAL T do] AT 28
WIS s dnta R Aejstel AR o FAL At deE A7 F
A& w12 29 oSt e E3l S Satell Hiet PICES 94l
=5 Afolo] EFRE A2 &
- O “Big” ool Hidt 22 AERARS] 3 A= AR AB)

it



O AP-NIS= WA HUE Y 2 Z77A(ToR 2) AR 0 23S 97| 2 ool
- PICES-2019(ToR 4) 19 Y34F At
- PICES-20199]|4] PICES-2020°.29] 4143} T3 9 Ao|(ToR 2)E I3+ AL o]

k|

- AP-NISY= NOWPAP 3]9153}9] NIS o] 7]2:310] NOWPAPT} 7|4 1=0]3to]
= wHstL Aot mFolN B' L S92 5o

< 7k 220] SFolEE wUE, B W) el o Bl W

hﬂﬂ FI °H'H Wit % 2 cﬂ;ﬂweﬂ 5l 92 L i

519

O AP-NISt= AquaNISE H|o|E{H|o]AE ANESlo] EEjEF2] NIS HHE weshy|=
iy
- 7FsS B2 FJHE WG-21 dojEHo]AoA F&31= 1§
- 7+ S7M= PICES-2019 Hrt WA 2Ret gulolES A=t
- AP-NIS 972 tj|o|g|#o]A 7Ate} Helsto] PICES Tl|o|8E =Tkl wekst
T A=E AE ARRS uREERt
* WG-21 of dEAFO] @& qHE0{7] PICES NIS Ho|EH|o| A= 1] ¥ =0]
A B2 Fov AT GdAolR; HolEHo]A JNUAIE Henry Lee?}
Aot ¢ & ARPA HES. Tebd A= 2] E ShelE. 24 A2 Tl
olEH|o]AE YA, o] A AAEETF ZAQ, ofU® 7]& HolEHo]A
£ &8TA] =9 g A3} ICES7F 7HA AL = HolEH|o] A%l AquaNISE &-&
2 A2RE. & 287t AEE AquaNIS 2 Fglste] BU3A ICESOA] A
7t AEE AA HolgHo|Ao TR
O 7I& =9 A}
- 35 QTR AARZPE] gt FsAF FX1o Hgt =
ojdel Al=gt A3t AlZ Ayt JAgt 57HE w7 v R
=9 A7 71 s = o

- b4 -
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O WGe-32

X WG-32: Working Group on Biodiversity of biogenic habitats

X g&71¢k 2015.01~2017.12.

O YFOHE

G FIE A%/ET
WG-32 w1 FYHFYBA AW AT
WG-32 SN AT | & YA Y AT
WG-32 214 Ao et /i
O 212712

O YA]: 20184¥ 1099 27<Y, 09:00~18:00

O FA A} Masashi Kiyota, Go Suzuki, Mai miyamoto(Japan)/ Janelle Curtis, Anya Dunham,

Jackson Chu(Canada)/ Aleksandr Zavolokin(Russia)/ Hye-won Moon, Seonock

Woo(Korea)

O 2 2 =2 &1}

O 4gH oz 583 53 W ALt A8 Joo] A
- AJEj Ao 4] Biogenic habitats®] &+ +=9]: &)
£ op7|staL BA|sFe} =ghint ofy e} 1,2,32F AAte] 7]of

2 Holgt HAXE AF

>
—
N
nor
ik
ok i

O Biogenic habitats -3-g°f 3t A& =9

Biogenic habitat type

SHEY W 22

Seagrass meadows Canada, Japan, China, Russia, Korea, USA
Kelp forests Canada, Japan, China, Russia, Korea, USA
Coral communities(cold water) Canada, Japan, China, Russia, Korea, USA
Sponges(glass sponge reefs) Canada, USA
Salt marshes Japan, Russia, Korea, USA
Mussel reefs Canada, Japan, China, Russia, Korea, USA

Opyster reefs

Canada, China, Korea, USA

Bryozoan beds

Japan
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Biogenic habitat type SEIEY W 22

Mangrove forests China
Coral reefs(warm water) Japan, China, Korea
Methane seeps Canada, Japan, USA

Hydrothermal vents

O ==Fil &l
- (FA]) “Ecological value of deep water biogenic habitats for commercially(and ecologi-

cally) important fish and invertebrate species in the North Pacific”
O 2lA/4t

O H4A §38 2 271 1) BEolR oA E2 Shi, Seivtete] 49 F23 bio-
genic habitats2A] A|FE Hete] 2 Wersl @A4ks A (soft coral communities)S
27h AR

O =98 29E EYE WG-32 AF HHuA AZ T AF 9415 2

PN

O M=z HwE9] ¢ 9 PICES oi=e] Wt =29 (eeld4, 7], ddd a+

A FHES )

O UNo| 511! = FAETY] A4 4] & PICESH 2] WORKING GROUPZHE] E5
9 o] Wast o A

O YOUNG SCIENTIST &ojA]7]7] €5t |y ulel Hiot woj%
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& we-33

X WG-

33: Climate change and biologically—driven ocean carbon sequestration

X gs717k 2015.10~2018.10.

O YECHE

2 4 4 AL /EF
WG-33 4oy Agtfetn /S
WG-33 AR Z2ddistaw/nss
WG-33 AT Shoffj et/ WS

O 227

O 9A]: 20184¥ 10¥€ 28Y

O FAAE: A5 (3HE), Ya-Wei Luo(5=), Nianzhi Jiao(X <>, 5=F), Chuanlun Zhang(%:
), Louis Legendre(Z&A), Angelica Pena(ZLith €] PICES TAIA} 291

O 2 2 =2 Za

O PICES-ICES Joint WG 33 Business Meeting 24 W H-71Z23} 9
(3%H-: PICES-ICES WG 33 Business Meeting Agenda)
(3H%H-: WG33 Business meeting W HALFZ (A T)

O WG-33

O WG-33 &

O 2|z/8%t

Z5o| UE &F5HEI(HE: WG33 Summary Final Report)

SEIA AGAE =2

O Natinal Science Review(Impact Factor 8.843) +=—= J?i I3t F 10HQ A sk=A|o
S Te

A
SHoH5S

AA B 4519 WG 2= &5 AT

erms of References A5 A

- Document and identify current knowledge[6 papers]

- Standardized protocols[1 paper]

- New experimental approaches and facilities[1 paper]

- Numerical modeling[2 papers]

- Annual workshops / business meetings[Hong Kong, Qingdao / Beijing, Vladivostok,
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Yokohama]

- Theme sessions in science symposium|Vladivostok, Washington]

- Special issue of a scientific journal[3 Special Topics]

- Provide scientific advice to international organizations such as IPCC
[T IPCC Lead Author]

- Publish a final report: To come

WG-33 Final Business Meeting(October 28, 2018, Yokohama, Japan)
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O we-34

% WG-34: Joint PICES/ISC Working Group on Ocean Conditions and the Distribution and
Productivity of Highly Migratory Fish

X gs717k 2015.10~2018.10.

O YECHE

EECE = A%/xiT
WG-35 752 sl S WAY AT
WG-35 24E sl s WAY AT
WG-35 e SHedeAbaret e A7 AL
WG-35 J4d ATt/
WG-35 A7 A2 I & /A A A7
WG-35 B g AbTFaL Rl A A

O 2epie

O YA]: 20184 10¥ 27¢

O AR} GAIA, Peter Chandler, Hal Batchelder, Sonia Batten, Bill Sydeman, Yu Fei,
Steve Kasperski, Matt Baker, Ivonne Ortiz, Yury Zuenko, Vyacheslav Lobanov,
Kazuaki Tadokoro, Keith Criddle, Tsuneo Ono, FAZ, 735474, 954, Steven

o T 0> H O

Bograd &
O ox 2 =2 A5t

O ToR HE % 4
ToR % Alaska Fisheries Science Center's Resource Ecology and Ecosystem Modeling®l
3} geshths 3 A

O 2018 ¥7] ISB Hil AR} HE
E71% A YO 6871 A4He] o] BT -89 Synthesis AA%S
M5}o] 2019\ Eo] NPESR-3 W7H @Rtk A2 @A) o] Q)= AWE

-
oot 9 2ol Bl

uls
el

O ETSO A& 3% R
2018 = o|%of AL AEHA] &AL glow 3709 XHMIH, detATt, BTt 20




i o142 ETSO7} AlEHil YA vlulsto] il 2ol vl&
O Ay Ax AH AE
A9 Qo] AelS HAg Ax} tiREe] x2o] Yvr} BEA o gut 3t Ay
Hom A Lol vlsh AAHIL U XA A= EOARE A3} A 37FA7} QU
=, 1) =7HEE WA Hs ETSO7F A E U dARE A A=A dots
2) ETSO Aol T3 AFdS(coordinator, authors)?] Hgto] 7|t 2 A= X] ok
2. 3) ETSO7H 383 ABEA] e ARJolH FARE0] BHE 54 Rokoie
O Implementation plan®] HE U 4
A ARRSel 28 & e 712 ETSO(RIA, o, S 5)2 Als. °ol&
fstod AZ7HE L85k 128714 A=, B-8=2 NPESR AA| A4t A ARG 0] %]
T ETSO7F A% Aled & A A&2er 8. Aqdz & 3 AAgl gt
ZFA

FEo] qlint BL 30% o, Ao Bao] I 4 7|2US FA

O

A7)

O £ 3 <£(Synthesis workshop) 2! A A9 %
TINEE it A AR A BTN B 58 A

I Key Milestones

2018 December * Foundational ETSOs provided to lead authors
* Lead authors continue to develop regional assessments

2019 January * First half of regional assessments submitted to Editorial

Board
* Second half of regional assessments submitted to Editorial
February
Board
March/April ¢ Editorial board reviews regional assessments
April/May * Synthesis workshop and writing of NPESR-3 just prior to ISB
* Submit NPESR-3 for review by Editorial Board, submit to
Summer

Monitor and Future

Present NPESR-3

2019  PICES 2019

O Working group &5 HIilA 24
Co-chairs(+-414, Peter Chandler)7} Q°Fsto] 2}/
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& Wwe-35

X WG-36: Common Ecosystem Reference Points across PICES Member Countries
X =3717k 2016.11~2019.10.

O YECHE

W2 (e FIE A%/AF
WG-36 o) A G AN AR AT
O 212712

O YA]: 20184¥ 10¥ 26, 09:00~18:00

O A4 FF4HMHD 99, WG-36 = di#), F43(FUTURE 5594, Jennifer
Boldt(WG-36 33524, 7HUt}), Xinjuan Shan(WG-36 3-359%, S=F), Vladimir
Kulik(WG-36, 2{A]o}), Elliott Hazen(WG-36, T]=F), Caihong Fu(WG-40, AUt 2t
9l), Mary Hunsicker(WG-36, H|=t, ATHAA Z2 Z}o])

O 2 2 =2f 23}

O oA

1. A2} 47
oA A
w44

328
TOR 24 3 F8 A+
o= P ERds Al
PICES-2019 workshop 2! intersessional workshop A|QFAl 24
7B AF
) 5]
O 8 =9AK
- STEH(EE E3h Y] Ahm d-S F-7-0k WG-289] Z3HERI list of indicatorsof] T3]
A7) 42 184S T}
- WGS] 247139l 2019 108714 AT Rt BrRsalel WG 297122 1
A¥et A3} 20199 A57] = spklo] 24 3U7F workshopo] BRaITH] mE
F7510] olo] ofet AAIE 25}e] FUTURE Qilslol Aad
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© we-37

X WG-37: Zooplankton production methodologies, applications and Measurements in PICES
regions

X gs717k 2016.11~2019.10.

O SFHE

Wi I A%/xiZ
WG-37 BRE SHte|orely | 4 WA Y A7
WG-37 3T shal el & /A A7
WG-37 Al sl 4 YA A7
O 2P

O YA]: 2018¢ 10¥€ 28Y
O AA: Workpia Yokohama Convention Center, Oshidori

O ZAA}: Toru Kobari(2]A}), Akash Sastri(F-2]%}), Naoki Yoshie(AP-NPCOOS), Kazuaki
Tadokoro, A% BEFAKBIO), 734, Chih-hao Hsieh(National Taiwan University)
Q] 2R YTt AAF 191, \l= AFEAF 19)), 9] s

O 2 2 =2f 23}

L7 ES B B 2
2. ToR 24

23. SEQNES 2] o 42 B AL

24. A9 9 AAH mapping A3 SEYHAZAC WS 9t RS SREL
=

2-5. PICES, ICES % A237153 SE44 242 9Iat Bojdet 44 YEa
% 1=

2-6. PICES, ICES, IMBERS &3l =44 d&lo] &4}
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2-7. A4 QXHIAE &

. 2018 Ocean Science Meeting®]| Eﬂfﬂ'
- 20184 29 159, H]=+ oL =, W 67, ZAEERE 97

. Workshop©] gt il

- 20189 109¥ 259, 8/ +FHH, 47 EZAH

. Practical Workshop Phase I

4 FEEIIE A4 SGue] Bste] 5
Zofabay: 221

. OjAEe] et Bl
6-1. SF5+4] HlHol T3} review paper= Advances in Marine Biology©l o|v| &3
6.2 AEH W] T3 WU A Zolu, Progress in Oceanography©] 31 o<
6-3. A=A 2 3}ehd "ol A H 3} =3
6-3-1. 3}5+H%] "PHE0] AXx|Q} FH 80| 2 E. 5 PICES website®?} final report
of ZzAgE AY

6-3-2. A4 PSS A4 S U=

6-3-3. time-series®] FEZHIE PAES H7I6H] Y3t practical model S 7Rt

* Jkeda-Motoda and/or Banse-Mosher models7} 118 <¢]

* T. Kobari®} K. Tadokoro”} Ikeda-Motoda modelS &-85fa] =35} t}= Q71
F UHEE A=Y & AAEAEY data-setsE ©0|-8-5to] SjE7|E AT
SR

6-3-4. PICES, ICES, IMBER®] }3}7] 7.2 Eo} S2ZalgE Mitalo] 24d @
g =17

6-3-5. “Phase 2 practical workshop on zooplankton production methodologies and
measurements” 2019 annual meeting A°f| P& A Y

636, HAERIA 4 HRo| Ase] FREIIE AT 239 2 BRS
CED

- 9% WER T RS A 7K
* A (empirical model)2] time-seriesZ1} A& QJ=X]?

* Empirical model Zko] Q1= A0 Holiw], fx| o] qEmdo] QX2
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yof B Tanl q

summary of Zooplankton Production in Korea
p ion in Korea

| [ mie ] Jowmal [ Remarc ]
1 .

Pt

(Copspoda: Calanoida)in Ilicwang Bas, =% Productionrate
SovtheasternCoast of Koma 61:527-334,2005

Hyung-Ku Kang, Garam Kim, Seok Hyun Yoon, Min-Chul Jang

2 Productionofdeania omoni .
(Copepoda: Calamoide)in licvang Bay, (ooimabofMasinsSysters, gy iy
- 67:236-244,2007
southeastem ccastofKorea
3

Ocean. "
;{aﬂl:::;fj:z?}::;mﬁmlm 40:115-125,2018 Production rate
4 Ea coppod.d
Jiongiin Kyzongzi Bay, Korsa
2018 PICES Annual Meeting - WG37 in Yokohama

5 Temgerda
sate, and seasonal andinterzmual
vasiationsin Paracalanus parvus

S XIE

7. PICES 2019 workshop(Canada)o] th3t A& X3l
A& PICES/ICES collaborative research initiative: Toward regional to global measure-

ments and comparisons of zooplankton production using existing data sets.
T ZHAAPLE, 7|olgtelR} HE, o] 2 =0
AA: 1-day

O 2A/Et

O 2000 9] 7=l ICES Zooplankton Methodology Manualof|A] 7| 2% ®H-E A5
=31, 2pArEe] S % sleld WSo] Fksel, A Felskel 7
=5+

* B2(Final report?] SX} U =)
7. Publish a final report summarizing results

* Dr. Kobari proposed tentative plan of contents and responsible authors for the final re-
port referring the previous reports for the past working groups as follows.

In Memoriam(Toru Kobari and Akash Sastri)

Executive Summary(Toru Kobari, Akash Sastri and Lidia Yebra)
1) Introduction(Toru Kobari)

Background and Rationale

Working Group Timeline
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2) Principle, advantages/disadvantages and recommendations
2-1) Traditional methodologies(from review paper) (Toru Kobari)
Natural Cohort
Artificial Cohort
Molting Rate
Egg Production
Empirical Models
2-2) Biochemical approaches(from review paper) (Lidia Yebra)
Nucleic Acid Indices
Enzymatic Methods
Chitobiase Activity
Protein Synthetases Activity
3) Procedures
3-1) Traditional methodologies
Artificial Cohort(Russ Hopcroft and Hui Liu)
Molting Rate(Russ Hopcroft and Toru Kobari)
Egg Production(Shinji Shimode)
Empirical models(Koichi Ara)
Physiological models(Toru Kobari)
3-2) Biochemical approaches(from review paper)
Nucleic Acid Indices(Toru Kobari)
Chitobiase Activity(Akash Sastri)
Protein Synthetases Activity(Lidia Yebra)
4) Zooplankton Production Measurements in Regional Seas(review on the previous
studies)
Gulf of Alaska(Russ Hopcroft and Hui Liu)
Bering Sea(Akash Sastri)
Okhotsuk Sea(Russian members?)
Western North Pacific(Toru Kobari)
Japanese Coast(Toru Kobari)
Korean Coast(Se-Jong Ju and Jung-Hoon Kang)

East China Sea(Chinese members?)
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5) Application of Empirical Models to Zooplankton Data Sets in PICES region
Station Papa(Akash Sastri)
West Coast of Vancouver Island and Strait of Georgia(Akash Sastri)
Inland Sea of Japan(Kazuaki Tadokoro)
Western North Pacific(Toru Kobari)
Oregon coast(Jennifer Fisher and Samantha Zeman)
Bering Sea(Dave Kimmel? and/or Russ Hopcroft?)
6) Comparisons among Methodologies
Protein Synthetase Activity vs. Natural Cohort(Toru Kobarti)
Chitobiase Activity vs. Natural Cohort(Akash Sastri)
7) Concluding Remarks(Toru Kobari, Akash Sastri and Lidia Yebra)
Recommendations
Future Prospects
8) Acknowledgements(Toru Kobari)
9) References
10) Supplemented Information(Toru Kobari)
Appendix 1 WG37 Terms of References
Appendix 2 WG37 Membership
Appendix 3 Business Meeting Reports from Past PICES Annual Meetings
Appendix 4 Session/Workshop Summaries of International Conference Related to
WG37
Appendix 5 Bibliography

Appendix 6 Information on Laboratories Working on Zooplankton Production
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& we-38

X WG-38: Working Group on Mesoscale and Submesoscale Processes

X gs717k 2016.11~2019.10.

O YECHE

WL P A%/5F
WG-38 148 A | e WTS
WG-38 spgf Sl Tfel 4 A Y A7
O 212712

O YA]: 20184 10 27<, 09:00~18:00

O AR} A - Annalisa Bracco(GIT/H]=F), Hiromichi Ueno(Z7}o]k tjsh/U k)

3] - Tetjana Ross(I0OS/ZHUt}), Daisuke Hasegawa(TNFRI/E), Sachihiko
Itoh(AORI/Y ), Carol Ladd(PMEL/1]=F), Elena Ustinova(LFO/2{A]o}),
Elena I. Ustinova(PSRFC,TINRO-center/2| A|0}), BFG (S| P -2/t

=), Yisen Zhong(A}o}o| A5t gh/%=t), Yoshikazu Sasai (JAMSTEC/
AR, 7F-BKAIST/RH)

O 2 2 =2 Za}

O Mesoscale and submesoscale processes®]| Tgt ZFARPE {AFAQF A1F2U &9

31 O
2N 2 FF

- Uenod) 2712 9579 EA4H B4 2w 39
- ek PICES 898 % olEE TeAsc] Bt B 29 2 gt

A7

- IS B4 913 outline =9 9 7+ AR Hof Tt

» A|A| Y (Timescales): A|7FB+F, trend, interannual, annual

* =¥ (Physical metrics): T/S, Eddy kinetic energy, Eddy lifetime, 255 FAHAF

. AEH

E1H<>(Ecosystem metrics): FFH, CHLs, higher trophic level?] E4 £4
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1,2,3,4: coastal and marginal seas

1: Yoshi, Yisen

2: Olga, Young-Gyu, Daisuke, Sung Yong

3 Hil’O, CaI'OI, Tetjana Kouketsu, 5., H. Kaneko, T.

- i i Okunishi, K. Sasaoka, S. ltoh, R.
4' Annallsa‘ SaChI . . . . Inoue and H. Ueno, Mesoscale
5: Elena, Sergey, Maxim, Sachi, Yoshi, Young-Gyu, Irina eddy effects on temporal variability
. . of surface chlorophyll a in the

6 YOShl, Tetjana Kurashio Extension, J. Oceanogra.,
doi=10.1007/510872-015-02864
(2015)

Correlation
between SSHA 0.5
and Chl

20°N errmembrreres prere———— e —
150°E 180° 150°W 120°W

WG-38 MFallg H EHEA XIE

WG-38 2= OEH ISAR

- 81 -



=
=

WG-38 2= OiEH 1

- 82 -



¢1) WG-40

% WG-40(CEP): Working Group on Climate and Ecosystem Predictability
X =3717k 2017.07~2020.10.

O YECHE

HIRE( e A&/RIT
WG-40 S Sl Tel 14 A A AT
WG-40 o}5Y e
WG-40 AT Sl |4 A A7
O 7He

O YA]: 20189 10¥ 26, S22 09:00~18:00
O AFA: Workpia Yokohama Convention, Oshidori room

O W

- % 18WWGH0 99 14, 7]EF 2Rk 4%)

- A& 2 €(14%): AR KIOST), Michael Jacox(P]=+ U. of California Santa
CruzZzlMOAA WSWFSC, 5524, Ryan Rykaczewski(H]== U. of South Carolina,
CLIVAR, 3359%)), Antonietta Capotondi(3-52%} CLIVAR; USA), Masami Nonaka
(ZE JAMSTEC, 35 9, Jim Christian(ZRYft} Canadian Centre for Climate
Modelling and Analysis), Caihong Fu(ZfUt} Fisheries and Oceans Canada), Fei Chai(%:
= Second Institute of Oceanography), Jingiu Du(%=+ National Marine Environmental
Monitoring Center, 20180 &A| PICES 21¥€ 438%), Yuri Zuenko(ZA|°} Pacific
Scientific Research Fisheries Center(TINRO-Center)), Vladimir Kulik Z{A|o} Pacific
Scientific Research Fisheries Center(TINRO-Center)), Akinori Takasuka(Q- Japan
Fisheries Research and Education Agency), Masami Nonaka(2+ JAMSTEC), Emanuele
Di Lorenzo(Y]= Georiga Institute of Technology)

- SHAF Z7F 9¥(1%): Shoshiro Minobe(¥E Hokkaido University, 5-&2]%})

- o] Q] Z7IAH3): Emi Yati(¥+ Hokkaido University), Elena 1. Ustinova(TINRO-
Center), Steven J. Bograd(7]== NOAA NMFS SWFSC)
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O 9% ¥ =9 Zy
O FHA 27

- ZHRF ZPAL A7) 9 SHEE] 9] R €l
O WG-40 A A A7

- 7F Uelola A £91 7159 Aol B AT A% 0hee
29}

* Fei Chai: BAE|HF sjof43

3 A
o4
 Akinori Takasuka: 24| @ Hols} FHEFAC] M= 4-20] tfat uhg
o] a3t

* Emi Yati(¥+ Sushiro MinobeXl < A|A}b): EEjH

3 ESolR7F ¥Eol &

At WG-40 HRJofA HISHA] k>
O ARIE A 7FsAT ER

OO]: =2y

SEET A& s GofA] AgH

99l FHOE AT ANES LEY

- WG-40914 AA] 7Fs8t A7t FolQ1A]of] digt BEE

A5 AT Aow B2

N
o mx
b}
~

T AE AIZE R A S(S2D)= SOl ti7]2oke] Hls =A AlEs

RO 82D IS4 ti7|1HY sfide] 2B R o] &

« Wd 2018 PICES Z3]°]] TOR1 T topic sessionS A|USH7 |2 slR o T2
2 Ryan Rykaczewski, Akinori Takasuka, Chan Joo Jang 3%1°|™, APCCOJ|A] T

A z0l AN 1S 2HP| B 29T
s} 5+ 917 ojwl ojZo] £-83 A HY WAt US
O ICES AE 3 Ad¥sdS(S2D) AF1F &5 51
- "lu}3 Mark R. Payneo]| SHAF WHgH

FAALE WS} oflE AE ol UNekaL Hdg A

ES wHEo] A3 3f 71
w2e I

O 3= HPBEA ASEDY JRFFE AT HERAK
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O WG-40 I A AIQtA ZAG(ES 3 X))
- A E AFE3lo] EefEF YA oS dhdof ofisk AAHS Aok

O 71e
AR BHe 919 S MRS ke 5 A39l el EHQL A} A4
G A RSo| & AP UF JUE O TS| FoIT Bt UL

WG-40 ZAMQ1 ARRI(RIZEE] HIAA| 23 Steven J. Bograd Emanuele Di Lorenzo, Emi Yati, Elena
|. Ustinova, Samantha Siedlecki, Akinori Takasuka, Ryan Rykaczewski, Masami Nonaka, &%,
James Christian, Fei Chai, Michael Jocox, Caihong Fu, Jingiu Du, Antonietta Capotonti

O 2A/8%t

O 7155} g3t 8 232 91 50-1009 o] 7|8} A

21 AE WA 1201 AV, aeba] 2 o] et 4
2 gL B ATA Aol WY

O ICESE: Thofst ATAIS B3 58 A olF clZo] Be w2e 720l 98
SR AR A0 BlFe] AR 4 oZo] TR A7t Eaka o

2 279 8t 98

-0,
10
>
fol
2
r O
N,
2

O MNFIL42(marine heat waves)d} HEfA] FgF 5ol tigt HF BAE EEo= 5 &
QF B4 sfdo] 7|7t ==

O 42k T} iHeoF gl A= A3 o™ IMARPE-NRIFS gEo] 3 o]

O AFALYLGE o83 Fejiso] 27 &L s o enz esg of



257] AL Bese] o24e Susjof 3. Ea Beusot FeHsoks 1)
AFEAZE leBg el d&4d FHE fsiAe 2l d52 28 F
W% Aol ulARTAC qa 2dY A7t ey
25 1. WG-40 ot
09:00 Welcome and Introductions
09:15 Brief summaries of relevant research efforts by WG members(10 minutes each)
’ Limited to those who did not present in Viadivostok(see list below)
10:30 Coffee Break
10:45 Continue research summaries
12:00 Discussion of potential WG40 products
12:30 Lunch
14:00 Work on Census of North Pacific Marine Ecosystem Forecasting Efforts
15:30 Coffee Break
15:45 Continue work on Census of North Pacific Marine Ecosystem Forecasting Efforts
Work on additional tasks
16:30 * Presentation for FUTURE mini symposium(S6)
* Begin drafting proposal for PICES 2019 session
17:15 Presentation from ICES S2D Working Group(Mark Payne)
17:45 Summarize to-do lists and assignments
18:00 Adjourn
=] = = [=] Sk =
F5 2. YUEA GlS A= Al BHH ol== HE
] Forecast type Forecast | Key Mechanisms | Opera—
Region Forecast Product (statistical/dynamical)|  Lead of Predictability | tional?
. Temperature, Salinity, . .
Northwest Pacific . Dynamical physics
(KIOST OPEM) Curruents, Sea Surface Helght (GFDL-MOMS) 1-10 days Yes
on the Northwest Pacific
Global Ocean Global Temperature, Salm}ty, Dynamical physics 12 months No
(KIOST GAIA) Curruents, Sea Surface Height (GFDL-CM2.1)
. Temperature, Salinity, Currens, Dynamically flow through the
Korea Strait Sea Surface Height downscaled physics 3-5 days strait, tides, winds Yes
. . Temperature, Salinity, Currens, Dynamically Kuroshio
East Asian Marginal Seas Sea Surface Height downscaled physics 1-3 days variability, winds No
Yellow Sea & East China| Current velocity, Temperature, | Dynamical physics 13 davs Yes
Sea Salinity, Sea Surface Height (ROMS) 2 Gy
Current velocity, Temperature, | Dynamical physics
Fast Sea Salinity, Sea Surface Height (ROMS) 1-3 days Yes
East Asian Marginal Seas sea surface temperature BOth. (%ynamlc and up to 3 atmospher.lc No
statistical models months teleconnection
Northwest Pacific sea surface temperature, Dynamically 1-12 ocean currents
. . . e . No
focusing on Korean waters current velocity downscaled physics months | variability, winds
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£5 3. PICES 2019 ¢HS=| MM HI2tM =0t
Title: Advances in North Pacific marine ecosystem prediction
Duration: 1 day
Convenors
Mike Jacox, USA, Michael jacox@noaa.gov
Fei Chai, China, fchai@sio.org.cn
Jinqiu Du, China, jinqiu609@163.com
Shoshiro Minobe, Japan, minobe@sci.hokudai.ac.jp

Description including background and objectives

Modern ocean and ecosystem models are rapidly developing the ability to make skillful
forecasts of the physical, and more recently biogeochemical and higher trophic level, com-
ponents of marine ecosystems at timescales from days to decades. Such forecasts often align
with the tactical decision-making timescales of individuals, businesses, and governments,
giving them significant potential to inform climate-ready management strategies. Much work
has now been done to establish potentially predictable ecosystem components and to devel-
op prototype forecast systems. In this session we will seek contributions that highlight ad-
vances in marine ecosystem prediction, spanning physics to upper trophic level responses
and potentially socioeconomic impacts(e.g., fish catch).

This session is intended to advance the terms of reference of WG-40 and build on strong
momentum from (1) the ECCWO session “From prediction to projection: the role of season-
al to decadal forecasts in a changing climate”, (2) the PICES 2018 session “Ecological re-
sponses to variable climate changes and their applicability to ecosystem predictions”, and
(3) NOAA’s Marine Prediction Task Force(MPTF), whose lifespan matches that of
WG-40(2017~2020) and whose intent is to improve seasonal forecasts for management of
living marine resources. PICES WG-40 aims to identify, diagnose, and quantify predictable
response in North Pacific marine ecosystems that arise from regional and large-scale climate
processes. The ECCWO session demonstrated the rapid development of marine ecosystem
forecasting efforts, and our PICES 2018 session was proposed to identify robust cli-
mate-ecosystem relationships that may permit skillful forecasts. The proposed session would
be a forum to learn and discuss how these relationships are being exploited for North

Pacific marine ecosystem forecasts.
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Co-sponsorship

We seek POC and FUTURE co-sponsorship for this session. We will also reach out to
ICES for co-sponsorship of the session, in particular to further collaboration between PICES
WG40 and ICES WGS2D. Each of these working groups includes collaboration with the
other in its terms of reference. We will also seek involvement of the NOAA Marine
Prediction Task Force(MPTF). Two WG-40 co-chairs(Capotondi and Jacox) are also MPTF
co-chairs and two additional WG-40 members(Di Lorenzo and Siedlecki) are also MPTF

members.

Names of potential invited speaker(s)

Takeshi Doi, Japan - atmosphere-ocean forecasting on seasonal timescales

Stephanie Brodie, USA(ECS) - seasonal forecasts of fish distributions in the NE Pacific
Publication requirements

At the minimum, a PICES Press article.
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) WG-41

X WG-41: Working Group on Marine Ecosystem Services

X g&7|7k 2017.09~2020.09.

O YECHE

WHREGY 8 3 ]
WG-41 LR = FA /A7
WG-41 AsA SHA A AL AT
WG-41 o= ST =A AT
WG-41 ToE Mgl st st/
O 2|2

O E%]: WG-41(Marine Ecosystem Services)2] H|ZUA 10|g]

O YA]: 20184 109 27, 14:00~18:00

O AR F2AMHD Y99Y, WG-36 S t i), Dan Lew(WG-41 +5-9J%}, 1]<t), Sarah
Dudas(WG-41 7y} thi), Jingmei Li(WG-41 S= TH), Kristy Wallmo
(WG-41 T]= j3E), Aoi Sugimoto(WG-41 U+ th3E), Keith Criddle(HD 2J7}),
Caihong Fu(WG-40 7yttt o, ERI), Meng Su(F= eI, Olga
Lukyanova(2] Ao} Z#Ql), Steve Kasperski(t]=r 3491), Yosuke Fujii( Q-
ZF-2l), Shang Chen(WG-41 259

O 2 2 =2 Za

O oA

1.

® Ny kD

A7 a0

oA el

REE

WG FEAY A&
TOR % 3 %8 4%

AltE Z2AE E9

o
R

ok

27k @y £
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9. 718k AR
10. H 3]
O 8 =9

- WG-419] 3599% 02 Dan Lew(U|=), Shang Chen(F=)S THIUXE A=

- = SoIA FARE 2-370 SR A HI A AR Bl AT 4

- WG-36(Common Ecosystem Reference Points)?} WG-40(Climate and Ecosystem
Predictability)2] A1+23E 4= &7

- 27HA] ZRAES AjE A L= FPEHAAR L AFARE Elwshe A
olr, EAl= YA H| 20 Higt PICES =] 359, AE/HE9 AXHE

2 ¥ HGYES v|Tot HEIAE YA

- @ 0T dgkete] A M wol that v TAT EE(Ryu et al, 2011y &7
1 EUT HEZANE 7 Uzte] dojz Molsio] AERAE ST AL A
F5H)

- AR ZrofshA] ¢l Qe WG HH o] ol E EEolal 712 WHE o7 2 o
- 20199 PICESO||A] 271X Z2 A Eo] gt 3]Y=r9] P2 FE L Hoty /T ¢

QI+ topic sessione A|QMSl7|E T

O 2A/Et

i

O WG-412 PICES 3|902] SlPeiAA NS A747 B 84S B951e] of
ofe] ATE THHE A BHOE T
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¢%) S-MBM

X S-MBM: Section on Marine Birds and Mammals Report
X =37(7k 2015.10~2020.
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¢%) S-HAB

X S-HAB: Section on Ecology of Harmful Algal Blooms in the North Pacific
X Ez707k 2003.10~, 2011.10~2104.10, 2015.10~2017.10.(Z441)
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THE PAPER MICROSCOPE

Foldscope is the ultra-affordable, paper microscope that you
assemble yourself. Designed to be extremely portable, durable, and
to give optical quality similar to conventicnal research microscopes

(magpnification of 140X and 2 micron resolution), Foldscope brings

hands-on microscopy to new places!

Our mission is to produce low-cost scientific tools that globally
expand access to science. We aim to break down the price barrier
between people & the curiosity and excitement of scientific

[
vl

(Paper microscopeE 0|85t 3% EFIE #E https://www.foldscope.com/)

exploration.

HydroColor: Water Quality App

Thomas Leeuw =7

®

[ duzizsozot W3,226

Sakamoto®, Vera L. Trainer®, (harl:sb Trick!®

[ st Gt e, Nanzimo, BC, Canada icky@microthalassia.a, Romberg m.rm Center for :m.mnmu Studies, SFSU, Tiburon, .
[NMEMG), S04, Dafian, Lisoning, copenhag eanic cimate and £cology Research Divison, 1y
e 2 L

st s Sam s e e

The North Pacific Marine Science Grganization

[PICES) membar countries (Russia, China, Japan, T R e iﬂ“ﬁ: ;’:”;D::f b |
Korea, Canada, and U.5.4) enter annual datz on F TR SR G

harmful algal blooms (HABs) into the zlobs| Harmiul . m arammaps/haedat/, or through haedat. iode.org,

Algal Event Databasa [HAE-DAT) as part of the terms. e

of reference for the Section on Harmful Algal T T

Blooms (HAB-S).

HAE-DAT and ICES-PICES-IOC Harmful Algal Event
Status Report have information and decadal mapsof
HAB cccurrence, evant duration, maximum
concentrations, species, and exceptional events.
Data on HAB spacies occurrence in the PICES ragion
compiled by member countries will be 2
comerstone in the first Global HAB Status Report
literaturareview.

* PICES HAB-S worksh d special during
annual meetings have enabled comparison of HAB
eventsin stems,
including:

o insights into the driversof toxigenic Pseudo-
nitzschia blooms, which are typically
observed in the eastern Pacific but havenat.
yet caused closures in the westarn Paciic.

o differances in Hererosigma blooms betwean
the eastern and western North Pacific region,

‘optimal temperature and salinity windows for
toxicity, providing clues regarding
envirenmentzl driversof toxin production

These comparative ecosystem approaches help us

answer tough questions regarding driversof HAB

events, and facilitats clear and cancise communications
tists, policy makers, funding

agencies.

PICES area counties differently assess HABS and their impacs. By using
2 simple a-point scale we can more easily compare HABS in diferent
areas. Inthis way we can

(20174 S-HAB 32[2|ZE 18Xl ICHARZA JE)UA ZAHZ EH)
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¢Z) SG-MMP

X% SG-MMP: Study Group on Marine Microplastics
X =&3717k 2017.10~2018.10.
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HEoE 1) A4 AL, 2) =7kt 3) WG 4] A 2AF A3t 908 4=

A9+ WG A|oFgt A A1A: “Environmental Indicators for Marine Plastic Pollution” .

= 2%

A5t WG A|RFA| (¥, ToR, FUTURE L2713 A, oF 2419 g, 359

g g gl A B2 5) 24

Al WG ToR

1) To review micro-and mesoplastic pollution (e.g. abundance, distribution,
composition, and potential impacts) in North Pacific and its marginal seas

2) To identify multiple organismal and non-organismal indicators of plastic
pollution and its environmental impactsincluding associated chemicals in
North Pacific and its marginal seas

3) To recommend guidelines for monitoring environmental indicatorsand a
targetimprovement goal for the established indicators

4) To convene a topic session and/or workshop on environmental indicators
and impacts of plastic pollution and coordinate a special issue in an
international peer-reviewed journal

5) Contribute to FUTURE by publishing a final report summarizing results of
Working Group deliberations
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Proposed co-chairs: Jennifer Lynch (USA), Chengjun Sun (China)
Proposed members:

Country Name Affiliation

Canada Sarah Dudas Fisheries and Oceans Canada
Chelsea Rochman University of Toronto
Peter Ross Coastal Ocean Research Institute
S. Avery-Gomm University of British Columbia,

China Chengjun Sun First Institute of Oceanography
Daoji Li East China Normal University
Juying Wang National Marine Environmental Monitoring Center

(NMEMC)
Weiwei Zhang National Marine Environmental Monitoring Center
(NMEMC)

Connie Ng City University of Hong Kong

Japan Hideshige Takada Tokyo University of Agriculture and Technology
Haruhiko Nakata Kumamoto University
Shuhei Tanaka Kyoto University
Yutaka Watanuki Hokkaido University

Korea Wonjoon Shim Korea Institute of Ocean Science and Technology
Sanghee Hong Korea Institute of Ocean Science and Technology
Seung-Kyu Kim Incheon National University
Miran Kim National Park Research Institute

Russia Nikolai Kozlovskii Pacific Geographical Institute

USA Jennifer Lynch National Institute of Standards and Technology
Matthew Savoca Stanford University
David Hyrenbach Hawaii Pacific University
Michelle Hester Oiknos
Amy Uhrin NOAA
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- Al Environmental indicators of plastic pollution on the North Pacific
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GC Appendix A
2018 Governing Council Decisions

(The following decisions were taken at the Governing Council Meeting at PICES-2018 in Yokohama, Japan
November 3 and 4, 2018)

2018/A/1: 2017 Auditor’s Report
Council accepted the audited accounts for FY 2017.

2018/A/2: Annual contributions

L Council re-iterated the importance for all Contracting Parties to pay the Annual Fee by the January 1
deadline and confirmed that for planning of their funding requests for annual contributions,
Contracting Parties should continue to use the guideline generally accepted at PICES-1999 (Decision
1999/A/2(i1)), which states that the annual contributions will increase at the rate of inflation in

Canada.

11. Council instructed the F&A Chairman and Executive Secretary to continue reporting on the metrics to
characterize the increase in science activities of the Organization.

1il. Council instructed the Executive Secretary to consult with other organizations on approaches to

determine the uptake/impact of science activities, reporting back to the Finance and Administration
Committee at PICES-2019.

1v. Council instructed the Executive Secretary to send letters to all Contracting Parties requesting
payment of Annual Fees shortly after the completion of PICES-2018.

2018/A/3: Budgetary considerations
L Council accepted the estimated accounts for FY2018.
11. Council determined that the very large increase in the employer costs for the pension plan in 2018

were unforeseen and that in order to avoid exceeding the budget set for the General Fund, a portion of
this increase be paid from the Working Capital Fund in accordance with Financial Rule 6(iv)(a).

1. Council approved the FY 2019 budget of $1,030,000. The amount of $241,600 will be transferred
from the Working Capital Fund to balance the budget, setting the total annual contributions at
$788,400 and the 2019 annual contribution at $131,400 per Contracting Party.

1v. Council approved a transfer from the Working Capital Fund to the Trust Fund to recover the 2018
expenses and restore the Trust Fund to the level of $110,000.
v. Council approved expenditure of up to $30,000 (if required) from the Working Capital Fund as a

contribution to the North Pacific Regional Workshop on the UN Decade of Ocean Science for
Sustainable Development.

2018/A/4: Future PICES Annual Meetings and 2019 Inter-sessional Science Board meeting
L Council approved the proposal from Canada to hold the 2019 PICES Annual Meeting from October
16 —27, 2019 in Victoria.
il Council approved the expenditure of up to $40,000 from the General Fund to defray the costs of the
2019 Meeting, as requested by Canada.
1il. Council accepted the offer from China to host the 2020 PICES Annual Meeting at a location and time
to be determined and accepted the request for up to $40,000 from PICES to defray the costs of the
2020 Meeting.
1v. Council requested Korea to confirm by March 31, 2019 their intention to host the 2021 PICES Annual
Meeting in Korea.
v. Council agreed to a modest increase in the registration fee structure for PICES-2019:
Type of registration fee CADS
Regular 325
Early 250
Student 50
Spousal/guest 50

GC 1
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V1.

VIL.

Vil

IX.

Council reviewed the analysis of options on how unexpected revenue from Annual Meetings with high
attendance might be re-allocated to the host country to support increased participation at subsequent
PICES Annual Meetings and recommends that such options be deferred until the Organization has
greater financial stability.

Council approved an Inter-sessional Science Board meeting to be hosted in April - June 2019 at a
location to be determined. Japan indicated their willingness to host such a meeting, subject to
confirmation of the meeting size and scope.

Russia also indicated their willingness to host an intersessional meeting, noting that they require details
on the event scope and sufficient lead time to secure funding.

Council requests that the Secretariat continue to work individually with Contracting Parties to
implement approaches for funding annual meetings that are consistent with PICES Financial
Regulations.

Council instructed the Executive Secretary to continue to explore the option for a joint ICES/PICES
Annual Meeting and to provide an evaluation of the benefits and additional costs for the Organization
and Contracting Parties for consideration by the Finance and Administration Committee at PICES-2019.

2018/A/5: PICES Intern Program

1

1l.

Considering funding currently available for the Intern Program and stated intentions for contributions by
Contracting Parties, Council agreed to imitiate the process to obtain an intern for the 2019/2020 term. To
ensure continuity of the program, an earlier starting date, such as early May was suggested. Following the
existing rotation cycle, Korea was requested to nominate an intern by February 28, 2019.

Council instructed the Executive Secretary to invite Contracting Parties to provide voluntary contributions
to the Trust Fund to support the Intern Program in 2019 and beyond.

2018/A/6 Data Management Policy
Council approved the following Data Policy:

PICES Data Policy
Principles and Definitions
As stated in Article IIT of the Convention for the North Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES) the
Organization 1s to promote the collection and exchange of information and data related to marine scientific
research in the North Pacific Ocean and its adjacent seas.
The PICES strategy on capacity development identifies TCODE as the committee responsible for the
development of communication networks for exchange of data and information.
Data gathered as a result of PICES activities will be responsibly managed to guard against loss and to
ensure continued accessibility. The management of data using external data management systems is
preferred to using internal PICES resources.
For any data provided to PICES, PICES will respect the ownership rights and any restrictions placed on
these data by the provider.
e Data include data products and model outputs related to PICES activities. Metadata are data about
data.
e End users include a person, organization, group (including PICES expert groups) using data.
e Data providers include a person, organization, group (including PICES expert groups) providing data.
o The data inventory refers to data for which PICES has the primary responsibility to manage.

Roles and Responsibilities:
The Technical Committee on Data Exchange (TCODE) is responsible to:

1. Manage the PICES data inventory.

2. Assist Expert Groups to identify data that are to be included in the data inventory.

3. Assist Expert Groups in the development of data management options and strategies.

4. Make recommendations to Science Board on PICES data management and priorities, with particular
emphasis on correcting or mitigating any known or anticipated deficiencies.
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The PICES Secretariat is responsible to:

1. Support TCODE in the maintenance of the data inventory.

2. Support TCODE to correct or mitigate any known or anticipated deficiencies.

Science Board is responsible to:

1. Include data management requirements in the Terms of Reference of each PICES expert group.

2. Review the recommendations proposed by TCODE and provide recommendations to Governing
Council as necessary.

Expert Groups are responsible to:

1. Identify any data developed during the activities of the expert group and inform TCODE and PICES
secretariat.

2. Develop, with assistance from TCODE, strategies or options for managing data used by the expert

group.

Data Produced by PICES

All data produced by PICES are considered to be publicly available unless explicitly specified otherwise.
Results, conclusions, or recommendations derived from the data associated with PICES do not imply
endorsement from PICES.

Contributions of data from PICES expert groups will adhere to the expert groups’ Terms of Reference and
be submitted to TCODE for inventory while the group is active.

All data including metadata should be archived using standard codes, formats, and protocols.

Data Provided to PICES

The quality assurance of data is the responsibility of the data provider.

In the event that PICES becomes aware there may be quality issues in the data PICES will inform the data
providers as soon as possible.

Data providers should inform PICES secretariat of any policies that may place special conditions on their
redistribution.

End users are responsible for the proper use of the data and metadata provided.

PICES may reformat data or metadata but will never change the data provider’s original record.

Data must be acknowledged, preferably using a formal citation.

Citation

Data citations should facilitate giving scholarly credit and normative and legal attribution to all
contributors to the data, recognizing that a single style or mechanism of attribution may not be applicable
to all data.

Where DOIs (Digital Object Identifiers) exist they should be included in the citation.

2018/A/7: Election of the Chairman of PICES
Dr. Chul Park was elected to a second term as Chairman of PICES.

2018/A/8: Election of Vice-Chairman of PICES
Dr. Enrique Curchitser (U.S.A.) was elected to a second term as Vice-Chairman of PICES.

GC 3
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2018/A/9:

Appointment of the Chair of the Finance and Administration Committee

Dr. Carmel Lowe was appointed to a second term as Chair of the Finance and Administration Committee.

2018/A/10:

1.

il

2018/A/11:

1.

il

1il.
1v.

Intersessional Governing Council Meeting

Council approved an Intersessional Governing Council Meeting in accordance with Article VII (iv) (e)
to review recommendations on the additional funding required to address the pension plan expenses
and staffing challenges in the Secretariat.
If all Contracting Parties are able to confirm (by December 31,2018) their agreement to increase

annual fees by $25,000 per year, beginning in 2020, this Intersessional Governing Council Meeting
becomes unnecessary and will be cancelled.

Planning for the Recruitment of the next Executive Secretary

Council decided to initiate the process to recruit the next Executive Secretary with the objective of have a
new Executive Secretary in place by February 2020.
Council decided to form a Search Committee composed of one Governing Council member from each
Contracting Party, the Chairman and the Past Chair.
Each Contracting Party is to identify their Search Committee member by December 1 2018.

Council agreed to proceed in accordance with the schedule below:
Date Activity Notes
November 2018 - at GC to identify Search Committee and verify | One representative from each
PICES -2018 process and schedule. Contracting Party plus Chair and
Past Chair?
November- Search Committee verifies Statement of 2014 Announcement is included
December 2018 Qualifications and as GC Appendix 5.
announcement/advertisement

January 2019 — PICES Secretariat posts job opportunity of
posting of job PICES website
opportunity

January 2019- March
2019

Search Committee distributes information
about the announcement/posting, with
assistance of Secretariat.

It would be useful to track where
/how the announcement has been
circulated.

June 15 2019

Closing date for applications

June 15- July 5 2019

Search Committee reviews applications and
creates a “‘short list” of applicants to be
mterviewed at PICES-2019. Final
determination of interview specifics to be
completed.

July 5 2019 Chair of Search Committee (PICES Chair)
send notifications and invitation to an
mterview at PICES-2019. This could include
the specifics of the interview.

July 2019 Secretariat contacts short-listed applicant and

arranges for travel of short-listed applicants
to interviews at PICES-2019.

October 2019 — at
PICES-2019

Interviews and selection of candidate by
Search Committee

November 2019

Letter of Offer and negotiation of details of
employment

PICES Chair assisted by Chair of
F&A and Executive Secretary

January- February
2020

New Executive Secretary arrives at PICES
Secretariat.
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2018/A/12: Memorandum of Understanding with the International Pacific Halibut Commission
Council approved a new Memorandum of Understanding with the International Pacific Halibut Commission.

2019/8/1: 2019 PICES Annual Meeting

1.

il.

The following scientific sessions are to be convened at PICES-2019:

¥s-day Science Board (SB) Symposium on Connecting Science and Communities in a Changing North
Pacific;

Y2 -day Topic Session on Habitat Restoration of Marine Ecosystems Marine Ecosystems;

1 - day Topic Session on Marine heatwaves in the North Pacific: Predictions and impacts in coastal
regions;

1 -day Topic Session on Coastal ocean modelling in the North Pacific;

Y2 - day Topic Session on The impacts of marine transportation and their cumulative effects on coastal
communities and ecosystems;

1 - day Topic Session on Trends in ocean and coastal ecosystems and their services and its future;

1 - day Topic Session on Identifying thresholds and potential leading indicators of ecosystem change:
the role of ecosystem indicators in ecosystem-based management;

1 - day Topic Session on Environmental indicators of plastic pollution in the North Pacific,

1 - day Topic Session on Creating More Effective Integrated Fcosystem Assessments (IEAs) in PICES
Countries;

1 - day Topic Session on Coastal Ocean Observing Systems, Essential Biological Variables, and
Community based monitoring;

1 - day Topic Session on Linking changes in climate, nutrient distribution, phytoplankton ecology, and
production of algal exudates in the North Pacific;

1 - day Topic Session on Incorporating Climate Variability and Change into Fisheries Management
Advice;

1 - day Topic Session on Impacts of meso-/submeso- scale processes on heat/material transport and on
marine ecosystems;

Y, - day Topic Session on Implications of prey consumption by marine birds, mammals, and fish in the
North Pacific;

1 - day Topic Session on Infegrating economic and social objectives in marine resource management,
1 - day Topic Session on Advances in North Pacific marine ecosystem prediction;

1 - day Topic Session on Application of Ecosystem-Based Fisheries Management in the 21st century:
progress and challenges in pelagic systems;

Y2-day BIO Contributed Paper Session;

Ys-day FIS Contributed Paper Session;

Y2-day MEQ Contributed Paper Session;

Y2-day POC Contributed Paper Session;

Ya-day HD Contributed Paper Session.

The following workshops are to be convened at PICES-2019:

1 — day Workshop on Learn to Effectively Communicate Your Science;

1-day Workshop on Integrating biological research, fisheries science and management of Pacific
halibut and other widely distributed fish species across the North Pacific in the face of climate and
environmental variability,

Vo-day Workshop on Let’s Play the GAME! (to achieve sustainable fisheries development in the
PICES regions),

1 — day Workshop on Circulation, biogeochemistry, ecosystem, and fisheries of the western North
Pacific marginal seas: Past and future of CREAMS (Circulation Research of East Asian Marginal
Seas);

Yo-day Workshop on Celebrating two decades of North Pacific CPR sampling, and future directions;

1 — day Workshop on Assessing Marine Ecosystem Services: A Comparative View Across the North
Pacific;

GC 5
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Vo-day Workshop on PICES contribution to Central Arctic Ocean (CAO) ecosystem assessment
(Third);

1 — day Workshop on Synthesis of bio-acoustics programs for monitoring zooplankton and fisheries in
the North Pacific;,

1 — day Workshop on Monitoring Non-indigenous Species in PICES Member Countries: Towards Best
Practices,

1 — day Workshop on PICES/ICES collaborative research initiative: Toward regional to global
measurements and comparisons of zooplankton production using existing data sets;

1 — day Workshop on 7The influence of environmental changes on the potential for species
distributional shifts and subsequent consequences for estimating abundance of Pacific saury;,
Yo-day Workshop on Potential food compelition between (op predators and fisheries in the North
Pacific;

1 — day Workshop on Common Ecosystem Reference Points;

1 — day Workshop on New frontiers: the application of molecular approaches in marine ecology and
fisheries science;

1Y% -day Workshop on Application of Machine Learning to Ecosystem Change Issues in the North
Pacific,

2-day Workshop on Developing a collaborative, integrated ecosystem survey program to determine
climate/ocean mechanisms affecting the productivity and distribution of Salmon and associated
pelagic fishes across the North Pacific Ocean,

1 — day Workshop on Scoping an Integrated Ecosystem Assessment (IEA) of the Northern Bering-
Chulkchi Seas Large Marine Ecosystem (LME);

2%, -day Workshop on Economic Effects of HABs: Recommended Practices;

Ve-day Workshop on The Impacts of mariculture on coastal ecosystems;

The following business meetings are to be held at PICES-2019:

3-hour overture meeting, '%-day meeting and a 1-day meeting of Science Board;

1-day FUTURE SSC meeting plus a three hour business meeting;

2-hour overture meetings and %2-day meetings of Standing Committees;

Vs-day meeting of the Section on Marine Birds and Mammals (S-MBM),

Ve-day meeting of the Section on Ecology of Harmful Algal Blooms in the North Pacific (S-HAB);
Ys-day meeting of the Section on Carbon and Climate (S-CC);

V2 -day meeting of the joint PICES/ICES Section on Climate Change Effects on Marine Ecosystems
(S-CCME);

Ys-day meeting of the Working Group 34 on Ocean Conditions and the Distribution and Productivity
of Highly Migratory Fish;

1-day meeting of the Working Group 35 on the Third North Pacific Ecosystem Status Report,
1-day meeting of the Working Group 36 on Common Ecosystem Reference Points across PICES
Member Countries ™,

Y2-day meeting of the Working Group 37 on Zooplankton Production Methodologies, Applications
and Measurements in PICES Regions,

Y5 -day meeting of the Working Group 38 on Mesoscale and Submesoscale Processes;

2 -day meeting of the Working Group 39 on Joint PICES/ICES/PAME Working Group on an
Integrated Ecosystem Assessment for the Central Arctic Ocean,

1 -day meeting of the Working Group 40 on Climate and Ecosystem Predictability;

1 -day meeting of the Working Group 41 on Marine FEcosystem Services;

1 -day meeting of the Working Group 42 on Marine Microplastics;

V-day meeting of the Advisory Panel for a CREAMS/PICES Program in East Asian Marginal Seas
(AP-CREAMY);

2-day meeting of the Advisory Panel on North Pacific Coastal Ocean Observing System (AP-
NPCOOS);

1 -day meeting of the Advisory Panel on Non-Indigenous Species (AP-NIS);
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o Yr-day meeting of the Joint PICES-NPFC Study Group on Scientific Cooperation in the North Pacific
Ocean (SG-PICES-NPFC);
e 1-day meeting of the Study Group on Impacts of Mariculture on Coastal Ecosystems (SG-IMCE);

o Y-day meeting of the FishGIS Special Project Science Team;

o 's-day meeting of the Marine Turtle Special Project Science Team (subject to final approval by
Governing Council).

2019/8/2:

Council approved the following activities:

Inter-sessional symposia/session/workshops and meetings

Event | Dates | Location | PICESRole |  Support Provided
Intersessional Workshops/meeting of PICES Expert Groups
NPESR3 Spring TBD-Yokohama?; 10 chapter lead authors at
International 2019 *With [SB-2018, FUTURE, or $5K each (=$50K from
Synthesis 4 days BOTH; Sinjac Yoo (KOR) and NPESR acct.)
Workshop Peter Chandler (CAN), conveners
FUTURE SSC Spring *With ISB, NPESR, or BOTH;, Most support from
Mtg 2019 Steven Bograd (USA) and Sukyung national funds of
2.5 days | Kang (KOR), conveners travelers; some may come
from FUTURE acct.
ISB-2019 Spring *With FUTURE, NPESR, or Most support from
2019 BOTH, Hiroaki Saito (PICES), national funds of
2.5 days | Convener travelers; some may come
from PICES FUTURE
account.
Workshop on Spring In conjunction with ISB (if WG 36
“Identifying the | 2019 possible); Mary Hunsicker (USA),
existence of 2 days Xiujuan Shan (CHN), and Jennifer
thresholds in Boldt (CAN), Conveners
marine
ecosystem
driver-response
relationships™
Workshop on Spring In either Boulder, CO (USA) or WG 40 Support travel of 1 or 2
“Towards an 2019;3 | Princeton, NJ (USA); Ryan scientists (no specific
integrated days Rykaczewski (USA), Antonietta amount)
approach to Capotondi (USA), Masami Nonake
understanding (JPN), Myron Peck
ecosystem (Germany/ICES), Enrique
predictability in Curchitser (USA), Youyu Lu
the North (CAN), and Momme Butenchon
Pacific” (Italy/ICES)
Co-sponsorship of other Organizations activities
Global Ocean April Hangzhou, China Co-sponsor 1 invited speaker; $4K
Acidification 15-19,
Observing 2019;3
days
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Network

workshop
SOLAS Open April Sapporo, Japan Co-sponsor 2-3 ECS not to exceed
Science Conf. 21-29, $6K;

2019;9

days
NPAFC-IYS May 18- | Portland, OR, USA Co-sponsor $7K for invited
Workshop on 20,2019 speakers/ECS
salmon ocean
ecology
IMBeR Open June 17- | Co-sponsor Co-sponsor Partial travel support for
Science Meeting | 21, 2019 2-3 ECS; not to exceed

$6K
OceanObs’19 Sept 16- | Honolulu, HI, USA Co-sponsor Partial travel support for
Conference 20,2019 2-3 ECS; not to exceed
$6K

Alaska Marine Jan 28- | Anchorage, AK, USA Co-sponsor Partial support for 1-2
Science Feb 1, ECS to attend; not to
Symposium 2019 exceed $3K
(NPRB)
ICES/NEAFC/ Nov 5-7, | Tromso, Norway Co-sponsor $6K CAD for partial or
NAFO/PICES 2019 full support of two ECS
International to attend; previously
Shellfish approved also travel
Symposium funding of PICES
“Shellfish- convener, Gordon Kruse
Resources and (USA)
invaders of the
North”
274 Intl Science ~May Bergen, Norway Co-sponsor (?) | Not to exceed $4K
and Policy 2019
Conference on
implementation
of EAM in the
Arctic
GlobalHAB March Paris, France (at IOC) Co-sponsor 1 PICES participant; Vera
Meeting 25-29, Trainer $3K

2019
WG- Spring East Coast of North America Criddle to attend; not to
SOCIAL/WG- 2019 exceed $2K
ECON
PACON July Vladivostok, RUS Co-sponsor (?) | 2 people not to exceed
Conference 2019 $5K
SCOR WG 3 years various Co-sponsor 1 Associate Member
EBUS (Eastern representing PICES
Boundary (Ryan Rycazewski-USA)
Upwelling — no support required
Systems)

- 112 -




GC-2018

SCOR WG P- 3 years various Co-sponsor Partial support for 1
OBS (Integration Associate Member

of Plankton representing PICES
Observing (Sonia Batten- Canada).
Sensor Systems
to Existing
Global Sampling
Programs)

North Pacific August Tokyo (?) Co _sponsor TBD
Regional 2019 with IOC

Workshop on the WESTPAC
UN Decade of
Ocean Science
for Sustainable

Turbulence: from
observing to

Development

Summer Schools and capacity building

Pacific Ecology | Feb22- | Bamfield, BC, Canada Co-Sponsor $1.5K for logistics
and Evolution 24,2019

Conference

(PEEC)

PICES Summer | ~August | Qingdao, Shandong, CHN Primary $9K

School (Ocean 2019 Sponsor

research)
WG37 Immed. | Victoria, BC, CAN, HAKAI Co-Sponsor $6K for logistics
(Zooplankton precedin | Institute.
Production; g
Practical PICES-
Training Phase 2019
2)
2018/S/3: Publications

L

it

The following publications are to be produced in or submitted to primary journals in 2018-2019:

a. A Special Issue in the ICES Journal of Marine Science resulting from the 4™ International
Symposium on the Effects of Climate Change on the World’s Oceans in June 2018.

The following publications are to be produced in the PICES Scientific Report series in 2018-2019:

a. WG 32 - Biodiversity of Biogenic Habitats - final report in the PICES Scientific Report Series

b. WG 33 - Joint PICES/ICES Working Group on Climate Change and Biologically-driven Ocean

Carbon Sequestration final report in the PICES Scientific Report Series

2018/S/4: Future of Current Expert Groups
Council approved the following changes to existing Expert Groups:

1.

1t

1il.

The Working Group on Assessment of Marine Environmental Quality of Radiation around the North
Pacific (WG 30) shall be disbanded on completion of their final report.

The Working Group on Emerging Topics in Marine Pollution (WG 31) shall be disbanded on
completion of their final report.

The Working Group on Biodiversity of Biogenic Habitats (WG 32) shall be disbanded on completion
of their final report.

GC 9
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1v. The Study Group on Marine Ecosystem Services shall be disbanded on completion of their final report.

v. The PICES-NPFC Study Group on Scientific Cooperation in the North Pacific Ocean be extended for
one year (until October 2019) to complete its framework.
V1. The Working Group on Mesoscale and Sub-mesoscale Processes (WG 38) be extended for one year

(until October 2019) to analyze dataset for a synthesis paper.

Vil The Joint PICES/ICES/PAME Working Group on an Integrated Ecosystem Assessment for the Central
Arctic Ocean (WG-39) be extended for three years (until October 2022) to align with the ICES and
PAME extensions, and to complete its Phase 1 assessment report within 1 year.

Viil. The Terms of Reference for the Technical Committee in Data Exchange (TCODE) are changed to reflect
the new PICES Data Policy.

IX. The joint PICES/ISC Working Group on Ocean Conditions and the Distribution and Productivity of
Highly Migratory Fish (WG 34) be extended for one year (until October 2019) to complete its work.

2018/S/5: New Expert Groups

The following expert groups, with terms of reference as described in GC Appendix B, were established:
1. Study Group on Impacts of Mariculture on Coastal Ecosystems (SG-IMCE)

ii.  Working Group on the Impacts of Marine Plastics (WG 42)

2018/5/6: Chairmanship and membership for Science Board, Standing Committees and expert

groups

1 Dr. Vera Trainer (U.S.A) was elected Science Board Chair-Elect. Her official term as Science Board
Chair will begin following PICES-2019;

1l Dr. Guangshui Na (China) was elected Chair of the Marine Environmental Quality Committee,
replacing Dr. Chuanlin Huo (China);

1il. Dr. Andrew Ross (Canada) was elected Vice-Chair of the Marine Environmental Quality Committee,

replacing Dr. Thomas Therriault (Canada);
1v. Dr. Shang (Sunny) Chen (China) and Dr. Dan Lew (U.S.A) were elected as Co-Chairs of WG 41 on
Marine Ecosystem Services,

V. Dr. Thomas Therriault (Canada) was elected Chair of the Advisory Panel on Marine Non-indigenous
Species;
vi. Dr. Michael Rust was approved as a potential ex-officio member of the Study Group on Impacts of

Mariculture on Coastal Ecosystems (SG-IMCE) representing ICES.
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GC Appendix B

Study Group on Impacts of Mariculture on Coastal Ecosystems (SG-IMCE)
Reporting to: Science Board
Term: November 2018-October 2019

Linkage(s) to previous PICES Expert Groups or activities (if any):
e Follows from recommendations from Working Group 24 on Environmental Interactions on Marine
Aquaculture (http://meetings.pices.int/publications/scientific-reports/Report44/Rep44.pdf)

Linkage(s) to other organizations and programs (if any):

e As part of the proposed activity, potential linkages to the new ICES activity on mariculture
(http://www.ices.dk/news-and-events/news-archive/news/Pages/Examining-the-present-and -future-of-
aquaculture-.aspx) will be explored.

Linkage/Contributions to the FUTURE program (if any):
e A contribution to FUTURE program, particularly Research Theme 3: How do human activities affect
coastal ecosystems and how are societics affected by changes in these ecosystems?

Motivation and Goals and/or Background

Mariculture, especially large-scale mariculture, is an important factor affecting coastal ecosystems. In PICES

Scientific Report No. 44, a previous PICES expert group (Working Group 24 on Environmental Interactions

on Marine Aquaculture) provided analyses and overviews of’

e Environmental Interactions of Marine Aquaculture

e Marine Aquaculture Legislative Frameworks and Environmental Interactions Research

e Pathogens of Aquatic Animals: Detection, Diagnosis and Risks of Interactions Between Wild and Farmed
Population

While this was an important contribution and a sound basis on which to proceed, there is much more research

to be done to characterize the effects of pathogenic and harmful organisms derived from or associated with

mariculture on coastal marine ecosystems, consistent with FUTURE Research Theme 3. The Study Group
will leverage the international expertise within PICES and partner organizations “identify the impacts in
coastal ecosystems that arise from regional- and large-scale mariculture”. The rather cautious “Study Group
leading to a Working Group’ approach was selected in response to previous challenges and recommendations
from the Working Group 24, specifically:

e Any future marine aquaculture-related PICES expert group should be more narrowly focused to not only
allow for more directed work, but also to increase the likelihood of experts from all PICES member
countries being able to participate and contribute.

e Aswell, it is clear that active participation from all PICES member countries is key to realizing a complete
analysis of sustainable marine aquaculture issues

Terms of Reference:

1. Review recent research, activities and priorities related to the effects of pathogenic and harmful organisms
derived from mariculture on coastal marine ecosystems in PICES nations;

2. Assess the opportunities to partner with other organizations to address the issues identified above;
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Prepare Terms of Reference for a Working Group to address the issues identified;

Where appropriate, identify opportunities for future PICES expert groups to address issues related to the
impacts of aquaculture that were not addressed in the Terms of Reference of the proposed Working Group.
This is added in anticipation that the range of issues identified may exceed the capacity for a single PICES
working group, in keeping with the recommendation from Working Group 24 to keep subsequent Working
Groups focused on specific and tractable objectives.

Review capacity for forecast/projects on the impacts of Minuti on coastal ecosystems to support Minuti
management.
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Working Group 42 on the Impacts of Marine Plastics

Reporting to: Marine Environmental Quality Committee (MEQ)

Term: November 2018 — November 2021

Linkage(s) to previous PICES Expert Groups or activities (if any):
e SG-MMP Study Group on Marine Microplastics

Linkage(s) to other organizations and programs (if any): SCOR, GESAMP, ICES, WESTPAC

Motivation and Goals and/or Background

Marine debris is increasingly recognized as a threat to biota in the ocean, and especially North Pacific and its
marginal seas are reported as ‘hot spots’ for its abundance. However, organismal and non-organismal indicators,
which are consistently available across the North Pacific region, for plastic pollution status and trend and
ecological impacts are not established.

Terms of Reference:

L.

To review micro- and mesoplastic pollution (e.g. abundance, distribution, composition, and potential
impacts) in North Pacific and its marginal scas;

To identify multiple organismal and non-organismal indicators of plastic pollution and its environmental
impacts including associated chemicals in the North Pacific and its marginal seas;

To recommend guidelines for monitoring environmental indicators and a target improvement goal for
the established indicators;

To convene a topic session and/or workshop on environmental indicators and impacts of plastic
pollution and coordinate a special issue in an international peer-reviewed journal;

Contribute to FUTURE by publishing a final report summarizing results of the Working Group
deliberations.

GC 13
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AN

Revised Terms of Reference — Technical Committee on Data Exchange (TCODE)

Identify the data management requirements of PICES;
Develop strategic plans to meet these requirements;
Recommend establishment of expert groups to deal with specific functions of TCODE;

Review the progress of expert groups and provide Annual Reports to Science Board on the work of
TCODE; and

Advise the PICES Secretariat and expert groups on their data exchange activities.
Develop, review, and update PICES data policies and data inventory.
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Participants at Governing Council — PICES-2018

Canada

Carmel Lowe (GC member and F&A Chair)
Lesley MacDougall (F&A member and
advisor)

Japan
Tetsuo Fujii (GC member)

Toshiaki Kobayashi (GC member)
Tomowo Watanabe (advisor)
Chieko Kondo Yamasaki (advisor)
Nobuaki Suzuki (advisor)

Kazuki Ueda (advisor)

People’s Republic of China
Antao Wang (GC member)
Fangli Qiao (GC member)

Republic of Korea

Haengnok Oh (GC and F&A member)
Wonjoon Shim (GC member)
Hyun-Joo Kang (advisor)

Saeseul Kim (advisor)

Russian Federation

Oleg Bulatov (GC member)
Aleksai Baitaliuk (GC member)
Oleg Katugin (advisor)

United States of America

Enrique Curchitser (GC member)
Francisco Werner (GC member)

Michael Seki (F&A member and advisor)
Siri Hakala (advisor)

Other

Chul Park (PICES Chairman)

Laura Richards (PICES Past Chairman)
Hiroaki Saito (Science Board Chairman)
Robin Brown (Executive Secretary)

Harold (Hal) Batchelder (Deputy Executive
Secretary)
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Report of the Finance and Administration Committee
October 31,2018

Note: Specific recommendations from F&A to GC are in blue:

The Finance and Administration (hereafter F&A) Committee met from 14:00-18:00 hours on October 30 and 10:00
-12:30 on October 31, 2018 under the chairmanship of Dr. Carmel Lowe.

FA AGENDA ITEM 1 - OPENING REMARKS

The Chairman called the meeting to order, welcomed the participants and requested an introduction of members for
each delegation. All Contracting Parties were present at the meeting (F¢>A Endnote 7).

FA AGENDA ITEM 2 - ADOPTION OF AGENDA AND MEETING PROCEDURES

The Committee reviewed the provisional agenda. At the request of the Executive Secretary and with the approval of
the parties two additional information items were added:

17(e) - Hosting of the PICES Secretariat by Canada/Fisheries and Oceans Canada

17(f) - Intern Program and Capacity Building

The modified agenda is included as F&»2A4 Endnote 2.

FA AGENDA ITEM 3 - AUDITED ACCOUNTS FOR FY 2017

The FY 2017 financial statements were submitted to the auditor Hale & Hughesman on March 31, 2018 and the
audit was completed on May 29, 2018. The report (F&»A Endnote 3) was electronically circulated to all Contracting
Parties on June 15, 2018. In the auditor’s opinion, “zbe financial statements present fairly, in all malterial respects, the financial
position of the North Pacific Marine Science Organization as at December 31, 2017, and the resulls of its operations and changes in
Jfund balances for the year then ended”. The Committee noted that the auditing process was in line with the PICES
Financial Regulations (Regu/ation 11 (i2) and Regulation 13) and recommends that the Auditor’s Report be approved by
Governing Council (hereafter Council).

FA AGENDA ITEM 4 - ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS
As stated m Regulation 5(ii) of the PICES Financial Regulations, all national contributions to PICES “shall be considered
due as of the first day of the financial year (January 1) to which they relate”. A request for payment of the 2017 annual fees was

sent to all Contracting Parties on November 23, 2017. All Contracting Parties met their financial obligations for FY
2018 (Fd»A Endnote 4).

The Committee reiterated (1) the importance for all Contracting Parties to pay the Annual Fee by the January 1
deadline and (2) that for planning of their funding requests for annual contributions, Contracting Parties continue to
use the guideline generally accepted at PICES-1999 (Decision 1999/ A/2(ii)), which states that the annual
contributions will increase at the rate of inflation in Canada.

The Committee requested that the Executive Secretary send letters to all Contracting Parties requesting payment of
Annual Fees shortly after completion of the PICES-2018.

FA AGENDA ITEM 5 - VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS AND FUND-RAISING ACTIVITIES

The Committee reviewed the recent history of voluntary contributions to support PICES activities.

The Committee recommends that the Executive Secretary send letters to all Contracting Parties mviting them to
provide voluntary contributions to the Trust Fund to support the Intern Program in 2019 and beyond.

F&A 1
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FA AGENDA ITEM 6 - THE GENERAL FUND -IN 2017

The committee reviewed the budget and expenditures in the General Fund for 2017, noting that expenditures were
within the budget tolerance for all categories.

AGENDA ITEM 7 - WORKING CAPITAL FUND IN 2017 AND 2018

The Executive Secretary provided information on the amount of funds in the Working Capital Fund restricted for
specific purposes (encumbered funds) for FY2017 and the estimated amount of the encumbered funds for the fiscal
year end F'Y2018.

FA AGENDA ITEM 8 - TRUST FUND

The Committee reviewed the status of the Trust Fund and recommends a Year- End transfer from the Working
Capital Fund to the Trust Fund to restore it the level of $110,000.

FA AGENDA ITEM 9 - RELOCATION AND HOME LEAVE FUND- IN 2017 AND 2018
The Committee reviewed the status of the Relocation and Home Leave Fund. No adjustments were recommended.

FA AGENDA ITEM 10 — JAPAN MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERIES
(MAFF) FISHGIS

The status of this Special Project was reviewed.

FA AGENDAITEM 11 - ESTIMATED ACCOUNTS FOR 2018
The estimated accounts for FY2018 were reviewed and noted the impacts of the very large increase in employer
costs to support the pension plan.

The Committee determined that the very large increase in the employer costs for the pension plan in 2018 were
unforeseen and that in order to avoid exceeding the budget set for the General Fund, a portion of this increase be
paid from the Working Capital Fund m accordance with Financial Rule 6(iv)(a).

FA AGENDA ITEM 12 — OPTIONS FOR REVENUE FROM ANNUAL MEETINGS WITH HIGH
ATTENDANCE
The Committee reviewed the analysis prepared by the Executive Secretary.

The Committee recommends that options for revenue from annual meetings with high attendance be deferred until
such time as the Organization has greater financial stability.

FA AGENDA I'TEM 13 - POTENTIAL CHANGES TO ANNUAL FEES TO ADDRESS PENSION
PLAN DEFICITS AND STAFFING LEVELS IN THE SECRETARIAT

The Committee reviewed the material presented. Decisions on staffing, pension plan costs and annual fees will be
taken after consideration of Agenda Item 15 - Proposed budget for 2019 and forecast budget for 2020.

FA AGENDA ITEM 14 — FINANCIAL RESERVE PLANNING
The Committee reviewed the status of the Working Capital Fund Reserve. No adjustments were recommended.

FA AGENDA ITEM 15 - PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY 2019 AND FORECAST BUDGET
ESTIMATES FOR FY2020

The Committee reviewed the proposed FY2019 budget of $1,030,000. The total 2019 contributions of the Parties
will be $803,400 and a transfer of $226,600 from the Working Capital Fund will be required to balance the budget
and recommends that this be approved by Governing Council.

The Committee reviewed that materials provided for Agenda Items 11, 13 and 15. Following careful and
considerable consideration of each of the four proposed options to address the organizations financial pressures the

Committee failed to reach consensus on a recommended option.

F&A 2
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The Committee acknowledged that in the absence of increased revenue (Option 1) that accommodating the current
operations of the organizations would require excessive on-going annual transfers of funding from the Working
Capital Fund and that this requirement would exhaust the fund reserve in approximately 4 years. Unless Governing
Council directs a reduction in the operations of the organization commensurate to its financial pressures, the
Committee cautions against endorsement of this option.

In the absence of this consensus, the Committee requires additional direction from Governing Council well in

advance of PICES-2019.

FA AGENDA ITEM 16 - SCHEDULE, STRUCTURE AND FINANCING OF FUTURE ANNUAL
MEETINGS

The National Delegate from China confirms that they will be pleased to host PICES-2020 at a location and time still
to be determined. The Committee also recommends approving a request from China for up to $40,000 from

In keeping with the six -year rotation cycle (Decision 1994/ A/6), Korea was asked if it was willing to return to the
original cycle, hosting the Annual Meeting in 2021. The Committee recommends that Council formally request
Korea to explore the possibility of hosting the 2021 Annual Meeting and inform the Secretariat on this matter by

March 31, 2019.

At PICES-2001 (Victoria, Canada), Council approved the charging of a registration fee for future Annual Meetings
of the Organization and indicated that the registration fee structure should be reviewed annually (Decision
2001/A/4(v)). The Committee discussed the current registration fee structure.

Recognizing the current financial challenges, the low registration fee compared to other such meetings and the long
interval without an increase, the Committee recommends a modest increase to Registration Fees for PICES-2019.

Type of registration fee CAD $

Regular 325
Early 250
Student 50
Spousal 50

At PICES-2005, Council re-iterated its support for the concept of inter-sessional Science Board meetings with the
participation of Council members but suggested that the need for such a meeting should be evaluated each year and
that, given meeting costs (including time commitment of the members), an inter-sessional meeting should be held
only if the agenda is substantive. The Committee confirmed these views in 2019. Science Board has already
indicated the importance of having an inter-sessional meeting in 2019.

The Committee supports the request by Science Board and recommends it to Council for approval. Japan has
indicated their willingness to host the 2019 Intersessional Science Board meeting, subject to confirmation of the
meeting size and scope.

Russia also expressed interest in hosting an intersessional event but noted that they require details on the event
scope and sufficient lead time to secure funding.

The Committee reviewed the possibility of a joint PICES/ICES Annual Science Meeting, recognizing the potential
large impact on costs for. Contracting Parties.

The Committee recommends that the Executive Secretary continue to explore this option with ICES and provide an
evaluation of the benefits and the additional costs for the organization and Contracting Parties at PICES-2019 for
the Committee’s consideration at the 2019 Annual Meeting.

FA AGENDA ITEM 17 - ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

FA AGENDA ITEM 17(A) — DATA MANAGEMENT POLICY FOR PICES

F&A 3
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The Committee reviewed the proposed PICES Data Policy and provided some minor modifications. The
Committee recommends that the modified policy (F&A Endnote 6) be adopted and implemented by the
Organization.

FA AGENDA ITEM 17(B) - TRACKING THE ACTIVITY OF THE SECRETARIAT

The Committee reviewed the indicators developed to track the activity of the Secretariat and recommend that
tracking and reporting of these indicators be continued indefinitely.

The Committee further recommended that the Executive Secretary consult with other organizations on approaches
to determine the uptake/impact of science activities, reporting back to the Committee at PICES-2019.

FA AGENDA ITEM 17(C) - STAFFING IN THE PICES SECRETARIAT
The Committee reviewed the material presented. Recommendations arising are presented under Agenda Item 15.

FA AGENDA ITEM 17(D) — INTERNATIONAL FISHERY COMMISSIONS PENSION SOCIETY
(IFCPS) — PENSION PLAN STATUS

The Committee reviewed the material presented. Recommendations arising are presented under Agenda Item 15.

FA AGENDA ITEM 17(E) - HOSTING OF THE PICES SECRETARIAT BY CANADA /FISHERIES
AND OCEANS CANADA

The Committee reviewed the material presented and expressed appreciation to Canada for the substantial “in-kind”
benefit to the Organization.

FA AGENDA ITEM 17(F) — INTERN PROGRAM AND CAPACITY BUILDING
The Committee reviewed the material presented. Recommendations arising are presented under Agenda Item 8.

FA AGENDA ITEM 18 - APPOINTMENT OF THE F&A COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

The Committee expressed appreciation for the contributions of Dr. Carmel Lowe as Chair of the Finance and
Administration and recommends that she be appointed to a second two-year term to beginning after PICES-2018
and ending after PICES-2020.

FA AGENDA ITEM 19 - OTHER BUSINESS

Two additional agenda items were discussed under Agenda Item 17 — Administrative Matters

F&A 4
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Canada

Lesley MacDougall (F&A member)

apan
Nobuaki Suzuki (F&A member)

Chieko Kondo Yamasaki (advisor)
Ichiro Koga (advisor)
Kazuki Ueda (advisor)

Tomowo Watanabe (advisor)

People’s Republic of China
Antao Wang (F&A member)

Fangli Qiao (GC member and advisor)

2018 F&A participation list

Republic of Korea
Sun Ha Kim (F&A member)

Hee Jin Kim (F&A member)
Joongho Moon (advisor)

Russian Federation
Igor Shevchenko (F&A member)

US.A
Michael Seki (F&A member)

Other

Carmel Lowe (F&A Chairman)
Chul Park (PICES Chairman)
Robin Brown (Executive Secretary)
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F&A ENDNOTE 2:

1. Welcome and opening remarks
2. Adoption of agenda and meeting procedures
3. Audited accounts for FY 2017
4. Annual contributions
5. Voluntary Contributions and Fund-raising activities
6. General Fund in 2017 — Details
7. Working Capital Fund in 2017 —Details
a. Includes decisions on moving money within the WCF
8. Trust Fund in 2017 — Details
9. Relocation and Home Leave Fund — Details.
10. MAFF Fish GIS Fund in 2017- Details
11. Estimated accounts for 2018
12. Options for revenue from Annual Meetings with high attendance [Decision 2017/A/4(v1)]
13. Potential Changes to Annual Fees to address pension plan deficits and staffing levels in the Secretariat
14. Financial Reserve Planning
15. Proposed budget for FY 2019 and forecast budget estimates for FY 2020
16. Schedule, structure and financing of future Annual Meetings [Decision 2015/A/4(vi)]
17. Administrative matters:
a. Data management policy for PICES
b. Tracking the activity of the PICES Secretariat
c. Staffing in the PICES Secretariat
d. Interational Fisheries Commission Pension Plan status
¢. Hosting of the PICES Secretariat by Canada/Fisheries and Oceans Canada (added during discussion of
Agenda Item 2)
f  Intern Program and Capacity Building (added during discussion of Agenda Item 2)
18. Schedule for Appointment of F&A Committee Chairman
19. Other business
20. 2018 F&A report and recommendations to Governing Council
F&A 6

PICES Twenty Seventh Annual Meeting (PICES-2018)
Yokohama, Japan
Tuesday, October 30 (14:00 — 18:00) 2018
Wednesday, October 31 (09:00-12:50) 2018

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (F&A)

AGENDA
(AS MODIFIED AT THE MEETING)
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HUGHESMAN
MORRIS

CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
AND BUSINESS ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Council of the
North Pacific Marine Science Organization

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the North Pacific Marine Science Organization, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2017 and the statement of operations and changes in fund balances
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the North Pacific Marine
Science Organization's Financial Regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Canadian auditing standards. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Basis of Acconnting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 2 in the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial statements are prepared to comply with the North Pacific Marine Science Organization's Financial Regulations as referred to
above.

Opinion
In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the North Pacific Marine Science
Organization as at December 31, 2017, and the results of its operations and changes in fund balances for the year then ended.

Sidney, B.C. Hughesman Morris
May 22,2018 Chartered Professional Accountants
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2017
ASSETS
2017 2016
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and short term deposits (note 4) $ 2,137,024 $ 2,205,697
Accounts receivable 21,661 172,372
Prepaid expenses 1,277 3,185
$ 2,159,962 $ 2,381,254
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 55,008 $ 26,715
Funds held for Contracting Parties (note 3) 264,800 259,000
319,808 285,715
FUND BALANCES
WORKING CAPITAL FUND (note 4) 1,351,707 1,396,424
TRUST FUND 110,000 110,000
RELOCATION AND HOME LEAVE FUND 300,596 340,552
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND
FISHERIES FUND - 35,140
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT FUND - 213,423
MAFF FISH GIS FUND 77.851 -
1,840,154 2,095,539

$ 2,159,962 $ 2,381,254
L - - - ]

F&A 10
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1. PURPOSE OF ORGANIZATION

The

North Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES) is an intergovernmental non-profit scientific Organization

whose present members include Canada, Japan, the People's Republic of China, the Republic of Korea, the Russian
Federation and the United States of America. The purpose of the Organization is to promote and coordinate marine
scientific research in order to advance scientific knowledge of the North Pacific and adjacent seas.

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The

financial statements are prepared in accordance with the North Pacific Marine Science Organization's Financial

Regulations. The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial
statements:

@

F&A 12

Fund Accounting

The Working Capital Fund represents the accumulated excess of contributions provided from Contracting Parties
over expenditures in the General Fund. The purposes of the General Fund and Working Capital Fund are established
by Regulation 6 of the Organization's Financial Regulation.

The Trust Fund was established in 1994 for the purpose of facilitating participation of a broad spectrum of scientists
in activities of the Organization.

The Relocation and Home Leave Fund was established in 1995 to pay relocation and home leave expenses of new
employees and their dependents to the seat of the Secretariat and removal after period of employment has ended,
and to provide home leave for international staff. In 2015 [Decision 2015/A/10], Council expanded the use of this
Fund to include funding for severance and excess accumulated vacation pay for all employees. The Governing
Council shall determine the required level of the Fund and revise it as appropriate.

The Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (MAFF) Fund was established in 2007. The Ministry of
Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries of Japan, through the Fisheries Agency of Japan, has provided voluntary
contributions for a series of projects. The first PICES/MAFF project (April 1,2007 - March 31, 2012) was dedicated
to the development of the prevention systems for harmful organisms in the Pacific Rim. The goal of the second
PICES/MAFF project (April 1, 2012 - March 31, 2017) is to identify the relationships between the sustainable
human communities and productive marine ecosystems in the North Pacific, under the concept of fishery
social-ecological systems. This project was completed in 2017 and the balance of the funds held was zero on
December 31, 2017.

The Ministry of the Environment (MOE) Fund was established on April 15, 2014. The Ministry of the Environment
of Japan has provided voluntary contributions for a 3-year project dedicated to assessing and forecasting the effects
of debris, generated by the tsunami that followed the 2011 Great East Japan Earthquake, on ecosystem structure
and function, as well as the coastlines and communities of the west coast of North America and Hawaii. This
project was completed in 2017 and the balance of the funds held was zero on December 31, 2017,

A new PICES project (December 21, 2017 - March 31, 2020) on “Building Capacity for Coastal Monitoring by
Local Small-scale Fishers (FishGIS)" was established in 2017 with funding from the Ministry of Agriculture,
Forestry and Fisheries, under the new procedure (Decision 2017/A/6) for Approval and Management of Special
Projects.
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NORTH PACIFIC MARINE SCIENCE ORGANIZATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

ACCOUNTING POLICIES, continued
(b) Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired by the Organization are expensed in the year of acquisition. During the current year the
Organization purchased $1,956 of capital assets.

(¢) Revenue

Contributions from Contracting Parties are recorded in the year in which they relate to. All other contributions and
grants are recorded when received.

Interest revenue is recognized as it is earned.
(d) Expenditures

Expenditures are recognized when services are performed or goods are delivered, if the amount is known or can be
reasonably estimated.

(¢) Income Tax

The Organization is a non-taxable Organization under the Privileges and Immunities (International Organizations)
Act (Canada).

(f) Foreign Exchange

Transactions originating in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate prevailing at the transaction dates.
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated to equivalent Canadian amounts at the current
rate of exchange at the statement of financial position date.

(g) Financial Instruments

The Organization's financial instruments consist of cash and short-term deposits, accounts receivable and accounts
payable, the fair value of which approximates their carrying value.

(h) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of asscts and liabilitics at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

FUNDS HELD FOR CONTRACTING PARTIES

The funds held for Contracting Parties are advance contributions from Japan in the amount of $131,400 and China in the
amount of $133,400.
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4. WORKING CAPITAL FUND

Of the total amount in the Working Capital Fund ($1,351,707), $883,940 of cash and short term deposits is restricted for
specific designated projects.

Pursuant to decision 2017/A/3(ii) of the Governing Council, $133,600 of the funds held in the Working Capital Fund
will be transferred to the General Fund at the beginning of the 2018 fiscal year to balance the budget, setting the total
annual contributions at $788,400, and the 2018 annual contribution at $131,400 per Contracting Party.

Pursuant to Financial Regulation 6 (ii1), the Working Capital Fund is to be increased/decreased by the surplus/deficit in
the General Fund.

F&A 14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

5. VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS

Working Capital MATFF Fish
Fund Trust Fund GIS Fund
Contributions to Intern Program:

DFO (Canada) - 15,000 -

NOAA (U.S.A) - 18,908 -

KIOST (Korea) - 5,000 -
Contributions for the North Pacific CPR Project:

DFO (Canada) 15,000 - -

NPRB (U.S.A)) 203,334 - -

PWSSC (U.S.A) 207,732 - -
Early Career Science Conference:

KIOST (Korea) 68,237 - -

SCOR 3,360 - -
FUTURE Program:

DFO (Canada) 15,000 - -
IMBIZO5 25,378 - -
MAFF Fish GIS Fund: - - 96,385
Park KIOST Travel Fund:

KIOST (Korea) 45,500 - -
PICES 2016:

SCOR - 6,649 -
PICES 2017:

SCOR - 3,402 -
PICES 2019:

DFO (Canada) 125,000 - -
Small Pelagics Symposium 2017:

DFO (Canada) 9,359 - -

FAO 9,275 - -

IFFO 6,596 - -

PICES contribution (from General Fund) 8,500 - -

Registration fees 84,417 - -
Special project coordination:

Tax levy 24,082 - -
Transitional Areas La Paz 2018:

ISC 6,142 - -

JSFO 1,088 - -

JSFS 1,112 - -

NOAA (U.S.A) 50,756 - -

NPFC 2,347 - -

NPRB (U.S.A) 12,769 - -

Registration fees 470 - -
Washington 2018:

DFO (Canada) 50,000 - -

FAO 8,940 - -

NOAA (U.S.A) 31,513 - -

NPAFC 7,500 - -

NPRB (U.S.A) 6,385 - -

ONC 8,000 - -

Registration fees 750 - -

$ 1038542  $48,959 $ 96,385

15
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6. INTEREST AND OTHER INCOME

Relocation and

Working Capital Trust Home Leave
Fund Fund Fund
PICES 2017 registration fees $ 67,664 $ - $ -
Income tax levies 90,956 - 19,229
GST/HST & PST rebates 19,034 - -
Interest income 13,787 59 342
Overhead from MAFF Fish GIS
Project 12,530 - -
Miscellaneous income 2,951 - -
$ 206,922 § 59 $ 19,571

. INTERFUND TRANSFERS

The Governing Council approved the transfer of $131,100 at the beginning of 2017 from the Working Capital Fund to
the General Fund (Decision 2016/A/8/ii) to balance the budget, setting the total annual contributions at $777,000, and
the 2017 annual contribution at $129,500 per Contracting Party.

The remainder of SCOR funds received by the Trust Fund for the Bergen Zooplankton Production Symposium, $2,355,
were transferred from the Trust Fund to the Working Capital Fund for the Early Career Science 2017 event.

$12,639, the remaining balance in the MOE Fund, was transferred to the Working Capital Fund for the San Diego 2018
event.

The Governing Council approved the transfer of funds from the Working Capital Fund to restore the Trust Fund to
$110,000 by the end of 2017 (Decision 2017/A/3/iii). The amount of the transfer was $43,966.

. MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERIES FUND EXPENDITURES
2012-2017 PICES/MAFF Project: Marine ecosystem health and human well being

2017 2016
Miscellaneous $ 67 $ 914
Contractual services 21,491 27,413
Overhead to PICES - 8,709
Special meetings/travel 13,582 34,123
Total Broject expenses $ 35i 140 $ 71.159
F&A 16
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017

9. MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT FUND EXPENDITURES

2017 2016
Contractual services $ 76,079 $ 1,099,098
Miscellancous 1,488 4,232
Other workshops - 9,998
Overhead to PICES - 167,821
Printing 89,965 -
Special mectings/travel 33,252 61,097
Total MOE expenses $ 200,784 $ 1,342246

10. MAFF FISHGIS EXPENDITURES
2017-2020 PICES/MAFF Project: Building capacity for coastal monitoring by local small-scale fishers

2017
Miscellaneous $ 89
Overhead to PICES 12,530
Special meetings/travel 5,915
Total Bro]'ect expenses $ 18,534

11. PROJECTS
The expenditures in the Working Capital Fund for projects funded by voluntary contributions designated for the
respective projects are as follows:

2017 2016

BC Government Tsunami Debris Mapping $ - $ 12,025
Development of FUTURE 5,303 21,461
DFO Tsunami Debris - 25,000
Early Career Scientist 2017 94 411 4,489
IMBIZO 25,210 -
IMDC San Diego 2018 9,874 -
North Pacific CPR Project 516,260 61,035
North Pacific Ecosystem Status Report 2,943 16,349
Park KIOST Travel Fund 27,483 -
PICES 2016 USA - 467,221
PICES 25th Anniversary - 181,182
PICES Publication Program - 33,952
Small Pelagics Symposium

188,037 34,994
Special Project Coordination 179,029 167,550
Transitional Areas La Paz 2018 6,504 -
US Reserve 2,112 -
Visiting Scientists 1,824 -
Washington 2018 112 -

$ 1,059,102 $ 1,025,258
I ——
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12.

13.

14.

15.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

At year end all funds held in foreign currency (2017: USD $182,342, 2016: USD $66,487), receivables
(2017: nil, 2016: USD $61,858) and payables (2017: nil, 2016: USD $764) are converted to Canadian
dollars using the December 31* exchange rate. A foreign exchange loss has been reported on the
current year financial statements; this amount is an unbudgeted item which has been caused by the
ongoing fluctuations in exchange rates, and not by the actual purchase or sale of any foreign
currencies.

UNFUNDED PENSION LIABILITY

The Organization holds a pension plan for its employees with the International Fisheries Commissions
Pension Society. The most recent actuarial valuation report was prepared as at January 1, 2017 and
showed an unfunded pension liability for PICES of $477,000. Ifthe plan were wound-up, the wind-up
shortfall (adjusted for cost of future indexation) as at January 1, 2017 would be $2,501,000.

The International Fisheries Commissions Pension Society will continue to develop a financial plan to
reduce the unfunded pension liability.

Pursuant to decision 2017/A/3(iv), Council approved a lump sum employer contribution of $20,000
from the fiscal year 2018 budget to pay down unfunded liabilities. An additional lump sum payment
(up to $25,000) is approved if there is a fiscal year 2017 surplus in the General Fund, as determined
by the 2017 Auditors' Report. This will be paid from the Working Capital Fund in fiscal year 2018.

No amount has been recorded in the financial statements with regards to the total unfunded liability.

ANNUAL LEAVE, OVERTIME AND SEVERANCE LIABILITY

The Organization accrues annual leave not taken and overtime worked for its employees on a per hour
basis. Additionally, there are liabilities for severance pay entitlements for voluntary separation,
including retirement. No amount has been recorded in the financial statements with regards to the
total liability. Management estimates the present value of this liability to be approximately $390,714.
This value is determined using current wage rates.

A long-term employee will be retiring in 2018 and will have their vacation time and severance paid
outover the 2018 and 2019 fiscal years. At current wage rates this amounts to approximately $192,933
of the above amount.

The amounts actually paid will be calculated using the wage rates in affect at the time of payment and
therefore could change significantly.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Organization is exposed to various financial risks through transactions in financial instruments.
The following provides helpful information in assessing the extent of the Organization’s exposure to
these risks.

(a) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. A large percentage of the company’s
sources of funds and expenditures are in a foreign currency, and as a result, some financial
instruments are exposed to foreign exchange fluctuations. Refer to note 12 for the financial
instruments exposed to this type of risk.

Unless otherwise noted it is management's opinion that the organization is not exposed to significant
credit, liquidity, interest or other price risks.

F&A 18

- 137 -



16. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A statement of cash flows has not been presented, as the required information is readily apparent from
the other financial statements presented and the notes to the financial statements.

F&A 19
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F&A ENDNOTE 4:

TABLE 4.1: PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR ANNUAL FEES 2005-2018

Canada China Japan Korea Russia USA
2005 | Dec.24,04 Sep 22,052 | Mar2, 05 Mar. 30,05 | Mar. 31,055 | Jan 10, 05
2006 | Dec 28, 05 Aug 1, 06 Dec 15,05 | Feb 8,06 Feb. 28,06 | Jan 30,06
2007 | jan 23,07 Jul 3,07 Dec 5, 06 Apr 3, 07 Feb. 13,07 | Jan 10,07
2008 | Jan 16,08 May 15,08 | Dec 20,07 | Feb 15,08 Feb 13, 08 Jan 7, 08+
2009 Jan 5,09 Jun 3,09 Dec 11, 08 Apr1, 09 Mar 27, 09 Dec 24, 08
2010 | Apr1,10 Aug 5, 10 Dec 14,09 | Mar 2, 10 Mar 26, 10 Dec 11, 09
2011 Feb 8,11 Jun 30,11 Dec 3, 10 Mar 25,115 Feb 9,11 Dec 7,10
2012 |[Jan3,12 Aug3,12 [ Nov2z,11 [ Oettt, 12 Mar 29, 12 Nov 16, 11
2013 Jan 7,13 Oct 11,13 Nov 21, 12 May 14,13 Apri12,13 Dec 17,12
2014 | Feb 18, 14 Jul 11,14 Dec 6, 13 Apr 11,14 Mar 5, 14 Dec 20, 13
2015 Feb 16, 15 Nov 26, 14 Dec 8, 14 Mar 25,15 May 1, 15¢ Dec 31,14
2016 | Mar 30, 16 Nov 13,15 | Dec 4,15 Jul 8, 16 Apr 8, 16 May 5, 16
2017 Mar 14, 17 Dec 15, 16 Dec 16,16 Jul 5,17 May 4, 17 Jan 9,17
2018 Mar 28,18 Aug 30, 17 Nov 21,17 Jul 30, 18 Oct 24, 18 Apr11,18

Notes:
1 Late (after March 31) or partial payments are indicated m bold;
2 Partial (86%) payment, remainder paid December 30, 2005
3 Partial (96.6%) payment, remainder paid April 25, 2005
4 Partial (92.3%) payment, remainder paid on May 22, 2009
5 Partial (88.1%) payment, remainder paid on September 20, 2011
6 Partial (62%) payment, remainder paid on July 24, 2015
F&A 20
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PROPOSED FY 2019 BUDGET (AS RECOMMENDED BY F&A)

Total

Category
Personnel Services

Annual Meeting

Projects

Total

Sources for General Fund (GNF)
National contributions

Transfer from Working Capital Fund

Special Meetings/Travel
Publications/ Communications

Office / Administrative

Amount
$803,400

$226,600
$1,030,000

GNF Allotment
$720,000
$43,000
$172,000
$45,000
$50,000

$1,030,000

Notes

FY 2018 fee of $131,400 per Contracting
Party) x 1.9% CPI =$133,900

WCF Allotments

benefit adjustments, liabilities reduction

APPROVED FY 2019 BUDGET (AS APPROVED BY GOVERNING COUNCIL ON NOVEMBER 1 2018)

Sources for General Fund (GNF) Amount Notes
. o FY 2019 fee of $131,400 per Contracting
National contributions $788,400 Party (as per FY 2018 — no increase)
Transfer from Working Capital Fund $241,600
Total $1,030,000
Category GNF Allotment  WCF Allotments
Personnel Services $720,000 benefit adjustments, liabilities reduction
Annual Meeting $43,000
Special Meetings/Travel $172,000
Publications/ Communications $45,000
Office / Administrative $50,000
Projects
Total $1,030,000
Note:

At PICES-2018, the F&A Committee recommendation on Annual Fees for the 2019 budget was not was endorsed
by Governing Council. Council decided [Decision 2018/ A/3(ii1)] to approve the budget outlined above.
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F&A ENDNOTE 6:

PRINCIPLES AND DEFINITIONS PICES DATA POLICY
1
As stated in Article IIT of the Convention for the North Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES) the
Organization is to promote the collection and exchange of information and data related to marine
scientific research in the North Pacific Ocean and its adjacent seas.

The PICES strategy on capacity development identifies TCODE as the committee responsible for the
development of communication networks for exchange of data and information.

Data gathered as a result of PICES activities will be responsibly managed to guard against loss and to
ensure continued accessibility. The management of data using external data management systems is
preferred to using internal PICES resources.

For any data provided to PICES, PICES will respect the ownership rights and any restrictions placed on
these data by the provider.

e Data include data products and model outputs related to PICES activities. Metadata are data
about data.

e End users include a person, organization, group (including PICES expert groups) using data.

e Data providers include a person, organization, group (including PICES expert groups) providing
data.
e The data inventory refers to data for which PICES has the primary responsibility to manage.

2. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
The Technical Committee on Data Exchange (TCODE) is responsible to:
e Manage the PICES data inventory.
e Assist Expert Groups to identify data that are to be included in the data inventory.
e Assist Expert Groups in the development of data management options and strategies.
e Make recommendations to Science Board on PICES data management and priorities, with
particular emphasis on correcting or mitigating any known or anticipated deficiencies.
The PICES Secretariat is responsible to:
e Support TCODE in the maintenance of the data mnventory.
e Support TCODE to correct or mitigate any known or anticipated deficiencies.
Science Board is responsible to:
e Include data management requirements in the Terms of Reference of each PICES expert group.
e Review the recommendations proposed by TCODE and provide recommendations to
Governing Council as necessary.
Expert Groups are responsible to:
e Identify any data developed during the activities of the expert group and inform TCODE and
PICES secretariat.
e Develop, with assistance from TCODE, strategies or options for managing data used by the

expert group.

3. DATA PRODUCED BY PICES
All data produced by PICES are considered to be publicly available unless explicitly specified otherwise.

Results, conclusions, or recommendations derived from the data associated with PICES do not imply
endorsement from PICES.

Contributions of data from PICES expert groups will adhere to the expert groups’ Terms of Reference
and be submitted to TCODE for inventory while the group is active.

All data including metadata should be archived using standard codes, formats, and protocols.
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4. DATA PROVIDED TO PICES
The quality assurance of data is the responsibility of the data provider.

In the event that PICES becomes aware there may be quality issues in the data PICES will mform the
data providers as soon as possible.

Data providers should mform PICES secretariat of any policies that may place special conditions on their
redistribution.

End users are responsible for the proper use of the data and metadata provided.

PICES may reformat data or metadata but will never change the data provider’s original record.

Data must be acknowledged, preferably using a formal citation.

5. CITATION

Data citations should facilitate giving scholatly credit and normative and legal attribution to all
contributors to the data, recognizing that a single style or mechanism of attribution may not be applicable

to all data.

Where DOIs (Digital Object Identifiers) exist they should be included in the citation.
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Best Presentations at PICES-2018

Award certificates for Best Presentations in a Committee/Program-sponsored Topic Session or Workshop at
PICES-2018 were given to the following early career scientists.

Science Board Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in the Science Board Symposium (S1) on “Toward
integrated understanding of ecosystem variability in the North Pacific”
Christina E. Kong
Ocean Science and Technology School, Busan, R Korea, cejkong@kiost.ac.kr
“Spatial and inter-annual variability in the primary productivity of the East China Sea and Southern Yellow Sea
(1998-2012)”
co-authored with Sinjae Yoo and Chan Joo Jang

Science Board Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in the Science Board Symposium (S1) on

“Toward integrated understanding of ecosystem variability in the North Pacific”
Joanne K. Breckenridge
University of British Columbia, Vancouver, Canada, jbrecken@eoas.ubc.ca
“The importance of peak river flow timing to copepod abundance in the Fraser River Estuary, Canada”
co-authored with Evgeny A. Pakhomov

FUTURE Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in FUTURE Topic Session (S3) on “Science
communication for North Pacific marine science”

Vanessa R. Fladmark

University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC, Canada, vfladmark@eoas.ubc.ca

“Citizen engagement through shoveline cleanup litter data: British Columbia case study”
co-authored with Cassandra Konecny and Santiago J. De La Puente

FUTURE Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in FUTURE/POC Topic Session (S7) on “Ecological
responses to variable climate changes and their applicability to ecosystem predictions”
Hiroto Abe
Hokkaido University, Hakodate, Japan, abe@fish.hokudai.ac.jp
“Sediment-associated phytoplankton release from the seafloor in response to wind-induced currents in the
Bering Strait”
co-authored with Makoto Sampei, Toru Hirawake, Hisatomo Waga, Shigeto Nishino and Atsushi Ooki

BIO Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in BIO/POC Topic Session (S10) on “Ocean acidification
and deoxygenation and their impact on ocean ecosystems: Synthesis and next steps”
Jessica N. Cross
NOAA Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory, Seattle, WA, USA, jessica.cross@noaa.gov
“Ocean acidification impacts on biogeochemistry and the decadal variability of Total Alkalinity in the North
Pacific”
co-authored with Brendan R. Carter, Samantha A. Siedlecki, Simone R. Alin, Nina Bednarsek, Andrew G.
Dickson, Richard A. Feely, Richard H. Wanninkhof, Alison M. Macdonald, Sabine Mecking, and Lynne D.
Talley

Best Presentations 1
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BIO Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in BIO Paper Session (BIO-P)
Takuya Sato
University of Tokyo, Tokyo, Japan, astakuy@g.ecc.u-tokyo.ac.jp
“Nitrogen fixation and diazotroph community structure in the high latitude region around Hokkaido, northern
Japan”
co-authored with Yukiko Taniuchi, Hiromi Kasai, Takuhei Shozaki and Kazutaka Takahashi

FIS Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in FIS Topic Session (S12) on “Applying ecosystem
considerations in science advice for managing highly migratory species”
Ayako Suda
Research Center for Bioinformatics and Biosciences, National Research Institute of Fisheries Science, Japan
Fisheries Research and Education Agency, Yokohama, Japan, ayasuda@affrc.go.jp
“Development of male-specific DNA markers in the Pacific bluefin tuna (Thunnus ovientalis): Potential
applications for sex ratio control in aquaculture and contribution to tuna resource management”
co-authored with Tsubasa Uchino, Issei Nishiki, Yuki Iwasaki, Masashi Sekino, Tetsuya Akita, Nobuaki Suzuki
and Atushi Fujiwara

FIS Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in General Poster Session (GP)
Koji Fujita
Graduate School of Biosphere Science, Hiroshima University, Hiroshima, Japan, m174299@hiroshima-u.ac.jp
“Influence of submarine groundwater discharge on feeding and growth of fish”
co-authored with Jun Shoji

HD Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in HD Topic Session (S9) on “Integration of science and
policy for sustainable marine ecosystem services”
Aoi Sugimoto
Japan Fisheries Research & Education Agency, Japan, acis@affre.go.jp
“Environment and culture in an island community: Some insights for re-building the framework of cultural
ecosystem service”

MEQ Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in MEQ Paper Session (MEQ-P)
Seongbong Seo
Ocean Circulation and Climate Research Center, Korea Institute of Ocean Science and Technology, Busan,
Korea, ypark@kiost.ac.kr
“Fate of floating debris veleased from Major rivers around Korea”
co-authored with Young-Gyu Park

MEQ Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in MEQ Paper Session (MEQ-P)
Su-Hyun Kim
Incheon National University, Incheon, Republic of Korea, skkim@inu.ac kr
“Atmospheric long-range transport of micvoplastics: A preliminary result of atmosphevic fall-out samples from
a remote island (Daecheong Is.), South Korea”
co-authored with Seung-Kyu Kim
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POC Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in POC Topic Session (S5) on “Seasonal to interannual
variations of meso-/submeso-scale processes in the North Pacific”

Yu-Lin Eda Chang

Application Laboratory, JAMSTEC, Yokohama, Japan, ychang@jamstec.go.jp
“Potential impact of ocean circulation on Japanese eel larvae migration”
co-authored with Yasumasa Miyazawa, Michael J. Miller and Katsumi Tsukamoto

POC Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in POC Paper Session (POC-P)

Sang-Chul Cha

Jeju National University, Jeju, Republic of Korea, chasc0050@gmail.com
“Climate-related decadal sea level and heat content shifts in the tropical Pacific”
co-authored with Jae-Hong Moon

MONITOR Best Oral presentation by an early career scientist in MONITOR Topic Session (S11) on “Influence of
climate and environmental variability on pelagic and forage species”

Yanhui Zhu

Graduate School of Environmental Science Hokkaido University, N10WS5, Sapporo, Hokkaido, Japan,
zhuyanhuiO817@eis.hokudai.ac.jp

“Seasonal dynamics in pelagic fish abundance around Set-net in Kochi prefecture”

co-authored with Kenji Minami, Yuka Iwahara, Kentaro Oda, Koichi Hidaka, Osamu Hoson, Kouji Morishita,
Sentaro Tsuru, Masahito Hirota, Hokuto Shirakawa and Kazushi Miyashita

MONITOR Best Poster presentation by an early career scientist in MONITOR Topic Session (S11) on “Influence of
climate and environmental variability on pelagic and forage species”

Mitsuhiro Ishino

Hokkaido National Fisheries Research Institute, Japan Fisheries Research and Education Agency (FRA),
Kushiro, Japan, ishinom@affrc.go.jp

“Why the body size of walleye pollock larvae in Funka Bay and the adjacent waters, Hokkaido was large in
2016?77

co-authored with Tomonori Hamatsu, Masayuki Chimura, Hiroshige Tanaka and Yuuho Yamashita
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CONVENTION FOR A NORTH PACIFIC MARINE SCIENCE
ORGANIZATION (PICES]

PREAMBLE

THE CONTRACTING PARTIES,

RECOGNIZING the need for improved scientific understanding of the North Pacific Ocean

and its processes, living resources, and oceanographic features;

AWARE that due to the vast expanse of the North Pacific Ocean, scientific understanding of
the area can be best achieved through a spirit of international scientific cooperation on a mu-

tually beneficial basis;

DESIRING to establish an appropriate intergovernmental organization to promote and facilitate

such scientific cooperation and avoid duplication of effort;

ACKNOWLEDGING that the activity of the organization must be based on the principles and

rules of the international law of the sea applicable to marine scientific research,
HAVE AGREED as follows:
Article 1

Establishment of the Organization

The Contracting Parties hereby establish an intergovernmental organization entitled the North

Pacific Marine Science Organization (PICES), hereinafter referred to as the "Organization".

Article 1T
The Area Concerned

The area which the activities of the Organization concern shall be the temperate and

sub-Arctic region of the North Pacific Ocean and its adjacent seas, especially northward from
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30 degrees North Latitude, hereinafter referred to as the "area concerned". Activities of the

Organization, for scientific reasons, may extend farther southward in the North Pacific Ocean.

Article III

Purpose of the Organization

The purpose of the Organization shall be:

(a) to promote and coordinate marine scientific research in order to advance scientific
knowledge of the area concerned and of its living resources, including but not nec-
essarily limited to research with respect to the ocean environment and its inter-
actions with land and atmosphere, its role in and response to global weather and
climate change, its flora, fauna and ecosystems, its uses and resources, and im-
pacts upon it from human activities; and

(b) to promote the collection and exchange of information and data related to marine

scientific research in the area concerned.

Article IV

Structure of the Organization

The Organization shall consist of:
(a) a Governing Council (the "Council");
(b) such permanent or ad hoc scientific groups and committees as the Council may
establish from time to time; and

(c) a Secretariat.

Article V

Functions of the Governing Council

1. The scientific functions of the Council shall be, inter alia:
(a) to identify research priorities and problems pertaining to the area concerned, as
well as appropriate methods for their solution;
(b) to recommend coordinated research programs and related activities pertaining to

the area concerned, which shall be undertaken through the national efforts of the

- 187 -



participating Contracting Parties;
(c) to promote and facilitate the exchange of scientific data, information, and personnel;
(d) to consider requests to develop scientific advice pertaining to the area concerned;
(e) to organize scientific symposia and other scientific events; and

(f) to foster the discussion of problems of mutual scientific interest.

2. The administrative functions of the Council shall be, inter alia:
(a) to adopt and, if necessary, to amend the Rules of Procedure and Financial
Regulations of the Organization;
(b) to consider and recommend amendments to the Convention;
(c) to adopt the annual report of the Organization;
(d) to examine and adopt the annual budget and final accounts of the Organization;
(e) to determine the location of the Secretariat;
(f) to appoint the Executive Secretary;
(g) to maintain contact with other relevant international organizations; and

(h) to manage the activities of the Organization.

3. The Council shall take such other decisions as may be necessary or desirable to enable the

organization to carry out its activities efficiently and effectively.

Article VI

Composition and Procedures of the Governing Council

1. Each Contracting Party shall be a member of the Council and shall appoint to the Council
not more than two delegates, who may be accompanied as appropriate by alternates, experts

and advisers.

2. The Council shall elect a Chairman and a Vice-Chairman, taking due account of the princi-
ple of rotation among Contracting Parties. The Chairman and Vice-Chairman shall be repre-
sentatives of different Contracting Parties. During his term the Chairman shall cease to be

part of his national delegation.

3. The Chairman of the Council shall convene a regular annual meeting of the Organization.
The annual meetings shall ordinarily be held at the seat of the Organization, unless other-

wise decided by the Council.
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. Any meeting of the Council, other than the annual meeting, shall be called by the Chairman

at such time and place as the Chairman may determine, upon the request of the Council.

. The Council may invite other states, organizations, and experts to attend scientific meetings
of the Organization, or to participate in activities of the Organization on such terms as the

Council may establish.

Article VII

Decision Making in the Governing Council

. Each Contracting Party shall have one vote in the proceedings of the Council.

. The Council shall make every effort to take decisions on the basis of consensus. For the

purpose of this Convention, consensus means the absence of a formal objection.

. If all efforts at consensus have been exhausted, and no agreement has been reached, deci-
sions of the Council may be adopted by a three-quarters majority vote of the Contracting

Parties present and voting.

. Notwithstanding paragraph 3, consensus shall be required for the following:

(a) the establishment of permanent or ad hoc scientific groups and committees;
(b) the appointment of an Executive Secretary;

(c) the adoption of the annual budget of the Organization;

(d) recommendations for amendment of this Convention;

(e) the holding of any meeting of the Council other than the annual meeting; and

(f) other matters of substance that the Council may agree upon.

Article VIII

The Secretariat

The Council shall appoint an Executive Secretary on such terms and with such duties as it

may determine. The staff of the Secretariat shall be appointed by the Executive Secretary in

accordance with such rules, procedures, and requirements as may be determined by the

Council.
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Article IX
Financial Provisions
1. The Council shall adopt an annual budget for the Organization.

2. Each Contracting Party shall contribute to the annual budget. Contributions shall be paid
in the currency of the state in which the Secretariat is located in accordance with the re-

spective laws and regulations of each Contracting Party.

3. The Council shall consider at its annual meeting the failure of any Contracting Party to
discharge its financial obligations under this Convention. A Contracting Party that fails to
pay its contributions for two consecutive years shall not, during the period of its default,
have the right to participate in the taking of decisions in the Council unless the Council

decides otherwise.

Article X

Working and Official Language

The working and official language of the Council shall be English.

Article XI

Privileges and Immunities

1. The Organization shall enjoy such legal personality and capacity as may be agreed between

the Organization and the Contracting Party in whose territory the Secretariat is located.

2. The Organization, its officers and employees, together with delegates to the Council, shall
enjoy such privileges and immunities, necessary for the fulfillment of their functions, as
may be agreed between the Organization and the Contracting Party in whose territory the

Secretariat is located.

Article XII
No Prejudice to Existing Rights
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1. Nothing in this Convention, nor activities of the Organization taking place pursuant to it,
shall prejudice or in any way affect:

(a) the sovereignty, sovereign rights and jurisdiction of a Contracting Party under in-
ternational law over its territorial sea, 200 nautical mile zone, or continental shelf,
including its jurisdiction over marine scientific research;

(b) the rights of a Contracting Party to manage its national research programs;

(c) other international agreements, bilateral or multilateral, to which Contracting

Parties are party.

2. Nothing in this Convention shall be construed as authorizing the Organization to regulate

the activities of the Contracting Parties.

Article XIII

Signature and Ratification, Acceptance or Approval

1. The Convention shall be open for signature at Ottawa, Canada, from March 1, 1991 until
December 31, 1991 by Canada, the People's Republic of China, Japan, the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics and the United States of America.

2. The Convention shall be subject to ratification, acceptance or approval by the signatory
states in accordance with their domestic laws and procedures. Instruments of ratification,

acceptance or approval shall be deposited with the Government of Canada, which shall act

as the Depository.

Article XIV

Entry into Force and Accession

1. The Convention shall enter into force sixty days after the date on which three of the sig-

natory states have deposited instruments of ratification, acceptance or approval with the

Depository.

2. After the Convention has entered into force, it shall be open for accession by any non-sig-
natory state. States desiring to accede to the Convention may so notify the Depository

which shall notify the Contracting Parties. In the absence of a written objection by a
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Contracting Party within 90 days of receipt of such notification, a state may accede by de-
posit of an instrument of accession with the Depository and accession shall take effect sixty

days following deposit.

Article XV

Amendments

Any Contracting Party or the Council may propose amendments to this Convention. The text
of a proposed amendment shall be transmitted to all Contracting Parties by the Depository at
least 90 days prior to the meeting at which the amendment is proposed to be considered.
Amendments shall enter into force sixty days after the deposit of instruments of ratification,
acceptance or approval by all of the Contracting Parties in accordance with their domestic

laws and procedures.

Article XVI

Withdrawal

A Contracting Party may withdraw from this Convention at any time by giving written notice
of withdrawal to the Depository. The withdrawal shall be effective six months after receipt

of the notice of withdrawal by the Depository.

Article XVII

Termination

1. This Convention shall be terminated upon the withdrawal of three of the signatory states
listed in Article XIII.

2. The effective date of termination shall be one year after the deposit with the Depository
of the number of withdrawals required to terminate the Convention in accordance with

paragraph 1 above.

Article XVIII

Authentic Texts and Certified Copies
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The original of the present Convention in the English and French languages, each version be-
ing equally authentic, shall be deposited with the Depository, which shall transmit certified
copies thereof to all of the signatory states.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, duly authorized by their respective Governments,

have signed this Convention.

DONE in duplicate, at Ottawa, this 12th day of December, 1990, in the English and French

languages, each version being equally authentic.
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RULES OF PROCEDURE

Amended (Rules 13, 14, 16 and 17) on October 24, 2015

Definition of terms

advisor - a person, invited by a delegate to advise the delegate during meetings of the
Governing Council (hereinafter “Council”), or a person, invited by a member or
alternate member, to advise them at a Finance and Administration Committee
meeting

alternate delegate

a person, formally appointed by a Contracting Party, to exercise all responsibilities
of a delegate, in the absence of that delegate

alternate member

a person, formally appointed by a Contracting Party, to exercise all responsibilities
of a member of the Finance and Administration Committee or a Scientific
Committee, in the absence of that member

decision - a resolution of the Council as it appears in an Annual Report (GC decisions)
delegation - delegates and members appointed by a Contracting Party
delegate’' - one of not more than two persons, formally appointed by the government of a

Contracting Party, to represent its interests as a member of the Council

executive committees - permanent committees reporting directly to the Council

formal - in written form (including electronic mail) by a person with authority to do so
group - an organizational entity created by decision
member” - a person appointed to represent a Contracting Party on a group, including those

serving as chairman

ex-officio member

a person from a non-Contracting Party or an international organization formally
appointed annually to a group by the Council on the basis of their expertise

observer

a person, formally invited by the Council to observe some aspect of its activities

permanent committee - all of the executive, scientific, and technical committees

recommendations

resolutions of the executive committees seeking approval by the Council; coded
as “S” (Science Board) or “A” (Finance and Administration Committee), as they
appear in an Annual Report

" Wherever in Rules 1-22 the term “delegate” appears, it applies equally to alternate delegate.
> Wherever in Rules 1-22 the term "member" appears in reference to a Scientific Committee or the Finance
and Administration Committee, it applies equally to alternate member.

Applicability
These Rules shall govern the procedures of the North Pacific Marine Science Organization

(PICES), hereinafter referred to as the "Organization".
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Representation

Rule 1

(1) Each Contracting Party shall inform the Executive Secretary promptly, in writing, of any changes
in the names of its delegates or members;

(ii) each Contracting Party shall, three weeks in advance, inform the Executive Secretary of the names
of delegates, advisors, and members attending each meeting of the Organization;

(iii) each Contracting Party shall bear the expenses of its own Delegation to all meetings authorized
by the Council, held pursuant to this Convention;

(iv) ex-officio members shall bear their own expenses to all meetings authorized by the Council, held
pursuant to this Convention.

Rule 2
The Council may invite any governments not party to the Convention, any international or
other organizations having objectives related to those of the Organization, and any individuals

to participate as observers at selected meetings of the Council.

Voting Procedures in the Council
Rule 3

The execution of responsibilities identified in the Convention will require the taking of deci-

sions by the Council.

(i) In accordance with the Convention, decisions will be made by consensus if at all possible;

(ii) if, in the opinion of the Chairman, efforts at consensus have been exhausted, and no agreement
has been reached, decisions of the Council may be adopted by a three-quarters majority of the
Contracting Parties casting affirmative or negative votes (not abstaining);

(iii) notwithstanding paragraph (ii) above, consensus of all Contracting Parties shall be required for the
following:
. the establishment of permanent or ad Aoc scientific groups and committees;
. the appointment of an Executive Secretary;
. the adoption of the annual budget of the Organization;
. recommendations for amendment of the Convention;
. the holding of any meeting of the Council other than the Annual Meeting;
other matters of substance that the Council may agree on;

e o6 o P

(iv) each Contracting Party shall have one vote on any decision at any meeting or proceeding of the
Council;

(v) either Delegate, where more than one is appointed, may cast the vote of that Contracting Party;

(vi) for all decisions other than elections, the Council shall vote by show of hands, except that a vote
by roll call shall be taken upon request of any Contracting Party.
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Rule 4

Between meetings of the Council, in cases of urgency, the Chairman may direct the Executive
Secretary that a vote of the Contracting Parties be taken by correspondence, or other agreed
means. In the case of such a vote, the Executive Secretary shall acknowledge the receipt of
correspondence from each Contracting Party. The Executive Secretary shall inform the
Contracting Parties that the subject has been adopted when it obtains a three-quarters majority
(as specified in Article VII of the Convention), and of any formal objections received. The
Chairman may establish a reasonable deadline, after a Contracting Party has acknowledged re-
ceipt of the communication, for responding to such a vote; a Contracting Party which has not

responded by the deadline shall be deemed to have no formal objection to the proposal.

Elections

Rule 5

(1) Elections shall not be conducted without a simple majority of the Contracting Parties;

(ii) nominations of candidates for elections in the Council shall be sent in writing to the Executive
Secretary at least 60 days prior to the start of the Annual Meeting at which the election will occur;

(iii) elections shall be conducted by show of hands, except that an election by secret ballot shall be
conducted upon the request of any delegate (Council) or member (Science Board or Scientific
Committee);

(iv) for election to the office of Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Chairman of Science Board or Chairman
of a Scientific Committee, a candidate shall be declared elected who secures votes numbering more
than half the number of Contracting Parties casting votes (not abstaining). If no candidate secures
the number of votes required for election:

a. if there are only two candidates, voting shall be continued until a candidate is elected; and

b. if there are three or more candidates, the candidate receiving the lowest number of votes shall
be eliminated and voting continued in accordance with this Rule until a candidate is elected, pro-
viding that if there are two or more candidates receiving the lowest number of votes those candi-
dates shall be eliminated;

(v) between meetings, as appropriate, the Chairman may direct the Executive Secretary to conduct an
election by correspondence, or other agreed means. In the case of such an election, the Executive
Secretary shall inform the Contracting Parties of the result when a candidate obtains the number
of affirmative votes as specified in Rule 5 (iv), and of any formal objections received from a
Contracting Party. The Chairman may establish a reasonable deadline, after a Contracting Party has
acknowledged receipt of the communication, for responding to such an election; a Contracting Party
which has not responded by the deadline shall be deemed to have no formal objection to the result.

Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Council

Rule 6

The Chairman and the Vice-Chairman shall each be elected from among the delegates for a
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term of two years and each shall be eligible for re-election only once for a successive term.

They shall normally take office at the conclusion of the Annual Meeting at which elected.

Rule 7
The duties of the Chairman shall be:

(1) to preside at meetings of the Council;

(ii) to decide any questions of order raised at those meetings, subject to the right of any delegate to
request that any ruling by the Chairman shall be submitted for decision by vote;

(iii) generally, to make such decisions and give such directions to the Executive Secretary as will ensure
that the business of the Council is carried out efficiently and in accordance with the decisions of
the Council;

(iv) to arrange for appointments to groups as required by the Council;
(v) to participate, as desired, in any meeting of the Organization;

(vi) to take such other actions as may be necessary to protect and promote the interests of the
Organization, and the benefits it provides to the Parties.

Rule 8

In the event of the office of Chairman becoming vacant, the Vice-Chairman shall become
Chairman. A Vice-Chairman who becomes Chairman for less than one year shall be eligible

for election to two full successive terms, otherwise to one full term.

Rule 9

(i) The Vice-Chairman shall act as Chairman whenever the Chairman is unable to act;

(ii) after election, the Vice-Chairman shall continue to act as a delegate, except during any period when
acting as Chairman. During any such period, the Contracting Party, normally represented by the
Vice-Chairman, may appoint another person to serve as delegate;

(iii) the Vice-Chairman may participate, as desired, in any meeting of the Organization;

(iv) in the event of the office of Vice-Chairman becoming vacant the Council shall elect a new
Vice-Chairman at its next meeting. A Vice-Chairman elected to fill a partial term shall be eligible
for re-election to two full successive terms.

Executive Secretary
Rule 10

(i) The Executive Secretary shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Organization and shall be re-
sponsible to the Council for the management of the Secretariat's staff and office;

(ii) the Executive Secretary shall be responsible for the receipt of all funds due to the Organization and
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for disbursements in accordance with the budget; signing cheques on behalf of the Organization or
authorizing their signature; and in general for the implementation of the Organization's Financial
Regulations;

(iii) the Executive Secretary shall normally attend sessions of the Council and may attend, as appropriate,
meetings of any Committee and any other meetings of the Organization;

(iv) the Executive Secretary, in consultation with the Chairman, shall appoint members of the Secretariat
staff in accordance with positions designated by the Council and with salaries, tenure, and other con-
ditions established by the Council;

(v) the Executive Secretary shall provide secretarial services for all meetings of the Council and, as
appropriate, arrange for such secretarial services as may be needed for other meetings of the
Organization;

(vi) the Executive Secretary shall transmit to the Contracting Parties as soon as possible after each meet-
ing of the Council a report of the proceedings;

(vii) the Executive Secretary shall circulate to delegates a draft agenda 60 days before each meeting of
the Council and indicate the date on which proposals for inclusion should be submitted for consid-
eration, and a provisional agenda 45 days before each meeting;

(vi) the Executive Secretary shall prepare an annual report of the activities of the Organization and trans-
mit it to the Contracting Parties; and

(ix) the Executive Secretary shall perform such other functions as may be assigned by the Council.

Executive Committees

Rule 11

(i) The executive committees of the Council shall be a Science Board and a Finance and Administration
Committee;

(ii) the Council may give direction to an executive committee concerning its activities;

(iii) an executive Committee may, with the approval of the Council, establish subsidiary bodies to meet
the needs of the Organization.

Science Board

Rule 12

(1) The Science Board shall consist of the Chairmen of the Scientific Committees, Technical Commit-
tees, and Advisory Panels of Scientific Programs, together with a Chairman elected by the Science
Board from among the nominees#, for a term of three years. The Chairman shall not concurrently
be a Chairman of another group nor be eligible for re-election for successive terms. When the
Science Board chairmanship becomes vacant for any reason, the Science Board shall elect a new
Chairman at its earliest convenience;

(ii) the Vice-Chairman of the Science Board shall be elected from amongst the members of the Science
Board for a term of one year and shall be eligible for re-election for a successive term. The
Vice-Chairman will normally reside on the opposite side of the Pacific to the Science Board
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Chairman. The Vice-Chairman shall act as Chairman whenever the Chairman is unable to act;

(iii) should a Contracting Party have no representation on the Science Board via committee or program
chairmanship, it may appoint a suitably qualified member;

(iv) the Science Board shall:

(a) have general oversight over:
- the scientific interests of the Council and its scientific work;
- the programs of research approved by the Council;
- the arrangements for carrying out the Council’s scientific work and the programs of research

recommended or coordinated by it;

- the organization of special scientific meetings.

(b) be responsible for advising the Council on all matters mentioned in sub-paragraph (a);

(¢) provide guidance, as it may deem necessary, to groups under their jurisdiction, as to the per-
formance of their functions;

(d) review and make recommendations to the Council concerning the provision of scientific advice
to Contracting Parties or other international organizations requesting such advice;

(e) consider, at each Annual Meeting of the Science Board, reports from all groups under their juris-
diction and report thereon to the Council with special reference to any expenditures involved,;

(f) advise the Council of its publication requirements.

(v) Scientific Programs shall have a single vote in decisions of the Science Board.

? Nomination procedures described in Rule 17.

Scientific Committees

Rule 13
Scientific Committees are established by the Science Board with the approval of the Council,
as ongoing groups responsible to the Science Board for the planning, direction, and oversight

of major themes within the Organization’s general scientific aims. A Scientific Committee:

(1) shall consist of not more than three members appointed by each Contracting Party;
(ii) shall establish one Chairman according to Rule 17;

(iii) may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval by the Council, establish ongoing
sub-committees (hereafter “Sections”) to consider in greater detail, topics of sufficient general im-
portance to the Organization to warrant continuing attention, but only when sufficient expertise is
lacking on a Scientific Committee.

Sections:

(a) shall consist of members appointed by Contracting Parties, after considering any recommendations
concerning membership by the Science Board;

(b) may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval of the Council, include ex-officio
members;

(c) shall establish Co-Chairmen according to Rule 17,

(d) shall be responsible to and reviewed regularly (at least once every five years) by the parent
Scientific Committee and members confirmed by the Contracting Parties at each review;

(iv) shall, with endorsement of the Science Board and approval by the Council, establish ad hoc groups
(Advisory Panel, Working Group) to facilitate the work of the Scientific Committee.
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An Advisory Panel is a group of scientists established by the Science Board, with approval by the
Council, to coordinate and/or provide scientific advice on the activities of a Scientific Committee
or Scientific Program. An Advisory Panel:
(a) shall consist of members with relevant scientific expertise:
(1) appointed by Contracting Parties, after considering recommendations for membership from
the Science Board, to advise a Committee; or

(ii) nominated by Committees, selected by the Science Board and approved by the Council, to
advise a Scientific Program.
(b) may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval of the Council, include ex officio
members;
(c) shall establish a Chairman or Co-Chairmen according to Rule 17;
(d) shall be disbanded at the discretion of the Science Board.

A Working Group is a group of scientists, generally established by a Scientific Committee, for a

period of typically three years, to undertake specific terms of reference and to report to the

Organization on their findings. A Working Group:

(a) shall consist of members appointed by Contracting Parties, after considering any recommendations
concerning membership by the Science Board;

(b) may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval of the Council, include ex-officio
members;

(c) shall establish Co-Chairmen, according to Rule 17;

(d) shall be disbanded either after preparing its final report, or, as determined by the Science Board,
for inadequate progress in achieving its tasks.

Technical Committees

Rule 14
Technical Committees are established by the Science Board, with the approval of the Council,
as ongoing groups responsible to the Science Board to facilitate the technical and operational

activities required to support the Organization’s general scientific aims. A Technical Committee:

(1) shall consist of not more than three members appointed by each Contracting Party;

(ii) may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval of the Council, include ex-officio
members;

(iii) shall establish one Chairman according to Rule 17.

(iv) may, with endorsement of the Science Board and approval by the Council, establish ad hoc groups
(Advisory Panel, Working Group) to facilitate the work of the Technical Committee.

Study Groups
Rule 15

A Study Group is established by the Council or an executive committee, with the approval of

the Council, for a period not normally exceeding one year, with specific terms of reference,
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to consider any scientific, policy, advisory and/or financial issue of interest to the Organization

and to provide recommendations thereon. A Study Group:

(1) shall consist of members appointed by Contracting Parties, and by the Council;

(ii) may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval of the Council, include ex-officio
members;

(iii) shall establish one Chairman according to Rule 17;

(iv) shall be disbanded after submitting their final report and recommendations.

Scientific Programs

Rule 16
A Scientific Program is established by the Science Board, with the approval of the Council,
to address major scientific questions of general interest to the Organization. A Scientific Program
will typically place significant demands on the Organization for periods of up to a decade.

The Program:

(1) shall have an organizational structure recommended by the Science Board to complete the work;

(ii) may include a Scientific Steering Committee reporting to the Science Board. Such a Scientific
Steering Committee may, with the endorsement of the Science Board and approval by the Council,
establish temporary expert groups to consider in greater detail, topics of importance to the Scientific
Program to warrant continuing attention, but only when sufficient expertise or capacity is lacking
with the existing structure of Scientific Committees and other expert group;

(iii) shall be supported by resources determined by the Organization;

(iv) will be disbanded at the discretion of the Science Board.

Scientific Leadership

Concerning appointments to scientific leadership roles in the Organization, the nomination of
suitably qualified Co-Chairmen will normally include candidates from both Asia and North
America, if Co-Chairmen are required. Concerning elections of Chairmen, nominations will give
consideration to rotating a chairmanship among the Contracting Parties, providing that it serves
the scientific interests of the group. Concerning elections of Vice-Chairman, nominations will

give consideration to candidates from the opposite side of the Pacific Ocean from the Chairman.

Rule 17

(1) Qualified* candidates nominated, or seeking, to be elected as Chairman of the Science Board shall
submit their credentials (curriculum vitae and letter of justification) in writing to the Executive
Secretary at least 60 days prior to the start of an annual meeting at which said election will occur;
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(ii) the Chairman of a Scientific Committee or Technical Committee shall be elected by its members
from among its members for a term of three years, shall assume office at the conclusion of the
Annual Meeting at which elected, and shall be eligible for re-election for one consecutive term;

(iii) a Scientific Committee or Technical Committee may, at its discretion, elect a Vice-Chairman from
among its members for a term of up to three years. The Vice-Chairman shall assume office at the
conclusion of the Annual Meeting at which elected, and shall be eligible for re-election for one con-
secutive term;

(iv) for Sections, Co-Chairmen are selected from the membership by the Science Board for approval
by the Council to serve for a term of three years, and shall be eligible for re-election for one con-
secutive term;

(v) for Working Groups, Co-Chairmen are selected from the membership by the Science Board for ap-
proval by the Council to serve for the life of the group (typically three years);

(vi) for Study Groups, a Chairman is selected by Council if the group reports directly to the Council,
or alternatively, nominated by an executive committee and approved by the Council if the group
reports to an executive committee. The Chairman or Co-Chairmen serve for the life of the group
(typically one year);

(vii) for Advisory Panels, a Chairman or Co-Chairmen are selected from the membership by the Science
Board, for approval by the Council, to serve for a period to be determined by the Science Board;

(vii) if for any reason, a Chairman identified in Rule 17 (i---vi) is unable to complete a full term of
office, a new Chairman shall be selected according to Rule 17 (i---vi), the term of the appointment
to begin following election or appointment;

(ix) if a Chairman is temporarily unable to act, the Chairman of Council, in consultation with the
Science Board Chairman and Council members, shall appoint a member of the group to act as
Chairman.

* In addition to scientific and leadership qualifications, scientist must be a citizen of one of the
Contracting Parties.

Rule 18
The Chairmen of groups identified in Rules 12-16 shall:

(1) preside over meetings of the group concerned and regulate their procedure;
(ii) prepare an agenda for each meeting of the group;

(iii) communicate with group members, ensure that work is carried out in accordance with the terms
of reference, and maintain records thereon;

(iv) compile a general review of the work done and the results achieved;

(v) furnish the Science Board with a summary report of the groups deliberations and recommendations
together with an annotated estimate of their financial needs.
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Finance and Administration Committee
Rule 19

(1) The Finance and Administration Committee shall consist of not more than two members appointed
by each Contracting Party;

(ii) the Executive Secretary shall be a non-voting ex officio member of this Committee;

(iii) the Chairman of the Finance and Administration Committee shall be appointed by the Council from
among the Committee's members for a period of two years and if re-appointed, total consecutive
service may not exceed four years. The Chairman of the Finance and Administration Committee
shall not concurrently serve as a member of the Finance and Administration Committee. If the
Chairman of the Finance and Administration Committee cannot attend an annual meeting, for any
reason, then the Chairman of the Council will appoint an alternate to serve as interim Chairman
of the Finance and Administration Committee. If, for any reason, a Chairman is unable to complete
a full term of office, a new Chairman shall be appointed by the Council.

(iv) at an Annual Meeting of the Organization, the Finance and Administration Committee shall examine:
(a) the audited accounts of the Council for the preceding financial year;
(b) the preliminary accounts for the current financial year;
(c) a budget for the upcoming year, and a forecast budget for the year thereafter;
(d) the administrative effectiveness of the Secretariat in particular and the Organization in general.

(v) the Committee shall consider such other matters as may be referred to it by the Council or as it
may deem desirable, and shall report its observations and conclusions to the Council.

Meetings
Rule 20

(1) Meetings of the Scientific Committees and Technical Committees shall be held as a rule during the
Annual Meeting of the Organization;

(i1) the Chairman of a Committee in Rule 17(i) may, with the authority of the Chairman of the Council,
call a meeting of the Committee between Annual Meetings of the Council. The expenses of the
meeting may be borne by the Organization, if approved by the Council;

(iii) (a) meetings of the Science Board may be attended by persons other than members, only on the
invitation of the Chairman of the Council or Chairman of the Science Board;
(b) meetings of the Finance and Administration Committee may be attended by persons other than
members, alternates, and advisors, only on the invitation of the Chairman of the Council or
Chairman of the Finance and Administration Committee, and;

(iv) any person registered to attend the Annual Meeting of the Organization may attend the meetings
of any group, except in cases where participation in meetings has been limited by the Council.

(v) meetings of the Council and executive committees are closed; the Council or executive committee
may, at their discretion, invite other participants to attend all or part of their meeting.
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Language of the Organization
Rule 21
English shall be the working language of the Council and its subsidiary bodies but, if desired,

any other language may be used, it being understood that persons doing so at meetings will

provide their own interpretation. All official publications and communications of the

Organization shall be in English.

Amendment or Suspension of the Rules

Rule 22

(1) These Rules of Procedure may be suspended only by a decision of the Council adopted in accord-
ance with the provisions of Article VII of the Convention; and

(ii) no proposal involving changes in these Rules of Procedure or the Financial Regulations shall be
considered at a meeting of the Council unless either:
(a) two months' notice of the proposal has been given to the Contracting Parties; or
(b) the Council agrees by consensus.
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